REGULAR BOARD MEETING
CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Wednesday October 11, 2023, at 6:00 PM
850 Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, TX 78130

This meeting is to be conducted in person only at the Canyon Regional Offices located at

850 Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, Texas

This Notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Open Meeting Act (Chapter 551, Texas Government Code). The Board of Trustees
of Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) will hold a meeting in person at 6:00 P.M., Wednesday October 11, 2023, in
the Board Room. The public may observe this meeting in person. Additional information can be obtained by calling: (830) 609-
0543. The CRWA Board of Trustees may consider, discuss, and take action on any of the matters identified below.

Item 1

Item 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Item 6

Item 7

CALL TO ORDER

BOARD RoOLL CALL

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OATH AND STATEMENT OF OFFICE OF NEW TRUSTEE

PuBLIC COMMENTS

A. Comments on non-agenda items - no discussion from the Board, 3-minute time limit.

B. Comments on specific items on this agenda — discussion from/with the Board may be allowed; 3-
minute time limit per citizen. Time may not be “shared or ceded” to another citizen.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register by emailing
hdiaz@crwa.com prior to the meeting. Written comments may also be submitted. If you wish to speak,
please state your name.

CONSENT ITEMS

All itemns listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the Board and wifl be considered
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in
which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered as part of the order of
business.

A. CRWA 23-10-058
Adopt Resolution 23-10-058 approval of Board of Trustees meeting minutes of September 11, 2023

B. CRWA 23-10-059
Adopt Resolution 23-10-059 approval of August 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report

until audited

C. CRWA 23-10-060
Adopt Resolution 23-10-060 approval of Fourth Quarter FY2023 Investment Report

PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS

A. Update on Proposed Hays Caldwell Pipeline
B. Update on Wheeling Agreement with Maxwell SUD for delivery of Hays Caldwell water

C. Emergency Preparedness — Freezing Weather Response Plan
1




H.

L.

Risk and Resilience Assessment and Cybersecurity Policy
Open Positions — (Assistant GM and Project Engineer)
Status of RFQ for General Counsel

PFAS Class Action Litigation

Update on Award of PFAS Grant Application

Nanostone Membrane Performance and Potential Settlement of Dispute with Nanostone

Item 8 CRWA STAFF REPORTS

(Updates from written reports by staff, legal counsel, and others)

A.

B.

F.

G.

Canyon Lake Level and Drought Report ~ Staff

Water Treatment, Storage, and Transmission Operations ~ Sfaff
o Lake Dunlap WTP:

=  Production

= Taste and odor

= PFAS test results

= 50Qs for Engineering Design Services
o Hays Caldwell WTP:

= Production

= Pall mobile membrane filtration
o Wells Ranch WTP:

= Production

= Well rehabilitation and pump repairs

Wells Ranch III Project ~ Staff

o Draft Water Supply and Treatment Contract

o Groundwater leasing and permitting

South Texas Regional Water Planning Group — Region L ~ Staff
Guadalupe River Habitat Conservation Plan ~ Staff

Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales Counties ~ Staff

Legal and legislative matters ~ Legal Counsel and Staff

Item 9 CRWA COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee: Nothing to report ~ Committee Chairwoman

Policy and Legislative Committee: Comments and updates on CRWA policies ~ Committee Chaitman

Construction Committee and Reports on Matters Related to CRWA Construction/Infrastructure
Projects:

A.

B.

Project Status Comments and Updates on Committee Activity ~ Committee Chairman

Project updates from and written reports by engineering consultants, staff, and others:
o Alliance Regional Water Authority participation ~ Affiance

2




Geographic Information System (GIS) ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/CRWA IH-10 (Santa Clara & Zuehl) Pipeline Encasement ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ Staff and UEG
CRWA Standards and Specifications ~ Staff and UEG
CRWA Master Plan update ~ Staff
Wells Ranch III WTP Optimization and Conceptual Pipeline Designs ~ Triliydro Engineering
Hays Caldwell WTP Facility Improvements:
= Membrane filter replacement ~ Ardurra
= Exterior to Filter Building status report on approvals, funding, and construction ~ Ardurra

0 000 OO0 O

Item 10 GENERAL BUSINESS

A.

CRWA 23-10-061 Concerning approval of amendments to CRWA Bylaws (Policy and Legisiative

Committee Chairmar)
Adopt Resolution 23-10-61 amending the CRWA Bylaws.

CRWA 23-10-062 Concerning ratification of NewGen Strategies Contract (CRWA Staff)

Adopt Resolution 23-10-062 approving the General Manager’s execution of a contract with NewGen
Strategies concerning an updated analysis for establishing rates related to the 2021 Hays Caldwell
Water Supply and Treatment Agreement at a cost not to exceed $12,500.

CRWA 23-10-063 Concerning allocation of administrative costs in the FY2024 Budget (CRWA Staff)
Adopt Resolution 23-10-063 correcting the percentage allocation of administrative costs in the
FY2024 Budget based on the cost of service. The administrative cost total of $2,373,362.17 in the
FY2024 Budget is unchanged.

CRWA 23-10-064 Concerning Master Enaineering Services Agreement and Scope of Work for Garver

(CRWA Staff)
Adopt Resolution 23-10-064 authorizing CRWA Staff to negotiate a scope work and Master

Engineering Services Agreement with Garver for the lLake Dunlap Water Treatment Plant
Improvements Project.

CRWA 23-10-065 Concerning use of professional recruiting services (CRWA Staff)

Adopt Resolution 23-10-065 authorizing CRWA to negotiate a scope of work and contract with
Strategic Government Resources (SGR) for professional recruiting services to fill the open Assistant
General Manager and Project Engineer positions.

CRWA 23-10-066 Concerning an Engineering Services contract with Hanson Professional Services Inc.
(CRWA Staff)

Adopt Resolution 23-10-066 authorizing CRWA to enter into a Master Engineering Services
Agreement with Hanson Professional Services Inc., a Delaware corporation.

CRWA 23-10-067 Concerning Authorization of CRWA Staff to Negotiate and Execute a Water Line
Easement for the Flora Meadows Subdivision in Bexar County, Texas (CRWA Staff)

Adopt Resolution 23-10-067 authorizing CRWA staff and counsel to negotiate a water line easement
related to real property located near the intersection of IH 10 and Pfeil Rd. in Bexar County, Texas;
authorizing the General to execute the easement in final, recordable form; and requiring ratification
of the easement by the Board of Trustees at the meeting immediately following execution.

Item 11  EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board of Trustees will meet in a closed session to discuss the following items pursuant to Chapter 551 of

the Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076,
551.086, 551.089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code.

A,

In accordance with Section 554.074(a), Texas Government Code, the Board will meet in a closed
session to deliberate the employment, evaluation and duties of the General Manager of the Authority

3




(requested by Humberto Ramos).

B. In accordance with Section 554.074(a), Texas Government Code, the Board will meet in a closed
session to deliberate the appointment, employment and duties of a potential successor to the position
of General Manager of the Authority, and formulation of a succession plan for such position
(requested by Humberto Ramos).

Item 12 RETURN TO OPEN MEETING
The Board may consider, deliberate, and take action on any item discussed in Executive Session.

Item 13 FUTURE BOARD MEMBER AGENDA ITEMS
Item 14 Adjourn the meeting
NOTICE: The Board of Trustees may meet in a closed session to discuss any item listed above pursuant to Chapter 551

of the Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086,
551.089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code. All deliberations and formal action will occur in open session.




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
|  Dare | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
10/11/2023 CONSENT AGENDA ITEM CRWA 23-10-058

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2023

INITIATED BY JoHN KAUFMAN / HANNA DIAZ

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees held on September 11, 2023,
as amended, or not amended.

| BackGrOUND INFORMATION |

The minutes of the meeting are attached.

| FinanciaL Impact |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 23-10-058

BE 1T RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees held on
September 11, 2023, as amended, or not amended, are approved.

Adopted this 11% day of October 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regular meeting:
The Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Board of Trustees met for a regular meeting in person on Monday,

September 11, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

The following individuals attended the meeting:

Board of Trustees: CRWA Staff: Board of Managers and Others:
Timothy Fousse Brandon Rohan John Kaufman Hanna Diaz Pat Allen David Kneuper
Ted Gibbs Marc Gilbert Adam Telfer Joan Wilkinson Louis Rosenberg David Rabago
Martin Poore Steve Cooper David McMullen Fran Powers Trey Wilson Daniel Smith
Humberto Ramos  Christina Miller Byron Sanderfer Graham Moore
Theresa Scheel Steve Fonville Justin lvicic Greg Garver

Randy Schwenn James Forssell
Doris Steubing Mabel Vaughn
Regina Franke Clint Ellis

Item 1

Item 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Item 6

CALL TO ORDER ,
» President Timothy Fousse opened the meeting at approximately 6:01 p.m.

BoARD ROLL CALL
» Sixteen (16) Board members were present.

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OATH AND STATEMENT OF OFFICE OF NEW TRUSTEE
» Humberto Ramos took the Oath and Statement of Office.

PuBLic COMMENTS

A. Comments on non-agenda items - no discussion from the Board, 3-minute time limit.
B. Comments on specific items on this agenda — discussion from/with the Board may be allowed; 3-
minute time limit per citizen. Time may not be “shared or ceded” to another citizen.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register by emailing
hdiaz@crwa.com prior to the meeting. Written comments may also be submitted. If you wish to speak,
please state your name.

CONSENT ITEMS

All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the Board and will be
considered by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so
requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered as part of

the order of business.

A. CRWA 23-09-050
Adopt Resolution 23-09-050 approval of Board of Trustees meeting minutes of August 14, 2023

B. CRWA 23-09-051
Adopt Resolution 23-09-051 approval of July 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report until

audited.




» Humberto Ramos made a motion to approve Resolution 23-09-050 and Resolution 23-09-051.
» Vice President Brandon Rohan seconded the motion.
» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 16 aye votes.

Item 7 Presentations / Discussions

A. Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant Wheeling Agreement Notice

» Trey Wilson spoke on the Wheeling Agreement from 2001 that Canyon Regional entered with
Maxwell Special Utility District (formerly known as Maxwell Water Supply Company). This
agreement allowed Canyon Regional to utilize certain capacities in Maxwell’s pipeline to deliver
treated water from the Hays Caldwell Project. The contract contains a provision allowing Maxwell to
exercise a right, with notice, to utilize the full capacity of the pipeline. Maxwell SUD exercised that
right on August 9, 2023, by way of letter. The effect of this is there is pressure on Canyon Regional
to replace the pipeline capacity and find a substitute way of transporting water from the Hays
Caldwell project to County Line SUD, among others. There is a 12-month timeline.

B. County Line SUD Pipeline Project Notice and Demand Letter

» Mr. Wilson reported on a letter received from the attorney that represents County Line SUD on
August 31, 2023. The letter is a reminder from County Line that there are issues that require timely
attention, one of which is the pipeline, and how the water will be transferred from the Hays Caldwell
Water Treatment Plant to County Line SUD. The letter is fashioned as a formal request and contains
language that implicates a demand. The demand from County Line SUD, after speaking with their
attorney, is that they want to see constructive action from Canyon Regional toward constructing the
pipeline and moving forward with approving the engineering analysis of the membrane replacement
project that is underway with Ardurra. '

C. October 9 Board Meeting (Columbus Day)
» The October 9, 2023, Board of Trustees Meeting will be moved to October 11, 2023.

Item 8 CRWA STAFF REPORTS
(Updates from written reports by staff, legal counsel, and others)
A. Drought Report
B. Water Treatment, Storage, and Transmission operations
o Lake Dunlap WTP:
= Production
= Taste and Odor
= PFAS test results
= 50Qs for Engineering Design Services
o Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant:
= Production
= Pall mobile membrane filtration
o Wells Ranch Water Treatment Plant:
= Production
= PFAS test results
= Well rehabilitation and pump repairs
C. Wells Ranch III Project ~ Staff
o Draft Water Supply and Treatment Contract
o Groundwater leasing and permitting
D. South Texas Regional Water Planning Group — Region L ~ Staff
E. Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales Counties ~ Staff
F. Legal and legislative matters ~ Lega/ Counsel and Staff

» Drought Report ~ Adam Telfer reported on the drought. As of September 11, 2023, Canyon Lake’s
level is 891.80 ft. mean sea level. At 890 ft. mean sea level, GBRA will issue the second trigger for
drought restrictions, which is a 10% reduction in average flow. CRWA will have to look at the flow
from prior years of the same month and reduce the flow by 5-10%. In the CRWA Drought

2




Item 9

»

»
»

»

»
»

»
»

Contingency Plan, the 10% reduction is voluntary.

Water Treatment, Storage, and Transmission Operations ~ The staff did not add any new
information to the written report. John Kaufman did note that CRWA had a recent meeting, where
the selection committee reviewed engineering services for the Lake Dunlap facility. Four
engineering services were selected for interviews on September 25, 2023.

Lake Dunlap ~ The staff did not add new information to the written report.

Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant ~ The staff did not add any new information to the written
report.

Wells Ranch Water Treatment Plant ~ The staff did not add any new information to the written
report.

Wells Ranch ITI Project ~ The staff did not add new information to the written report.

South Texas Regional Water Planning Group — Region L ~ The staff did not add any new
information to the written report.

Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales Counties ~ There is nothing to add from staff.
Legal and Legislative Matters ~ Mr. Wilson made an announcement that the mediation with
Trihydro Engineering concerning the generator claim at Wells Ranch Water Treatment Plant will be
conducted at the very end of October or the first few days of November. President Fousse has put
together a panel to attend the mediation comprised of himself, Vice President Brandon Rohan, Mr.
Kaufman, Steve Cooper, Mr. Wilson, and Steve Kanetzky. There will be a report on the outcome
when it happens. Louis Rosenberg will continue working with the Policy Committee and Ted Gibbs.

CRWA COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee: Comments and Update on Draft FY 2024 Budget ~ Committee Chairwoman
» Regina Franke gave the report on behalf of the Budget Committee. The proposed budget for the FY

2024 was taken to the Board of Managers. The biggest increase was in personnel. A new Operator
position and Assistant General Manager position were added, while keeping all current positions.
There was a significant increase in the cost for insurance and added the 50% coverage for dependent
cost. The increase in personnel also includes the 5% COLA and 3% Merit, as well as adding short-
term disability and additional life insurance.

Policy and Legislative Committee: Comments and Updates on CRWA Policies ~ Committee Chairmarn
» Ted Gibbs gave the report for the Policy Committee. The Personnel Policy is mostly done, the

document is being reformatted. The General Manager’s job description is started  and mostly
completed. The Bylaws have been completed. The Treasurer’s duties have been thoroughly
discussed on three separate occasions but remain contentious. Mr. Gibbs intends to add the Bylaws
to the next agenda to discuss changes to the Bylaws. The next Policy and Legislative Committee is
September 26, 2023, in which the final edits to the Personnel Policy will be discussed.

Construction Committee and Reports on Matters Related to CRWA Construction/Infrastructure
Projects: Project Status Comments and Updates on Committee Activity ~ Committee Chairman

»

Vice President Rohan gave the following report:

s  TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ Utility Engineering Group identified
RAM Construction as a successful bidder for this project. UEG recommended them to the
Construction Committee. This project is partially reimbursable, and the amount came in under
budget. The project budget was $750,000, but it came in at $731,420.79.

+  TxDOT/ Hays County/ Crystal Clear/ CRWA FM 621/ CR 266 Water Line Relocation Project
~ The work has been completed.

+  GIS ~ UEG continues working on the GIS.

+ CRWA Standards and Specifications ~ UEG is working on the Standards and Specifications.
UEG has provided a draft to CRWA Staff. There are 4 weeks remaining on the project.

¢ Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant Facility Improvements ~ The Pall Unit continues to
work, but it is important to move forward in finding a permanent solution. The Hays Caldwell
group met and noticed a time sensitive task and gave Canyon Regional some direction on how
to proceed. Those tasks will be put in as an agenda item later.

3




¢ Master Plan ~ The Plan started to be generated approximately 2 years ago. Since then,
population projections have changed. Vice President Rohan suggests putting the Master Plan
as complete, and not make any other changes to it other than the population demands to ensure
accurate numbers.

* County Line SUD Pipeline ~ This project needs to move forward as quickly as possible.
Humberto Ramos commented on the County Line Pipeline project asking what the next steps
are. Vice President Rohan stated the Hays Caldwell groups need to have a meeting to
determine how the project gets funded as well as other aspects.

» Project updates from and written reports by engineering consultants, staff, and others:
+ Alliance Regional Water Authority participation ~ Alliance
Geographic Information System (GIS) ~ Staff and UFG
TXDOT/CRWA TH-10 (Santa Clara & Zuehl) Pipeline Encasement ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ Staff and UFG
CRWA Standards and Specifications ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/Hays County/Crystal Clear/CRWA FM 621/CR 266 Water Line Relocation Project ~ Staff
CRWA Master Plan update ~ Staff
Wells Ranch IIT WTP Optimization and Conceptual Pipeline Designs ~ 7rihydro Engineering
Hays Caldwell WTP Facility Improvements:
»  Membrane filter replacement ~ Staff
* Exterior to Filter Building status report on approvals, funding, and construction ~
Ardurra

»  Alliance Regional Water Authority participation ~ Graham Moore of Alliance did not add anything

to the written report.

»  Geographic Information System (GIS) ~ David Kneuper of UEG did not add anything to the written
report.

» TxDOT/CRWA IH-10 (Santa Clara & Zuehl) Pipeline Encasement ~ Mr. Kneuper did not add
anything to the written report.

» TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ see item 10C.

» CRWA Standards and Specifications ~ Mr. Kneuper did not add anything to the written report.

» TxDOT/ Hays County/Crystal Clear/CRWA FM 621/CR 266 Water Line Relocation Project ~
David McMullen gave the report. The project is completed, and CRWA is waiting for the invoice
from Crystal Clear.

» CRWA Master Plan Update ~ David Rabago with Trihydro did not add anything to the written
report.

» Wells Ranch IIl Water Treatment Plant Optimization and Conceptual Pipeline Desions ~ Mr.
Rabago reported that Trihydro is slated to provide a draft report to CRWA by September 22, 2023.

» Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant Facility Improvements:

¢ Membrane filter replacement ~ see item 10B.
¢+ Exterior to Filter Building status report on approvals, funding, and construction ~ Byron
Sanderfer with Ardurra did not add anything to the written report.

* O+ o+ & o + oo @

Item 10 GENERAL BUSINESS

A. CRWA 23-09-052 Concerning approval of FY 2024 Budget (CRWA Board Treasurer and Staff)
Adopt Resolution 23-09-052 approval of CRWA FY 2024 Budget
» Ted Gibbs made a motion to approve Resolution 23-09-052,
» Randy Schwenn seconded the motion.
»  President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 16 aye votes.

B. CRWA 23-09-053 Concerning approval of Engineering Services Agreement with Ardurra Group, Inc.

(CRWA Slaff)

Adopt Resolution 23-09-053 approval of a partial engineering scope of work with Ardurra Group, Inc.
("Ardurra”) for preliminary design services of the Hays Caldwell WTP Membrane Improvement Project

4




for a cost not to exceed $110,528.00 and approve a corresponding reimbursement resolution.

» Humberto Ramos commented to thank the Board.

» Humberto Ramos made a motion to approve Resolution 23-09-053.

» Regina Franke seconded the motion.

» Trey Wilson commented to ensure there is a service order conducted with the scope of work. There
is not a completed service order currently.

» Humberto Ramos amended his motion to include a completed work order by the October meeting
for ratification.

» Regina Franke seconded the motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 16 aye votes.

C. CRWA 23-09-054 Concerning approval of a Contract with RAM Utilities, LLC for the FM 1518

Transmission Line Relocation Project (CRWA Staif)
Adopt Resolution 23-09-054 approval of a construction contract with RAM Utilities, LLC for the

TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 transmission line relocation project at a cost not to exceed $731,420.79.

» David Kneuper spoke in reference to this matter. On August 29, 2023, CRWA had open bids for the
project. Of the 4 bids received, 3 were qualified. The project is partially reimbursable, about 20%
reimbursable. This project is included in the FY 2023 budget.

» Brandon Rohan made a motion to approve Resolution 23-09-054.

» Doris Steubing seconded the motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 16 aye votes.

D. CRWA 23-09-055 Concerning approval of a Contract with NewGen Strategies & Solutions (CRWA Staff)
Adopt Resolution 23-09-055 approval of a contract with NewGen Strategies & Solutions to develop an
analysis of fixed cost blending for Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch Operating Expenses at a cost not to

exceed $17,500.00.
» Joan Wilkinson spoke in reference to this matter. GBRA out of basin water has to come in basin.

SAWS, Springs Hill, and Green Valley water should come from Wells Ranch and not Lake Dunlap.
CRWA is getting to the point that the water molecules cannot be divided on where they need to go.
Wells Ranch and Lake Dunlap water is being processed and sent out into the system. Currently the
expenses are being divided between Wells Ranch and Lake Dunlap. This Resolution will help see
what NewGen [Strategies and Solutions] recommendation is for blending the fixed operations and
maintenance cost and the water cost between Wells Ranch and Lake Dunlap.

» Doris Steubing made a motion to approve Resolution 23-09-055.

» Randy Schwenn seconded the motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 16 aye votes.

E. CRWA 23-09-056 Concerning approval of additional Life Insurance Benefits through TCDRS (CRWA

Sta
Adopt Resolution 23-09-056 approval of additional life insurance benefits for CRWA employees
through TCDRS at a rate of 0.17% of wages. This cost is included in the FY 2024 Budget for a total of
$3, 413.00.

» Regina Franke made a motion to approve Resolution 23-09-056.

» Brandon Rohan seconded the motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 16 aye votes.

F. CRWA 23-09-057 Concerning a New Rate Methodology for Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant
Participating Members (7rustee Doris Steubing)

Adopt Resolution 23-09-057 to take appropriate action regarding the Amended and Restated Regional

(Hays and Caldwell Counties Area) Water Supply and Treatment Contract, made effective February 9,

2021, including but not limited to, directing CRWA staff to develop a new rate methodology for
Participating Members who exceed their annual allotment of water under the Contract.

» Doris Steubing spoke in reference to this matter. A participating member has more water from the

plant than the total amount allocated to them in the contract. The participating member did not pay

the full dollar amount, and each of the other participating members paid for the water that is

5




allocated to them. The cost stated in the agreement is $3.25 per 1000 gallons of water. The
participating member that took more water than allocated paid 0.73 per thousand gallons. This
Resolution will require CRWA Staff to work with NewGen [Strategies and Solutions] without delay
to redetermine each participating member’s annual requirement and to recommend an equitable rate,
that any member taking more than the allocated capacity of water under the agreement should have
to pay for the excess water.

» Regina Franke commented. Crystal Clear is the participating member that was discussed as taking
excess water. Mrs. Franke stated that the contract does not prohibit the use of the water if it is not
being sold to the other entities. The contract does not state that there needs to be an excess fee or any
fee other than the consumption portion. Mrs. Franke stated that she feels there is not a contractual
problem, rather there is a perception and political problem.

» Steven Fonville made a motion to approve Resolution 23-09-057.

» Tracy Scheel seconded the motion.

» Steve Cooper commented.

»  President Fousse called for a vote. The motion had 1 nay vote. The motion passed with 15 aye votes.

Ttem 11 EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board of Trustees will meet In a closed session to discuss the following items pursuant to Chapter 551
of the Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076,
551.086, 551.089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code.

A. Meet and consult with Attorney in private as permitted by Section 551.071(1) of the Texas
Government Code to seek advice upon and discuss the status of contemplated litigation, claims, and
controversies related to: Ao jtems.

Item 12 RETURN TO OPEN MEETING
The Board may consider, deliberate, and take action on the items discussed in the Executive Session.

Item 13 FUTURE BOARD MEMBER AGENDA ITEMS
Item 14  Adjourn the meeting
» Ted Gibbs made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

»  Martin Poore seconded the motion.
» President Fousse adjourned the meeting at approximately 7:10 p.m.

Respecttully submitted

Doris Steubing, Secretary

NOTICE: The Board of Trustees may meet in a closed session to discuss any item listed above pursuant to Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086, 551.089, and
418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code. All deliberations and formal action will occur in open session.




CanyoN REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
|  pare | SUBJECT | Acenpa numBER |
10/11/2023 FINANCIAL REPORT AND CHECK REGISTER REPORT CRWA 23-10-059
JOAN WILKINSON

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the August 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report until audited.

[ BackGROUND INFORMATION |

The August 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report are attached.

[ FinanciaL Impacr |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 23-10-059

BE 1 RESOLVED that the August 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report of Canyon
Regional Water Authority are approved until audited.

Adopted this 11% day of October 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent,

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2023
Aug 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - First United Banlk
1006 - First United Checking #5207 1,650,689.26
1010 - First United Special #7162 2,107.16
1015 - Money Market #2160 1,134,671.68
1017 - HC Sl Capacity Buy-In #6744 1,149,954.74
Total 1001 - First United Bank 3,037,422.84
1100 - First United Bank (Res)
1105 - LD/VIC Series 2016, #3017 1,377,114.96
1107 - HC 2005 #3603 2,790.65
1111 - HC Series 2017 #6074 97,146.25
1109 - HC Series 2021 #6663 224,353.62
4113 - HC Counties 2021 Ref #0636 57,623.74
1132 - Wells Ranch Series 2015, #6031 1,252,982.40
1133 - Wells Ranch Series 2016, #3009 1,043,103.59
1134 - Wells Ranch Series 2021 #0911 394,807.73
1140 - L/ID Membrane Fund #5701 1,051,907.77
1140-01 - LD Membr-Nanostone Escrow #2545 289,426.62
1142 - HIG NMembrane Fund #5693 414,231.23
1145 - Repair & Replacement Fund 4,109,853.82
Total 1100 - First United Bank (Res) 10,315,342.38
1120 - Logic
1121 - Logic, General Funds 1,194,711.02
1127 - Wells Ranch, Construction #027 368,350.02
1158 - HC Construction 16,951,322.64
Total 1120 - Logic 18,514,383.68
1160 - BOKF, NA, Austin,WWR Series 2015 124,902.26
1161 - BOKF, NA,Austin, HC Series 2017 4,124177.44
Total Checking/Savings 37,016,228.60
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 3,468,033.12
1205 - A/R, Alliance Water
1205-01 - AIR, Alliance,Crystal Clear SUD 1,821,238.07
1205-02 - AIR, Alliance, Martindale WSC 30,088.05
1205-03 - AIR, Alliance, Green Valley SUD 1,134,207.53
1205-04 - AIR, Alliance, County Line SUD 189,827.00
Total 1205 - A/R, Alliance Water 3,175,360.65
Total Accounts Receivable 6,643,393.77
Total Current Assets 43,659,622.37
Fixed Assets
1400 - Capital Assets
1404 + Administration Building 586,288.00
1406 - Capitalized Construction Intere 11,273,728.00
1410 - Equipment & Vehicles 402,287.46
1411 - Nanostone - Lake Dunlap 1,156,411.20
1416 - Hays Caldwell 6,437,579.37
1420 - Lake Dunlap Phase | 4,764,833.00
1422 - Mid-Cities Phase | 8,475,370.50
1424 - Office Equipment 77,863.66
1434 - Property Improvements 60,021.00
1436 - River Crossing 577,934.36
1441 - LD Ozone Project 3,677,549.16
1442 - Dunlap Water Treatment Plant 5,155,886.29
1443 - Dunlap Chemical Tanks 30,326.57
1444 - Hays Caldwel Phase 2 2,053,300.19



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2023

1445 - HC Chemical Tanks
1446 - Mid-Cities Phase 2
1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansicn-2017

1447-01 - HC Expansion, Capitalized Int
1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017 - Other

Total 1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017

1450 - Wells Ranch Project

1450-01 - WellsRanch, Cap Interest

1450 - Wells Ranch Project - Other
Total 1450 - Wells Ranch Project

1451 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2011
1451-01 - Capitalized Interest

1451 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2011 - Other
Total 1451 - Wells Ranch Phase 1-2011

1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015
1452-01 - Capitalized Interest

1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015 - Other
Total 1452 - Welis Ranch Phase [1-2015

1453 - Wells Ranch Phase Ili
1480 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total 1400 - Capital Assets
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1805 - Deferred Outfiow-Pension
1670 - Land
1672 - Johnson Abstract #47
1673 - Hays Caldwell Project
1673-01 - Carlisle - 2.009 Acres

1673-02 - Land Acquisition Consultant HC

Total 1673 - Hays Caldwell Project

1674 - Randolph Foster 10 Acres
1675 - Wells Ranch Project
1676 - Land & Land Rights

Total 1670 - Land

1703 - Water Rights
1800 - Deferred Loss on Debt Refunding

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounis Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Aug 31, 23

5,293.13
32,322,395.02

122,276.51
1,841,137.04

1,963,413.55

5,041,728.49
40,885,863.75

45,927,592.24

1,872,118.97
14,113,408.01

15,985,526.98

1,930,053.69
39,929,602.49

41,859,656.18

477,210.35
-47,704,967.12
135,565,499.09
135,565,499.09
174,748.66
163,243.95
549,930.44
5,698.00
555,628.44
290,837.56
62,061.82
1,276,634.70
2,348,406.47
3,439,604.49
132,163.00
6,094,922.62
185,320,044.08
814,684.22
814,684.22



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2023
Aug 31, 23
QOther Current Liabilities
2310 - Deferred Inflow-Pension 26,892.00
2300 - Net Pension Liability 109,403.00
2002 - A/P, Misc. -240.00
2050 - Accrued Interest Payable 279,323.056
2140 - Texas Worlkforce 6.27
2165 - TCDRS Retirement Payable 23,706.36
Total Other Current Liabilities 439,090.68
Total Current Liabilities 1,253,774.80
Long Term Liabilities
2200 - Deferred Revenue - San Marcos 4,975,022.00
2400 - Bonds Payable
2408 - LD/MIC Tax-Exempt Series 2016 16,720,000.00
2426 - Hays Galdwell Series 2005 535,000.00
2430 - Hays Caldwell Series 2017 4,055,000.00
2431 - Hays Caldwell TE Series 2021 11,650,000.00
2432 - Hays Caldwell Series 2021 Ref 1,940,000.00
2443 - Wells Ranch Series 2015 33,195,000.00
2448 - Wells Ranch Series 2016 21,385,000.00
2447 - Wells Ranch Series 2021 12,600,000.00
Total 2400 - Bonds Payable 102,080,000.00
2490 - Unamortized Premiums 6,223,387.00
113,278,409.00

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity

114,532,183.90

3810 - Restricted for Membranes 1,622,825.00
3820 - Restricted for Debt Service 4,181,580.00
3950 - Retained Earnings 10,146,761.77
3975 - Inv in Cap Asset, net of debt 42,875,888.52

Net Income 11,960,804.89
Total Equity 70,787,860.18
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 185,320,044.08




%9'59 S8'¥9L L8 48622169 Z9°G9p'cet 98698 LY s3s09 AUsni[sq g 85 2UI] - 00D [BloL

%¥'19 9.°6¥0'c02 6872’ LES £1'681 9z LLle6l'se s994 Liaalaq Jeje) ey YHED - 1109
%49'L6 6G°028"} L 80°.ve'sEL 67'0.2"'L2L 65°048'LL VHED 19B1U0] 8UIT - 0109
%00 00709} L)L~ 007081 L) 000 000 ullI9g Mo J2BNU0D asM aulT - 8009
%00 0o'ess'e- 00'g86'e 000 000 llemxeq Joenues asn sul - 5009

sysop Mianijeq g esn au - 000S

%L2'9% 18°182'622" - 00'000'Z¥L°L 61'882'99% ob'zoL'oe spun jusiwsoe)day 3 seday .« 0025

%9ves 18709162~ 15°198'L¥S 00'€92'¥82 00'v8Z'0F Spund auelq2)y - 0095

%E0'E8 £8'Zer'LEL L Z0'0pE'she'e B1°LLB'L1G'S 59'26.L'152 Saseyaind Jalepd - 00SS BI0L
%Lt L0°620'18 £6'€20°L8 00'€50'28 00'705'98 uiieg MaN ‘saseyolnd Jajep - Z0SS
%ZYE8 06'L6¥%'85) |- 60'9le'888'9 61'798'62¥'s §9'882'G6 1 SBSEYUN JHEM MEY - LSS

J saseyaind J2Jep - 0055

%¥8°06 p'sle'aoL - Ll'e5e'98. 'zl #9'088'965°L | 69'686'650'L syuswiedsy puog - 000S [EI0L
%8 06 L¥GLE'BOL 1 11'952'98.'ZL ¥9'088'968"L L 69'686°550' L sjuawfed puog - 5005

syuewfedsy puog - goos

asuadxg

%88'56 £7'9/0'008')- 96°01£'148'28 €G'VEZ'LLE'OE 88'EL6'909'C SaNUIASY - 000¥ [BI0L
%0°001 69'eel'vl 000 69'EELYL vLeve'L awosu| JAaUI0 - 050k
%0°001L cl'8/8'L.8 sl el'ese's/8 5'821'46 SJUNOY9Y UCIONLSUCY }Sal2IU] - BZOY
%0°00L rl'aly'esz 000 vL8ly'es2 oz'lsz'cl SJUNOJ9Y puog aLou] }saldu] - 9Z0p
%0°001 #.°880'pE8 000 #.'880'pEE 79'£66'EE |elsuRsy SWodU| 3sall] - FZOF
%89'L6 ¥1L'588'sLir- L0'eee'sse' lg'lev'eis'y 21°9.9'cLy 183B/\\ 3DUBNY - £Z0F
%Lly'Le 18'8L2'65L- L9'607'p68°) 98'061'¢60'L 9Z'80}'t5) SARELSIUILIPY YARMD - Z20P
%89'L6 S9°0EZ'S¥L- 00°000'2¥LL 5£'69.'965") 58'08L'str) spund juswasoedey 3 Jeday . 0zop
%99’ L6 $9'6EF'S6E- ZLPLLERS'S 8v'viz'sve's 89'L6Z'G6E suopesadQ Jueld - gLOY
%LL'G6 90'66¥'6vE- 61'041'860'S eV 1L9'8V8'Y 05'895'089 S3[BS J9E[ - LLOV
%129 69'/2}'102- 88'PET LS 0Z'201'0€E 09°'Z5s'6e saad Aisnaq JS)EA MEY - ZLOY
%99°'L6 99'0Ed'L- 00'091L'L} pE'BEL'GL P6'62F'L uilog maN asn aul - LLOY
%99°L6 ¥2'806'L}- 80'6E8'ZP1 ¥8'526'08) 206l s1oeaUO AlaAllaq B 8N aulT - 0LOY
%99’ L6 99'G.L'at~ £G'198'L¥S }6'L69'96Y L8'egl'sy pund juswase|dey sueiquisyy - 500%
%LFPSL l0'620'Le £6°€20'.5 00°'¢50'88 00°'¥05°98 uiltag maN-IS3BA - $00Y
%S08 28'650°929- 60°91€'885'9 22°092°296's 0Z'er0TrS dajefq MEY - 00V
%CG'C6 07'859'v56- }1°952'99.'2) LL209'LLE L LE'88L'EL0') sjuswfed 398Q - Zooy

S3NUBAIY - 000Y

awody|
Jobpng |enuey jabpng jenuuy 12Bpng £20z 1snbny £20Z
jo 9, A._mvzbi:hso $ [enuuy 220z 420300 1snbBny

£20z Jequieydes - ZZ0Z 4900300
[emay "sA 326png sso Jjoid
Auoyiny Jajep jeuoiBey uolues



%86'LL 84°95.'0Z1- FL LE'8ts G675 LZY Z¥'e89'/¢
%8164 LL'Ge6 ot 6e'Lgl'szZe 89'clz'ell aL'1e8'sl
%be L 681G e 00°000'261 Lesy'syl Z0'E89'el
%58'9. 6l°908°0E- geoal'Lel 91'¥s8'00L 79°'80%'8
%8028 L9'Z8e'e0e- B65'/98'269') 86'¥81'68E' L ¥L°082'9L )
%9L'6l ebLz8'e- 00°0Z6'01 18'260'2 00021
%G°9L yelee'ee- 6E'GELLLL G0'8.p'Ge 0Z'2sz'elL
%1628 ¥8°162'892- 0ZZ12'045'L 9evLe'Log'L ¥6°L.E'E01
%88'8. 88'¥98'9E5- op'768'L08'Z 80°0£6'G96'| ¥0°LS1'052
%86°E6 7£'668'0L~ 00°000'082 99'0¥1'e92 G5'B8Z'SL
%00 00°000'%- 00°000'% 000 00°0
%LS'¥0L ] 00'000'% 208y 67°0LY
%9L P8 §1°290')- 00'000'2 G8'ZEB'S 00'008
%80°06 §8LLY L 00'006'7L SL'zZZP'el S6'EZE'}
%L 68 ob 9Ly~ 00°005't #8°820'y A
%.G'8L 00°006~ 00°002'% 00'00€'e 000
%ZL'1Z 1L8°100's" 00°005'L L 6L'86¥'Z 000t
%LL'gLL 8l'age'y 00°000'22 glLgee'Le 06'810'8
%90°LLL 09°45¥'e 00°082'Le 09°20.'p8 £1'6022
%ES L 00°LLB'S 00°085'9 00°/9¢'6 00°0
%6 95'990'2- 00°000'ce Preee'ee 9Z'98F'2
%,9'G6 80°605' - 97’ 796'e0) 88'657'66 000
%EP 2L 06°L9g'8e" 00°004°52) 0L'zee's6 84'880°Z
%B8S°LEL ZL'o6b'e 00'055°02 ZL'ovo’Le 000
%E6'98 eL'L08's)- 00°0£9'841 lz'zzl'eol £5'519'2
%EL 0% LT Lve'es- 00°'000'06 6.'Z88'se 28°966'Z
%G0'65 £9'156'8- 00°000°502 le8p0'LeL ot'LL5'es
%QLTLL 96'6V2'F 0c'oog'se 96'675'LE ¥6°82.L'c
%68'2h 8Z'408'LL" 00°088'¥2 gL'epe'es 08'008'8
%BL 8L 8t'z6l'692- 00°000°052'L 25'208'786 PrA-Yicysidh
%166 Ob'vL8'st 6Y'049'70L'G 60°96.'090'c L9'Z8l'oLy
%G T L 0'50L'v22 £0'09%'/8L°2 01'685'Ivr' Zr'pes'res
%L1'68 ly'6l6'L1e- o'0lZ'/86'2 66°082'619'C 6L8LE'L62
196png [enuuy 3ebpng [enuuy 1ebpng £20z 3snbny £202
10 % . rmu:@._go $ [enuuyy 2202 1200300 1snBny

£20z Jequisydes - ZZ0Z 1200390
[enjoy "sA jJobpng ss07 Jj0id

fuoyiny Isjep [euoiboy uohAuen

syauag aafojdwz - 009. jg30L
jusasy - 5L9L
@auelnsuy| - 0192
saxe] Jjoified - goL
sjyauag safojdws . ppoL

sesuadxy [joifed - 00SLZ [BI01
[lBQ U0 - 0gS8L
SUIBAD - 0LSL
Aed jenuuy . 5052
sasuadxg [joifed - 0052

sosuadxg BuyesadQ - goLL [BJOL
sead Burdwingpodsuely AfS - 9612
logeT J9BHU0D - SBLL
urewoq JSwisu] « LgLL
sasuadxg YJomiaN - 0614
sauoydajal sjiqol - 0814
sauoydsjal - GLLL
Bulyzol - 0LLL
Bumuresy - 912
asuadxg pue senddng 20130 - ZoLL
aBeajip - 0914
sanqQ P sdiysisquiagy - S5LL
suonound 7 sjesyy « 051
JoueInsuj « OrLL
ssa4 Buysa) g seyddng qe - sgL2
S884 pPue SPULIad - LELL
SouBUIJUIB SPUNOID - §ZLL
suones2dQ 3JIY2A - ZZLL
Yavos - 02Ls
teuas yuswdinbz - ZL12
soueuajuieyy JOjRIAUSD) « §LLL
saljddng @ 8oUBUIIUIEI JUBId - SLLL

sasuadxg Bunesado - 00LL

51500 3jyeHEA-SasURdXS JUBld - 000/ [BJOL
S[E9MUBYD - 0L0L
SR JUEBld - 5002

sJ509 s|qeLeA-SasuadxT Jueld - 0002



%0"00L 68'708°096°LL 00'0 69'¥08°096°LL £0°L0Z°998L
%0001 ¥5'99L'66Z'8 000 $5°991'68Z'8 #9'999'9//
%0°00L 000 000 #5'991'62Z'8 #9'999'9//
%0°00L SE'Re9° 2L 000 S2'829°bELS 6E'PES'B80°L
%G0°98 8lvll'Lez's- 96°0L8'L/8'E 81'965'685'ZE 6'6/8'L15°2
%9L°16 81'848' L pl- LO'EZE'886 £8'7r.L'or8y 000
%¥5'68 BE'628'L9- 00°055'859 L9'024'085 BY Pl 0L
%566 00°62- 00°008't1 00°6Z8'tL 600
%00 00°002'}- 00°002'} 000 ooa
PALE] L¥0L2'9g - 00°000'05¢ 65'68.'¢22 8E'LLB'SE
%E9TZT ) 25°G0¥'29 00000622 ze'sov'ies 0L'€E8'vE
%EEEB 00°00Z- 00000 00'008'Z 000
%BE'58 0¢'Z6e- 00°000°2 05°204'L 00'0
%596 00°4 00002 00'c6l 000
%00 00'082'2- 000522 000 00'0

39bpng |enuuy 39bpng |enuuy 1ebpng €20z ¥snbny £202

0%, (sapun)ueng § Jenuuy 2Z0zZ 4940190 jsnBny

€20z Joquisydag - 20z 1803100
[em)oy ‘sA }9Bpng ss07 Hjoid

Muoyiny sa3ep [eUcIBay uoAuey

awoau| 39N

asuadizj/ewosu] Y0 I8N
[edjouLd juswified puog - 0008
awoosu| 2o
asuadxg/ewonul 2Yj0

awosu] AreuipaQ 8N
asuadx3 [ejo).

dSIB SJURIY - €281

S99 [euolssalold - 008L |BjoL
upny @ Buunoaoy - gzgL
spuog lojsaliq - 5182
Bupeawbuy - gL82
soad [ebaT - 5082
Ses4 puog - 908.L
s34 ueld ()10v - £08L
S84 9JIAI9g Yued - Z08.L
2insojasia 23S - L08L
5324 Jeuoissajold - 0082



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Octeber 2022 through August 2023

Oct'22 - Aug 23 QOct '21 - Aug 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Enpense
Income
4000 - Revenues
4002 - Debt Payments 11,811,602.71 10,695,404.62 1,116,198.09 10.4%
4003 + Raw Water 5,962,260.22 4,206,313.87 1,755,946.35 41.8%
4004 » Water-New Berlin 88,053.00 4,187.20 83,865.80 2,002.9%
4009 - Membrane Replacement Fund 496,691.91 89,626.68 407,085.23 454.2%
4010 - Line Use & Delivery Contracts 130,926.84 400,939.01 -270,012.17 -67.3%
4011 - Line Use New Berlin 15,725.34 15,729.34 0.00 0.0%
4012 - Raw Water Delivery Fees 330,107.20 0.00 330,107.20 100.0%
4017 - Water Sales 4,848,671.43 3,948,435.53 900,235.90 22.8%
4018 - Plant Operations 3,248,274.48 2,677,493.94 570,780.54 21.3%
4020 - Repair & Replacement Funds 1,596,768.35 916,629.89 680,139.46 74.2%
4022 - CRWA Administrative 1,685,190.86 1,327,573.61 367,617.25 27.7%
4023 + Alliance Water 4,572,437.87 4,190,380.04 382,057.83 9.1%
4024 - Interest Income General 334,088.74 53,330.11 280,758.63 526.5%
4026 « Interest Income Bond Accounts 288,418.14 40,899.76 247,518.38 605.2%
4028 - Interest Construction Accounts 877,878.75 111,621.256 7686,257.50 686.5%
4030 - Other Income 14,133.69 16,230.00 -2,086.31 ~12.9%
Total 4000 - Revenues 36,311,234.53 2B,694,794.85 7,616,439.68 26.5%
Total Income 36,311,234.53 28,694,794.85 7,616,439.68 26.5%
Gross Profit 36,311,234.53 28,694,794.85 7,616,439.68 26.5%
Expense
5000 - Bond Repayments
5005 - Bond Payments 11,596,880.64 11,368,754.24 228,126.40 2.0%
Total 5000 - Bond Repayments 11,596,880.64 11,368,754.24 228,126.40 2.0%
5600 - Water Purchases
5501 - Raw Water Purchases 5,429,864.19 4,544,298.38 885,565.81 19.5%
5502 - Water Purchases, New Berlin 88,053.00 4,187.20 83,865.80 2,002.9%
Total 5500 - Water Purchases 5,517,917.19 4,548,485.58 969,431.61 21.3%
5600 * Membrane Funds 284,263.00 1,284.47 282,968.53 21,859.8%
5700 - Repair & Replacement Funds 466,238.19 108,753.34 357,484.85 328.7%
6000 - Line Use & Delivery Costs
6010 - Line Contract GERA 127,276.49 393,059.21 -265,782.72 -67.6%
8011 - GBRA Raw Water Delivery Fees 326,189.13 0.00 326,189.13 100.0%
Total 6000 - Line Use & Delivery Costs 453,465,62 383,059.21 60,406.41 15.4%
7000 - Plant Expenses-Variable Costs
7005 « Plant Utilities 2,619,230.99 2,237,088.17 382,142.82 17.1%
7010 - Chemicals 2,441,565.10 1,762,890.47 658,674.63 36.9%
Total 7000 - Plant Expenses-Variable Costs 5,060,7956.08 4,019,978.64 1,040,817.45 259%
7100 - Operating Extpenses
7115 + Plant Maintenance & Supplies 984,807.52 806,429.82 178,377.70 221%
7116 - Generator & Compressor Maint. 53,545.72 58,825.16 -5,279.44 -9.0%
7117 + Equipment rental 37,549.86 30,069.02 7,480.94 24.9%
7120 - SCADA 121,048.37 207,323.48 -86,275.12 -41.6%
7122 - Vehicle Operations 36,652.79 29,673.64 7,079.15 23.9%
7125 « Grounds Maintenance 103,122.27 91,594.03 11,528.24 12.6%
7131 + Permits and Fees 27,040.12 23,259.98 3,780.14 16.3%
7135 - Lab Supplies & Testing Fees 97,332.10 118,263.28 -20,931.18 A7.7%
7140 - Insurance 99,459.38 B84,138.18 15,321.20 18.2%
7150 - Meals & Functions 32,933.44 28,843.25 4,090.19 14.2%
7155 + Memberships & Dues 9,467.00 4,737.00 4,730.00 99.9%
7160 - Mileage 34,707.80 25,615.09 9,092.51 35.5%
7162 - Office Supplies and Expense 31,366.18 21,216.87 10,149.31 47.8%
7165 - Training 2,498.19 9,523.89 ~7,025.70 -73.8%
7170 » Clothing 3,300.00 3,000.00 300.00 10.0%
7175 » Telephones 4,023.54 4,511.61 -488.07 -10.8%
7180 * Moblle Telephones 13,422.15 14,461.44 -1,039.29 -7.2%
7190 + Networl¢ Expenses 5,832.85 8,545.41 -2,612.56 -30.6%
7191 - Intemet Domain 4,180.24 4,523.28 -343,04 -7.6%
7196 - GW Transport/Pumping Fees 263,140.66 255,680.64 7,450.02 2.9%
Total 7100 - Operating Expenses 1,965,530.08 1,830,145.08 135,385.00 7.4%
7500 - Payroll Expenses
7505 - Annual Pay 1,301,914.36 1,120,815.98 181,098.38 16.2%
7510 - Overtime 85,478.05 90,417.71 -4,939.66 -5.5%
7530 - On Call 2,092.57 9,720.00 -7,627.43 -78.5%
Total 7500 - Payroll Expenses 1,389,484.98 1,220,953.69 168,531.28 13.8%
7600 - Employee Benefits
7605 + Payroll Taxes 100,854.16 86,668.03 11,986.13 13.5%
7610 » Insurance 148,485.11 122,326.32 26,158.79 21.4%
7615 - Retirement 178,215.68 130,453.00 47,762.68 36.6%
Total 7600 » Employee Benefits 427,554.95 341,647.35 85,907.60 25.2%



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

October 2022 through August 2023

7800 + Professional Fees
7801 - SEC Disclosure
7802 - Bank Service Fees
7803 + 401(k) Plan Fees
7806 - Bond Fees
7805 - Legal Fees
7810 - Engineering
7820 - Accounting & Audit

Total 7800 - Professional Fees
7823 - Alliance Water
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income!Expe'nse
Other Income
8000 - Bond Payment Principal

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct'22 - Aug 23 Oct*21 - Aug 22 $ Change % Change
0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 -100.0%
193.00 151.00 42,00 27.8%

1,707.50 1,527.50 180.00 11.8%

2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.0%
337,405.52 150,173.61 187,231.91 124.7%
223,789.59 296,924.46 ~73,134.87 -24.6%

14,825.00 14,400.00 425.00 3.0%

580,720.61 468,228.57 112,494.04 24.0%
4,846,744.83 4,371,000.55 475,744.28 10.9%
32,589,596.18 28,672,208.72 3,917,297.46 13.7%
3,721,638.35 22,496.13 3,699,142.22 16,443.5%
8,239,166.54 7,708,749.92 §30,418.62 6.9%
B,239,166.54 7,708,749.92 530,416.62 6.9%
8,239,166.54 7,708,749.92 530,416.62 6.9%
11,960,804.89 7,731,246.06 4,229,558.84 54.7%




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Monthly General Account Checlk Register

As of August 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name lllemo Amount Balance
1001 - First United Bank 1,026,177.43
1006 - First United Checking #5207 1,026,177.43
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Big Oaks 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -28.00 1,026,149.43
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Bond East Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -6,380.50 1,019,768.93
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Bond West Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -4,065.78 1,015,703.15
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Bull Trap Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -2,108.00 1,013,5694.15
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Gamphouse Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -3,081.00 1,010,513.15
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVECG - Chicken House Well ~ 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -2,852.41 1,007,660.74
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Christian East Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -3,103.30 1,004,557 44
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Christian West Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -3,785.57 1,000,771.87
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Cibolo 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -28.00 1,000,743.87
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Coastal Field \Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -2,471.00 998,272.87
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Damerau 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -56.00 998,216.87
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Deadman Tank Well  06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -8,530.00 989,686.87
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Deer Stand Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -11,616.00 978,070.87
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - FM 467 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -30.00 978,040.87
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Green Valley 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -29.00 978,011.87
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC -GV 7293 IH 10 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -30.00 977,981.87
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Hardy Road 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -28.00 977,953.87
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Hickory Forest 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -50.00 977,903.87
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Littlefield Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -1,605.04 976,298.83
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Marion 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -27.00 976,271.83
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Pig Trap Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -2,049.00 974,222.83
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Pivot Irrigation 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -62,00 974,160.83
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Tommys Well 06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -205.00 973,955.83
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Wagner Booster St...  06/08/2023-07/07/2023 -787.02 973,168.81
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/04/2023  ACH Texas Fleet Fuel Vehicle/Equipment F... -1,387.58 971,781.23
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/04/2023 37019 585 Service Company LLC WR HSP #3 Motor -36,864.35 934,916.88
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/04/2023 37020 Armadillo Lawn Care & Irrig...  Lawn Maintenance -7,651.67 927,265.21
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37021 Attorney R. L. Wilson Reimb S. Kanetzky E... -4,405.00 922,860.21
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37022 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -8,441.25 914,418.96
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/04/2023 37023 Callis Professional Service... Office Cleaning -370.70 914,048.26
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37024  Chameleon Industries, Inc. Liquid Cupric Sulfate -74,563.80 839,484.46
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37025 David McMullen July Mileage & Phon... -2,002.41 © 837,482.05
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/04/2023 37026  DPC Industries Chlorine -18,984.16 818,497.89
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37027 Dynamic Mechanical Contr...  A/C Repairs -2,718.57 815,779.32
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37028 Fluid Meter Service, Corp. Field Test Meters -4,375.00 811,404.32
Bill Pmt-Che...  08/04/2023 37029  G.A. Powers Co. Parts -347.02 811,057.30
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/04/2023 37030 Guadalupe County Ground...  GW Transport/Pumpi... -15,288.55 795,768.75
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/04/2023 37031 Hanson Equipment Co. Parts -239.43 795,529.32
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/04/2023 37032  Hild Brothers, Inc. Weed Killer -150.00 795,379.32
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37033 Hofmann's Supply Cylinder Rental -14.98 795,364.34
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/04/2023 37034 Law Offices of Patricia Erlin...  Groundwater Permitti... -2,604.68 792,759.66
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37035  Lhoist North America of Te...  Lime -14,105.98 778,653.68
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37036 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Cylinder Rental -2,693.96 775,959.72
Bill Pmt-Che...  08/04/2023 37037  Michael Saldana Mileage Reimbursem... -288.50 775,671.22
Bill Pmt-Che...  08/04/2023 37038 Mission Controls & Automa... VOID; Parts 0.00 775,671.22
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37039 New Braunfels Welders Su...  Cylinder Rental -15.00 775,666.22
Bill Pmt-Che...  08/04/2023 37040 Pierson Process Technolog... Ozone Paris & Cons... -19,529.08 756,127.14
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37041 Standard Insurance Compa... Dental Insurance -1,455.88 754,671.26
Bill Pmt-Che...  08/04/2023 37042  Texas Excavation Safety S...  Texas 811 -287.85 754,383.41
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/04/2023 37043  Texas Land and Right of W...  Wells Ranch Water L... -1,440.00 752,943.41
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/04/2023 37044  USA Bluebook Lab Supplies -650.21 752,293.20
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/04/2023 37045  Waste Management Garbage Disposal -1,230.49 751,062.71
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/04/2023 37046  Wastewater Transport Serv...  Sludge Removal -3,718.60 747,344.11
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/04/2023 37047  Williams Supply Company Ozone Parts -1,147.44 746,196.67
Deposit 08/04/2023 Deposit 51,656.91 797,853.58
Deposit 08/07/2023 Deposit 61,421.51 859,275.09
General Jour...  08/09/2023 08-01 Check #36814, Issue... -2,087.29 857,187.80
Transfer 08/09/2023 Pall Trailer Payment #7 40,284.00 897,471.80
Deposit 08/09/2023 Deposit 289,815.27 1,187,287.07
Paycheclk 08/11/2023 Direc...  Allman, Michael -3,354.08 1,183,932.99
Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc...  Cruz, Edward D -1,591.31 1,182,341.68
Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc...  Flores, Jimmy -2,026.89 1,180,314.79
Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc...  Kirkland, Debra M -1,885.83 1,178,428.96
Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc... McKnight Ill, John R. -1,565.08 1,176,863.88
Paycheclk 08/11/2023 Direc...  Moreno, Joe -3,379.45 1,173,484.43
Paycheclk 08/11/2023 Direc... Powers, Frantiska A -1,615.44 1,171,868.99



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monthly General Account Check Register

As of August 31, 2023
Type Date Num Mame Memo Amount Balance

Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc... Saldana, Michael A -1,462.25 1,170,406.74
Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc...  Shirk, Austin -2,249.11 1,168,157.63
Paycheclc 08/11/2023 Direc...  Sims, Clarissa R -1,415.91 1,166,741.72
Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc... Wallace, Russell L -1,558.80 1,165,182.82
Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc...  Whitelatch, Jr., Richard L -1,649.51 1,163,533.31
Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc... Kaufman, John M -4,723.70 1,158,809.61
Paycheck - 08/11/2023 Direc...  McMullen, David W, -3,527.74 1,155,281.87
Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc... Telfer, Adam C -3,280.76 1,152,001.11
Paycheck 08/11/2023 Direc...  Wiilkinson, Joan A. -3,178.78 1,148,822.33
Liability Check ~ 08/11/2023 ACH John Hancock 401(k) Retirement Plan -865.55 1,147,956.78
Liability Check  08/11/2023 EFTPS  US Treasury 74-2586063 -14,175.14 1,133,781.64
Liability Check  08/11/2023 37048 California State Disbursem...  200000001098628 -449.07 1,133,332.57
Liability Check  08/11/2023 37049  Office of the Attorney Gene...  AG# 0012809999 -489.69 1,132,842.88
Check 08/11/2023 ACH Charles W. Davis Initial Prorated & Ann... -1,151.00 1,131,691.88
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37050  Aflac Employee Voluntary I... -1,161.36 1,130,530.52
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37051 Anytime Fuel Pros LLC Generator Diesel -2,794.61 1,127,735.91
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/11/2023 37052  ATCO International Plant Supplies -620.00 1,127,045.91
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/11/2023 37053 Bleck Electric Company Motor Repairs -6,120.00 1,120,925.91
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37054 Bray Process Control Parts -5,245.52 1,115,680.39
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37055 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -1,5682.52 1,114,097.87
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/11/2023 37056 Bryant Law PC Legal Fees -12,908.35 1,101,189.52
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37057  Citibank, N.A. Mastercard -15,463.26 1,085,726.26
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37058 Debra M. Kirkland Mileage Reimbursem... -32.49 1,085,693.77
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37059  DPC Industries Chlorine -6,665.60 1,079,028.17
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37060 Dynamic Mechanical Contr...  A/C Repairs -3,140.78 1,075,887.39
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/11/2023 37061 Fluid Meter Service, Corp. Field Test Meters -250.00 1,075,637.39
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/11/2023 37062 Guadalupe County Tax A/C 2013 Ford F150 -7.50 1,075,629.89
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/11/2023 37063 Hach Company Lab Supplies -2,601.29 1,073,028.60
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37064 Hawkins Chemicals -46,683.00 1,026,345.60
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37065 Helping Hand Hardware Maintenance Supplies -239.89 1,026,105.71
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37066  Lhoist North America of Te...  Lime -7,118.57 1,018,987.14
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37067  Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Nitrogen -1,170.12 1,017,817.02
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/11/2023 37088 Mission Controls & Automa...  Paris -3,628.55 1,014,188.47
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/11/2023 37069 Pall Corporation 7th Installment Paym... -40,284.00 973,904.47
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37070 Retirement Horizons, Inc. 401(k) Quarterly Fee ... -400.00 973,504.47
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/11/2023 37071 Sam's Club MC/SYNCB Supplies -594.17 972,910.30
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37072  Trihydro Corporation Engineering Fees -10,788.75 962,121.55
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37073  Utility Engineering Group, P... Engineering Fees -11,050.00 951,071.55
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37074  \Waste Connections Garbage Disposal -377.17 950,694.38
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/11/2023 37075  Wastewater Transport Serv...  Sludge Removal -5,234.71 945,459,67
Deposit 08/11/2023 Deposit 574,980.44 1,5620,440.11

Liability Check  08/15/2023  ACH TCDRS -12,337.83 1,508,102.28
Liability Check  08/15/2023 ACH TCDRS -12,704.10 1,495,398.18
Liability Check  08/15/2023 ACH TCDRS -3,889.24 1,491,508.94
Deposit 08/15/2023 Deposit 767,844.30 2,259,353.24
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/17/2023  ACH CPS-110 1-10 Utilities -12.06 2,259,341.18
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 ACH Texas Fleet Fuel Vehicle/Equipment F... -1,501.78 2,257,839.40
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37076 Analytical Environmental La... Lab Testing -1,620.00 2,256,219.40
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37077  Anytime Fuel Pros LLC Generator Fuel -3,095.83 2,253,123.57
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37078  Bleck Electric Company Well #1 -1,880.00 2,251,243.57
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37079 Charter Communications HC Internet -125.64 2,251,117.93
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/18/2023 37080  Council Automotive Supply Vehicle Maintenance -164.42 2,250,953.51

Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37081 Dex Imaging Admin Copier -883.17 2,250,070.34
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/18/2023 37082  DPC Industries-Cylinder Re...  Cylinder Rental -990.00 2,249,080.34
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/18/2023 37083 DSHS Central Lab MIC2004 Lab Testing -423.14 2,248,657.20
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37084 Environmental Improvemen...  Chlorine System PM's -7,335.31 2,241,321.89
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/18/2023 37085 Fluid Meter Service, Corp. Meter & Valve Parts -10,825.00 2,230,496.89
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37086  G.A. Powers Co. Parts -34.50 2,230,462.39
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/18/2023 37087 GBRA-Raw Water & TM 12613 AIF @ $165 &... -239,011.11 1,991,451.28
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37088 Guadalupe-Blanco River A... Lab Testing -1,909.00 1,989,542.28
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/18/2023 37089 Hawkins Chemicals -28,816.20 1,960,726.08
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/18/2023 37090 Hierhoizer Engineering, Inc SCADA -21,105.40 1,939,620.68

Bill Pmt-Che... 08/18/2023 37091 Lhoist North America of Te...  Lime -7,341.33 1,932,279.35
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/18/2023 37092 Loftin Equipment Company 50% ATS for 1604 -23,750.00 1,908,529.35
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/18/2023 37093 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Cylinder Rental -9,862.54 1,898,666.81

Bill Pmt-Che... 08/18/2023 37094 Maxwell SUD. 16" Line Repair-CRW... -10,489.72 1,888,177.09
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/18/2023 37095 Pollution Control Services Lab Testing -1,858.00 1,886,319.09
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37096 R.W Harden & Associates, ... Wells Ranch Develop... -4,023.90 1,882,295.19
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37097 \Wastewater Transport Serv...  Sludge Removal -2,991.26 1,879,303.93



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Monthly General Account Check Register
As of August 31, 2@23 )

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/18/2023 37098 Williams Supply Company Parts -282.78 1,879,021.15
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/21/2023  ACH GVEC - Lake Dunlap 06/25/2023-07/25/2023 -43,454.10 1,835,567.05
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/21/2023 ACH GVEC - Leissner Booster S...  06/25/2023-07/25/2023 ~16,308.67 1,819,258.38
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/21/2023 ACH GVEC - Leissner Rd Boost...  06/25/2023-07/25/2023 -12,680.72 1,806,577.66
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/21/2023 ACH GVEC - Wagner Booster 06/25/2023-07/25/2023 -9,521.38 1,797,056.28
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/21/2023  ACH GVEC - WR Plant 06/25/2023-07/25/2023 -20,714.81 1,776,341.47
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/21/2023  ACH GVEC - WR Plant #2 06/25/2023-07/25/2023 -16,330.40 1,760,011.07
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/22/2023  ACH Bluebonnet Electric HC Utilities - 500005... -23,326.78 1,736,684.29
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/23/2023  ACH CPS - 1518 Utilities -143.27 1,736,541.02
Transfer 08/23/2023 Pall Trailer & ATS @ ... 33,044.51 1,769,585.53
Deposit 08/23/2023 Deposit 270,709.87 2,040,295.40
Transfer 08/23/2023 Repair & Replaceme... -44,958.43 1,995,336.97
Transfer 08/23/2023 Repair & Replaceme... -28,5569.65 1,966,777.32
Transfer 08/23/2023 Repair & Replaceme... -53,348.21 1,913,429.11
Transfer 08/23/2023 Repair & Replaceme.., -18,294.56 1,895,134.55
Transfer 08/23/2023 Monthly Membrane T... -5,156.41 1,889,979.14
Transfer 08/23/2023 Monthly Membrane T... -39,998.40 1,849,980.74
Transfer 08/23/2023 LD-Monthly Bond Pa... -148,238.65 1,701,742.09
Transfer 08/23/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -24,182.49 1,677,559.60
Transfer 08/23/2023 MC-Bond Payment T... -154,239.46 1,523,320.14
Transfer 08/23/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -5653.23 1,522,766.91
Transfer 08/23/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -33,386.91 1,489,380.00
Transfer 08/23/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -58,028.72 1,430,451.28
Transfer 08/23/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -14,768.85 1,415,682.43
Transfer 08/23/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -259,041.10 1,156,641.33
Transfer 08/23/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -249,466.88 907,174.45
Transfer 08/23/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -98,519.91 808,654.54
Transfer 08/23/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -22,479.93 786,174.61
Transfer 08/23/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -8,982.18 776,192.43
Transfer 08/23/2023 Funds Transfer -618.07 775,574.36
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/24/2023  ACH CPS - 1604 Utilities -1,871.86 773,702.50
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Telfer, Adam C -3,280.75 770,421.75
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Allman, Michael -2,690.32 767,731.43
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Cruz, Edward D -1,575.55 766,155.88
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc... Diaz, Hanna S -1,468.65 764,687.23
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Flores, Jimmy -2,099.89 762,587.34
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Kirkland, Debra M -1,898.39 760,688.95
Paycheclc 08/25/2023 Direc...  McKnight lll, John R. ~1,531.11 759,157.84
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Moreno, Joe -3,721.51 755,436.33
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Powers, Frantiska A -1,615.28 753,821.05
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Saldana, Michael A -1,300.08 752,520.97
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Shirk, Austin -1,623.10 750,897.87
Paychecl 08/25/2023 Direc...  Sims, Clarissa R -1,733.56 749,164.31
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc... Wallace, Russell L -2,169.80 746,994.51
Paycheclk 08/25/2023 Direc...  Whitelatch, Jr., Richard L -1,661.25 745,333.26
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Wilkinson, Joan A. -3,178.80 742,154.46
Paycheclk 08/25/2023 Direc...  McMullen, David W. -3,627.75 738,626.71
Paycheck 08/25/2023 Direc...  Kaufman, John M -4,723.69 733,903.02
Liability Check  08/25/2023 ACH John Hancock 401(k) Retirement Plan -832.13 733,070.89
Liability Check  08/25/2023 EFTPS  US Treasury 74-2586063 -14,323.54 718,747.35
Liability Check  08/25/2023 37099  California State Dishursem...  200000001098628 -449.07 718,298.28
Liability Check  08/25/2023 37100 Office of the Attorney Gene... AG# 0012809959 -489.69 717,808.59
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37101 58 Service Company LLC WR-300 hp motor re... -24,120.60 693,687.99
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37102 Alamo Communications, Inc.  Admin Phone Wiring ... -497.85 693,190.14
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37103  AT&T Mobility Mobile Phone Service -1,065.59 692,124.55
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37104 Avesis Employee Vision Ins... -230.07 691,894.48
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37105 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -18,598.00 673,296.48
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37106 Culpepper Plumbing Servic... LD Restroom Repairs -156.83 673,138.65
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/25/2023 37107  DLP Utility Services Repairs -6,500.00 666,639.65
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37108 DPC Industries Chlorine & Chemicals -15,655.36 650,984.29
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37109 Dynamic Mechanical Contr...  Lab A/C Repair -757.50 650,226.79
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37110 Evoqua Water Technologie...  Chemicals -60,353.60 589,873.19
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/25/2023 37111 FedEx Shipping-Bray Contols -166.00 589,707.19
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37112 Fluid Meter Service, Corp. Pressure Reducing V... -575.00 589,132.19
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/25/2023 37113 Hawkins Chemicals -26,932.50 562,199.69
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/25/2023 37114 Hierholzer Engineering, Inc SCADA -36,321.00 525,878.69
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37115 Joe Moreno. Mileage Reimbursem... -375.97 525,502.72
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37116 Lhoist North America of Te...  Lime -21,060.99 504,441.73
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37117 New Braunfels Utilities 46 Standpipe Utilities -30.68 504,411.05



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monthly General Account Check Register

As of August 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Che...  08/25/2023 37118 New Braunfels Welders Su...  Nitrogen -46.84 504,364.21
Bill Pmt -Che...  08/25/2023 37119  Pye-Barker Fire 8 Safety, L...  Fire Extinguisher Ins... -222.75 504,141.46
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/25/2023 37120 Seguin Welding Service Crane Truck -1,276.00 502,865.46
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/25/2023 37121 TX Health Benefits Pool Employee Health Ins... -16,791.38 486,074.08
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37122 Verve Cloud, Inc. Telephone -365.24 485,708.84
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37123 \Waste Connections Garbage Disposal -377.17 485,331.67
Bill Pmt-Che... 08/25/2023 37124  V\Wastewater Transport Serv...  Sludge Removal -6,748.08 478,583.59
Check 08/25/2023 37125 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Government... -2,000.00 476,583,59
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37126  Anytime Fuel Pros LLC Diesel for Generators... -846.90 475,736.69
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37127  B&B Family Partnership Baugh Water Lease ... -2,000.00 473,736.69
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/25/2023 37128 Hofmann's Supply Nitrogen -79.02 473,657.67
Check 08/25/2023 ACH Ronald B. Arama Water Lease Payment -495.90 473,161.77
Deposit 08/25/2023 Deposit 337,441.75 810,603.52
Deposit 08/28/2023 Deposit 791,632.14 1,602,235.66
Transfer 08/30/2023 Friedel Drilling-Repai... 49,193.00 1,651,428.66
Bill Pmt -Che... 08/31/2023 ACH Texas Fleet Fuel Vehicle/Equipment F... -1,245.87 1,650,182.72
Deposit 08/31/2023 Interest 506.47 1,650,689.26
Total 1006 - First United Checking #5207 624,511.83 1,650,689.26
Total 1001 - First United Bank 624,511.83 1,650,689.26
TOTAL 624,511.83 1,650,689.26




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Payee
October 2022 through August 2023

Type Date Nz Name Memo Amount Balance
Attorney R. L. Wilson
Bill 12/31/2022 3586 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 20,899.50 20,899.50
Bill 12131/2022 3588 Attorney R. L. Wilson September-December 2022 5,282.25 26,181.75
Bill 12/31/2022 3587 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 1,185.00 27,366.75
Bilt 02/10/2023 3605 Attorney R. L. Wilson HC Pall Agreement 2,190.00 29,556.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3607 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 4,275.00 33,831.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3604 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 6,590.00 40,421.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3606 Attorney R. L. Wilson WR Generator Project 3,143.95 43,665.70
Bill 02/28/2023 3629 Attomey R. L. Wilson General Matters 6,645.00 50,210.70
Bill 02/28/2023 3630 Attorney R. L. Wilson HC Pall Agreement 2,895.00 53,105.70
Bill 02/28/2023 3631 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 3,028.42 56,134.12
Bill 02/28/2023 3632 Attorney R. L. Wilson WR Generator Project 3,647.11 59,781.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3649 Attorney R. L. Wilson WR Generator Project 2,925.00 62,708.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3648 Attorney R. L. Wilson Nanostone 825.00 63,5631.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3647 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Pall Trailer 405.00 63,936.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3646 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters-Policies 7,995.00 71,931.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3666 Attomey R. L. Wilson HC WTP 825.00 72,756.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Palicy Committee & Contracts 4,200.00 76,956.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 2,280.00 79,236.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 3,150.00 82,386.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3667 Attorney R. L. Wilson Wells Ranch 5,720.88 88,107.11
Bill 05/31/2023 3684 Attorney R. L. Wilson Hays Caldwell Overages & Contract Amendment 7,607.13 95,714.24
Bill 05/31/2023 3683 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 2,775.00 98,489.24
Bill 05/31/2023 3685 Attorney R. L. Wilson Wells Ranch 4,455,00 102,944.24
Bill 08/26/2023 3701 Attorney R. L. Wilson Hays Caldwell 06/01/23-07/31/23 11,265.00 114,209.24
Bill 08/26/2023 3700 Attorney R. L. Wilson Wells Ranch 06/01/23-07/31/23 5,460.00 119,669.24
Bill 08/26/2023 3699 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 06/01/23-07/01/23 9,225.00 128,894.24
Total Attorney R. L. Wilson 128,894.24 128,894.24
Bryant Law PC
Bill 07/31/2023 1790 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 3,863.45 3,863.45
Bill 07/31/2023 1791 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 1,320.00 5,183.45
Bill 07/31/2023 1792 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 3,974.90 9,158.35
Bill 07/31/2023 1793 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 3,750.00 12,908.35
Bill 08/31/2023 1898 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 4,494.00 17,402.35
Bill 08/31/2023 1899 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 1,019.00 18,421.35
Bill 08/31/2023 1900 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 1,370.10 19,791.45
Total Bryant Law PC 19,791.45 19,791.45
Charles C. Bailey
Che... 10/28/2022 35928 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 2,000.00
Che... 12/02/2022 36024 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 4,000.00
Che... 12/22/2022 36113 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 6,000.00
Che... 02/03/2023 36315 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 8,000.00
Che... 03/03/2023 36416 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 10,000.00
Che... 03/29/2023 36511 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 12,000.00
Che... 04/28/2023 36618 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 14,000.00
Che... 05/26/2023 36716 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 16,000.00
Che... 06/30/2023 36824 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 18,000.00
Che... 07/28/2023 37004 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 20,000.00
Che... 08/25/2023 37125 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 22,000.00
Total Charles C. Bailey 22,000.00 22,000.00
Employers Council
Bill 04/19/2023 461185 Employers Council Legal Services-Employee Policy Manual 810.00 810.00
810.00 810.00

Total Employers Council



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Payee
October 2022 through August 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Louis 7. Rosenberg

Bill 10/31/2022 5005 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 1,114.00 1,114.00
Bill 10/31/2022 5006 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 5,733.76 6,847.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5004 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 264.00 7,111.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5007 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Contract Attorney Inquiry 2,621.00 9,632.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5002 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,749.63 11,382.39
Bill 10/31/2022 5001 Louis T. Rosenberg Bolton Road Meter Station 179.50 11,561.89
Bill 10/31/2022 5003 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,794.63 17,356.52
Bill 11/30/2022 5080 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 302.50 17,659.02
Bill 11/30/2022 5074 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Contract Water Rights Issues 2,089.50 19,748.52
Bill 11/30/2022 5072 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 385.00 20,133.52
Bill 11/30/2022 5077 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 7,344.56 27,478.08
Bill 11/30/2022 5075 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 1,012.50 28,490.58
Bill 11/30/2022 5078 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Contract 152.00 28,642.58
Bill 11/30/2022 5076 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 6,115.00 34,757.58
Bill 11/30/2022 5073 Louis T. Rosenberg General Mafters 6,266.13 41,023.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5152 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 1,188.00 42,211.71
Bill 12/31/2022 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 380.00 42 591,71
Bill 12/31/2022 5151 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generators 3,880.00 46,571.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5158 Louis T. Rosenberg  Wheeling Agreement 609.00 47,180.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5154 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 778.00 47,958.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5155 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 3,5675.76 51,5634.47
Bill 12/31/2022 5156 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,316.50 52,850.97
Bill 12/31/2022 5153 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Water Rights Issues 3,003.00 55,853.97
Bill 1213172022 5157 Louis T. Rosenberg  Wells Ranch Phase I 1,155.00 57,008.97
Bill 01/31/2023 5215 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 632.50 57,641.47
Bill 01/31/2023 5217 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Contract 803.50 58,444.97
Bill 01/31/2023 5216 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,568.90 66,013.87
Bill 01/31/2023 5212 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Contract 3,777.50 69,791.37
Bill 01/31/2023 5213 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 2,007.95 71,799.32
Bill 01/31/2023 5214 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 6,050.50 77,849.82
Bill 02/28/2023 5285 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,807.45 82,657.27
Bill 02/28/2023 5283 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,186.50 83,843.77
Bill 02/28/2023 5288 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 4,227.50 88,071.27
Bill 02/28/2023 5287 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 1,605.00 89,676.27
Bill 02/28/2023 5289 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 6,806.85 96,483.12
Bill 02/28/2023 5290 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 2,748.50 99,231.62
Bill 02/28/2023 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 813.50 100,045.12
Bill 02/28/2023 5284 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator 3,251.06 103,296.18
Bill 03/31/2023 5357 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Project 1,619.50 104,915.68
Bill 03/31/2023 5356 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 812.00 105,727.68
Bill 03/31/2023 5358 Louis T. Rosenberg Funding Opportunities 475.50 106,203.18
Bill 03/31/2023 5354 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 1,608.75 107,711.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5355 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear/CRWA Agreement 549.00 108,260.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5360 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 448.00 108,708.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5361 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 2,356.00 111,064.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5362 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 1,241.50 112,306.43
Bill 03/31/2023 5363 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,654.30 119,960.73
Bill 03/31/2023 5365 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,124.50 121,085.23
Bill 03/31/2023 5364 Louis T. Rosenberg Retail Service Issues 1,640.00 122,725.23
Bill 03/31/2023 5359 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,635.95 128,261.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5434 Louis T. Rosenberg GCUWCD Export Fee 251.50 128,512.68
Bill 04/30/2023 5431 Louis T, Rosenberg Legislation 4,043.50 132,556.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5433 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch il 334.00 132,890.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5427 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear/CRWA Agreement 334.00 133,224.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5428 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-ionk 821.00 134,045.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5432 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 3,793.45 137,838.63
Bill 04/30/2023 5430 Louis T. Rosenberg Hays Caldwell 2,786.00 140,624.63
Bill 04/30/2023 5429 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,515.45 144,140.08
Bill 05/31/2023 5491 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-Monk 82.50 144,222 58
Bill 05/31/2023 5493 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Contract 4,000.00 148,222.58
Bill 05/31/2023 5494 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 3,822.90 152,045.48
Bill 05/31/2023 5492 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,725.50 156,770.98
Bill 06/30/2023 5558 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,358.40 160,129.38
Bill 06/30/2023 5559 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreements 196.50 160,325.88
Bill 06/30/2023 5557 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 330.00 160,655.88



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Payee
October 2022 through August 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill 06/30/2023 5560 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 156.00 160,811.88
Bill 06/30/2023 5561 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 5,097.95 165,909.83

Total Louis T. Rosenberg

TOTAL

165,909.83 165,909.83
337,405.52 337,405.52




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Legal Fees by Category

October 2022 through August 2023

Type Date Num Name Mlemo Amount
Other Charges

Legal & professional fees

Contracts
Bill 10/31/2022 5004 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 264.00
Bill 10/31/2022 5007 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Contract Attorney Inquiry 2,521.00
Bill 11/30/2022 5080 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 302.50
Bill 11/30/2022 5075 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 1,012.50
Bill 11/30/2022 5078 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Confract 152.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5158 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 609.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5156 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,316.50
Bill 12/31/2022 3587 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 1,185.00
Bill 01/31/2023 5217 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Contract 803.50
Bill 01/31/2023 5214 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 6,050.50
Bill 02/10/2023 3605 Attorney R. L. Wilson  HC Pall Agreement 2,190.00
Bill 02/10/2023 3607 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 4,275.00
Bill 02/10/2023 3606 Attorney R. L. Wilson  WR Generator Project 3,143.95
Bill 02/28/2023 5288 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 4,227.50
Bill 02/28/2023 5290 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 2,748.50
Bill 02/28/2023 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 813.50
Bill 02/28/2023 5284 Louis T. Rosenberg VWR Generatar 3,251.06
Bill 02/28/2023 3630 Attorney R. L. Wilson  HC Pall Agreement 2,895.00
Bill 02/28/2023 3631 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanosione 3,028.42
Bill 03/31/2023 5355 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear/CRWA Agreement 549.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5360 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 448.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5362 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 1,241.50
Bill 03/31/2023 5365 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,124.50
Bill 03/31/2023 5364 Louis T. Rosenberg Retail Service lssues 1,640.00
Bill 03/31/2023 3648 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Nanostone 825.00
Bill 03/31/2023 3647 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Pall Trailer 405.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5427 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear/fCRWA Agreement 334.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5430 Louis T. Rosenberg Hays Caldwell 2,786.00
Bill 04/30/2023 3666 Attorney R. L. Wilson  HC WTP 825.00
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 3,150.00
Bill 05/31/2023 5493 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Contract 4,000.00
Bill 05/31/2023 3684 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Hays Caldwell Overages & Co... 7,607.13
Bill 06/30/2023 5559 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreements 196.50
Bill 07/31/2023 1791 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 1,320.00
Bill 07/31/2023 1793 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenherg 3,750.00
Bill 08/26/2023 3701 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Hays Caldwell 06/01/23-07/31... 11,265.00
Bill 08/31/2023 1899 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 1,019.00

Total Contracts 83,275.06

Personnel
Bill 10/31/2022 5005 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 1,114.00
Bill 11/30/2022 5076 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 6,115,00
Bill 12/31/2022 5154 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 778.00

Total Personnel 8,007.00

Committee Matters
Bill 10/31/2022 5006 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 5,733.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5002 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,749.63
Bill 11/30/2022 5072 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 385.00
Bill 11/30/2022 5077 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 7,344 .56
Bill 12/31/2022 Louis T. Resenberg Construction Committee 380.00
Bill 12131/2022 5155 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 3,575.76
Bill 01/31/2023 5216 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,568.90
Bill 02/28/2023 5283 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,186.50
Bill 02/28/2023 5289 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 6,806.85
Bill 03/31/2023 5356 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 812.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5354 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 1,508.75
Bill 03/31/2023 5363 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,654.30
Bill 04/19/2023 461185  Employers Council Legal Services-Employee Poli... 810.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5432 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 3,793.45
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Aftorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 4,200.00
Bill 05/31/2023 5494 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 3,822.90
Bill 05/31/2023 5492 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,725,50
Bill 06/30/2023 5557 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 330.00



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Category
October 2022 through August 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Bill 06/30/2023 5561 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 5,097.95
Bill 07/31/2023 1792 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 3,974.90
Bill 08/31/2023 1900 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 1,370.10

Total Committee Matters 72,830.81

Wells Ranch
Bill 1213112022 5151 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generators 3,980.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5157 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch Phase Il 1,155.00
Bill 12/31/2022 3588 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 5,282.25
Bill 01/31/2023 5212 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Contract 3,777.50
Bill 02/28/2023 3632 Attorney R. L. Wilson  WR Generator Project 3,647.11
Bill 03/31/2023 5357 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Project 1,619.50
Bill 03/31/2023 3649 Attomney R. L. Wilson  WR Generator Project 2,925.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5434 Louis T. Rosenberg GCUWCD Export Fee 251.50
Bill 04/30/2023 5433 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch llI 334.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5428 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-ivionk 821.00
Bill 04/30/2023 3667 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Wells Ranch 5,720.88
Bill 05/31/2023 5491 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-Monlk 82.50
Bill 05/31/2023 3685 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Wells Ranch 4,455.00
Bill 08/26/2023 3700 Attormey R. L. Wilson  Wells Ranch 06/01/23-07/31/23 5,460.00

Total Wells Ranch 39,511.24

General
Bill 10/31/2022 5001 Louis T. Rosenberg Bolton Road Meter Station 179.50
Bill 10/31/2022 5003 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,794.63
Bill 11/30/2022 5073 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 6,266.13
Bill 12/31/2022 5152 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 1,188.00
Bill 12/31/2022 3586 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 20,899.50
Bill 01/31/2023 5213 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 2,007.95
Bill 02/10/2023 3604 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 6,590.00
Bill 02/28/2023 5285 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,807.45
Bill 02/28/2023 3629 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 6,645.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5358 Louis T. Rosenberg Funding Opportunities 475.50
Bill 03/31/2023 5359 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,535.95
Bill 03/31/2023 3646 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters-Policies 7,995.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5429 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,515.45
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 2,280.00
Bill 05/31/2023 3683 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 2,775.00
Bill 06/30/2023 5558 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,358.40
Bill 07/31/2023 1790 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 3,863.45
Bill 08/26/2023 3699 Aftorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 06/01/23-07/... 9,225.00
Bill 08/31/2023 1898 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 4,494.00

Total General 97,895.91

Water Rights
Bill 11/30/2022 5074 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Contract Water Rights Iss... 2,089.50
Bill 12/31/2022 5153 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Water Rights Issues 3,003.00

Total Water Rights 5,092.50

Legislation
Check 10/28/2022 35928 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 12/02/2022 36024 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 12/22/2022 36113 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 01/31/2023 5215 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 632.50
Check 02/03/2023 36315 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 02/28/2023 5287 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 1,605.00
Check 03/03/2023 36416 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 03/29/2023 36511 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5361 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 2,356.00
Check 04/28/2023 36618 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5431 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 4,043.50
Check 05/26/2023 36716 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 06/30/2023 36824 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 06/30/2023 5560 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 156.00



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Category
October 2022 through August 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Check 07/28/2023 37004 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 08/25/2023 37125 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00

Total Legislation _ 30,793.00
Total Legal & professional fees 337,405.52

Total Other Charges 337,405.52

TOTAL 337,405.52




Wells Ranch Project - Phase [l

Bond Series 2015
Budget vs. Actual
August 31, 2023

TOTAL TOTAL % I}
BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS Complete
Wells Ranch Series 2015 Bond Proceeds 42,000,000.00 42,000,000.00 100.00%
Bond Issue Costs 420,840.00 420,840.00 100.00%
Capitalized Interest 1,664,000.00 1,664,000.00 100.00%
Beginning Cash Available for Project 39,915,160.00 39,915,160.00 100.00%
Preliminary Engineering Report 25,000.00 25,000.00 100.00%
Environmental Services 54,080.82 54,080.82 100.00%
Engineering Add'l Services (RCE Inspections) 317,067.50 317,067.50 100.00%
Inspection Services (HOT) 37,510.00 37,510.00 100.00%
SCADA Engineering Services 50,000.00 §0,000.00 100.00%
Legal Notices 22,940.45 22,940.45 100.00%
Prof Services-TWDB Assistance 15,887.86 15,887.86 100.00%
Santa Clara Road TV 4,545,112.65 4,545,112,65 100.00%
Crystal Clear TM 3,102,090.36 3,102,090.36 100.00%
Wagner Booster Station Expansion 4,472,598.27 4,472,598.25 100.00%
Wells Ranch Plant Improvements 7,678,408.73 7,678,407.73 100.00%
Leissner Booster Statlon Imp.
Legal Fees 110,925.31 110,925.31 100.00%
Baslc Engineering Services 227,160.00 227,160.00 100.00%
Engineering Add'l Services 50,078.25 48,272.75 96.39%
Construction Gosts - 2 MG Tank (Preload) 1,533,365.90 1,533,365.90 100.00%
Construction Costs - Facility (Payton) 1,185,478.00 1,185,478.00 100.00%
SCADA i 16,000.00 16,000.00 100.00%
Total Leissner Booster Stn Expansion 3,123,007.46 3,121,201.96 99.94%
Oal Tree Elevated Storage Tank 2,778,256.00 2,778,256.02 100.00%
Weall Field (7 wells) 10,842,545.17 10,812,544.67 100.00%
Generator Installation Project
Legal, Consultant Fees 55,240.83 55,240.83 100.00%
Legal Notices 5,864.16 5,864.16 100.00%
Basic Engineering Services 203,320.00 172,822.00 85.00%
Engineering Add'l Services 9,000.00 9,000.00 100.00%
Generator Project Rework 9,283.27 9,283.27 100.00%
Deadman Well Site
Generator Cost 71,265.00 54,522.00 76.51%
Generator Installation 202,500.00 181,827.00 89.79%
Total Deadman Well Site 27'=3,765.00 236,349.00 86.33%
Deer Stand Well Site
Generator Cost 71,265.00 54,522.00 76.51%
Generator Installation 202,500.00 181,826.60 89.79%
Total Deer Stand Well Site 273,765.00 236,348.60 86.33%
Wells Ranch WTP Site
Generator Caost-WTP 317,295.00 242,748.90 76.51%
Generator Cost-MGCC-2 279,140.00 213,560.37 76.51%
Generator Installation-WTP 412,350.00 368,178.12 89.20%
Generator Installation-MCC-2 376,140.00 337,062.06 89.61%
Total Wells Ranch WTP Site 1,384,925.00 1,161,548.45 83.87%
Lel: BPS Site
Generator Cost 212,200.00 162,343.80 76.51%
Generator Installation 337,000.00 302,473.26 - 89.75%
Total Leissner BPS Site 549,200.00 464,817.06 84.64%
Wagner Booster Station
Generator Cost 212,200.00 162,343.80 76.51%
Generator Installation 259,000.00 232,034.40 89.59%
Total Wagner Booster Station a7 ,200.00 394,378.20 83.70%
Well #5 & Well #13 Generator Cost 71,710.00 54,862.65 76.51%
Mobilization, Bonds & Insurance 119,000.00 96,320.00 81.00%
Total Generator Installation Project 3,555‘,273.26 2,896,904.22 84.55%
[
Total Phase Il - 2015 40,460,778.53 39,929,602.49 98.69%
[ 1
Unallocated Contingency -545,618.53
Total Expenditures 39,929,602.49
Interest Income 440,264.93 440,264.93
Cash from General Funds 67,429.84 67,429.84
Cash from General Funds 37,923.76 0.00
Ending Cash 0.00 493,252.28




8:27 AN Wells Ranch Phase Il - 2015
10/03123 Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name iemo Split Amount Balance
BOKF, NA, Austin - Escrow 124,420.65
Deposit 08/01/2023 Interest Interest Income... 481.61 124,902.26
Total BOKF, NA, Austin - Escrow 481.61 124,902.26
Logic-Construction Acct 366,645.99
Deposit 08/31/2023 Interest Interest Income... 1,704.03 368,350.02
Total Logic-Construction Acct 1,704.03 368,350.02
TOTAL 2,185.64 493,252.28

Page 1



Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

Budget vs. Actual
August 31, 2023
TOTAL TOTAL
BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS %
Hays Caldwell Series 2017 Bond Net Proceeds 4,801,596.00 4,801,596.00 100.00%
Hays Caldwell Series 2021 Bond Net Proceeds 12,355,000.00 12,355,000.00 100.00%
City of San Marcos Cash Contribution 511,593.00 511,593.00 100.00%
City of San Marcos Cash Contribution 4,634,982.00 4,634,982.00 100.00%
Beginning Cash Available for Project 22,303,171.00 22,303,171.00 100.00%
Lanld Pulrchalse -|2.009 Acres 555,628.44 555,628.44 100.00%
TWI}JE Dl-FurEd Arlaplication Services 35,700.00 35,700.00 100.00%
HMGP Applicaticn 12,000,00 12,000.00 100.00%
Basic Engineering Services:
Prelminary Phase 403,700.00 403,700.00 100.00%
Design Phase 728,400.00 728,400.00 100.00%
Bid Phase | 73,800.00 0.00%
Construction Phase 458,800.00 0.00%
Total Basic Engineering Services 1,664,800.00 1,132,100.00] | 68.00%
[ [ |
Additional Engineering Services:
Environmental Review & Permitting 121,200.00 107,838.80 88.98%
Topographic Survey 36,900.00 32,950.00 89.30%
Warranty Phase 30,900.00 0.00%
Start-Up Services 59,000.00 0.00%
O&M Manual Update 16,900.00 0.00%
Water Treatment Plant Audit 0.00 0.00%
Flood Protection 0.00 0.00%
CT Study & TCEQ Update 17,000.00 16,954.00 99.73%
Constr Observation & Resident 174,000.00 0.00%
Geotechnical Investigation 76,200.00 76,186.25 99.98%
TWDB & TCEQ Coordination 102,500.00 102,617.49 100.11%
Power System Study 55,000.00 55,000.00 100.00%
City of San Marcos Permitting 104,200.00 104,270.89 100.07%
City of San Marcos Platting 28,900.00 29,911.00 103.50%
Ozone Bldg Upgrade to CMU 49,800.00 46,813.60 94.00%
TCEQ Pilot Study 4,000.00 0.00%
Preconstruction T&E Surveys-Terrestrial 2,600.00 0.00%
Preconstruction T&E Surveys-Mussels 8,500.00 0.00%
Dewatering Aquatic Resources 27,600.00 0.00%
Geotechnical Baseline for River Intake 4,800.00 4,782,50 99.64%
Cultural Resources Constr Monitoring 42,500.00 0.00%
OSSF Irrigation Reconfig & Permitting 9,000.00 0.00%
Total Additional Engineering Services 971,500.00 577,324.53 59.43%
[ |
HCWTP Ozone Deman & Decay Testing 9,992.00 9,892.00 100.00%
[ [ ]
City of San Marcos-Permits 4,229.74 4,229.74 100.00%
SCADA
Design Fees 20,000.00 3,963.75 19.82%
Construction Costs 150,000.00 0.00%
Total SCADA Costs 170,000.00 3,963.75 2.33%
| |
Bluebonnet llilectric Coop - Service Entrances 60,512.02 60,512.02 0.00%




Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

Budget vs. Actual
August 31, 2023
TOTAL TOTAL
BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS
Probable Construction Costs
Raw Water Pump Station & Intake 1,581,000.00 0.00%
Yard Piping | 1,630,000.00 0.00%
Clarifier Upgrades 1,173,000.00 0.00%
Splitter Box | 479,000.00 0.00%
Chemical Feed & Storage 232,000.00 0.00%
Ozone Improvements 2,005,000.00 0.00%
New 1 MG GST & Rehab Existing 1 MG Tank 1,938,000.00 0.00%
HSPS Improvements 288,000.00 0.00%
Recycle Pump Station 128,000.00 0.00%
Decant Pump Station 97,000.00 0.00%
Decant Ponds 875,000.00 0.00%
Site Civil Paving, etc. 563,000.00 0.00%
Electrical Improvement 2,951,000.00 0.00%
HVAC Iimprovement 260,000.00 0.00%
Instrumentations & Controls 953,000.00 0.00%
|Subtotal 15,153,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Contractors' Overhead & Profit - 15% 2,272,950.00 0.00%
Bond & Insurance - 2% 303,060.00 0.00%
Permits - 1.5% 228,040.00 0.00%
Confingency - 15% 2,272,950.00 0.00%
Base Bid Total Cost 20,230,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Additive Alternative | 422,000.00 0.00%
Additive Alternative Il 602,000.00 0.00%
Additive Alternative Il 30,000.00 0.00%
Addtive Alternative IV 20,000.00 0.00%
Additive Alternative V 45,000.00 0.00%
Total Probable Construction Costs 21,349,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements 24,833,362.20 2,391,450.48 9.63%
T T T
Unallocated Contingency -2,530,191.20 0.00%
[ 1 1 |
Total Expenditures 2,391,450.48
Interest Income 1,163,779.56

Ending Cash

21,075,500.08




9:39 AR Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

10/03/23 Banking Activity
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name NMemo Amount Balance
First United, Speclal #7162 0.00
Checlc 08/18/2023 4922 Bluebonnet ... Contribution-In-Aid of Construction -60,512.02 -60,512.02
Transfer 08/18/2023 Funds Transfer 60,512.02 0.00
Total First United, Special #7162 0.00 0.00
Logic, Construction Acct 16,933,263.63
Transfer 08/18/2023 Funds Transfer -60,512.02 16,872,751.61
Deposit 08/31/2023 Interest 78,571.03 16,951,322.64
Total Logic, Construction Acct 18,059.01 16,951,322.64
BOKF, NA 4,107,805.57
Deposit 08/01/2023 Interest 16,371.87 4,124,177.44
Total BOKF, NA 16,371.87 4,124,177.44
TOTAL 34,430.88 21,075,500.08

Page 1






CanyonN REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoaArD COMMUNICATION

|  Dare | SUBJECT | Acenpanumeer |
10/11/2023 CONSENT AGENDA ITEM CRWA 23-10-060
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
JoAN WILKINSON

[ StaFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the Fourth Quarter FY2023 Investment Report.

[ BackGROUND INFORMATION |

The Fourth Quarter FY2023 Investment Report Is attached.

[ FinamciaL ImpacT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 23-10-060

BE I RESOLVED that the Fourth Quarter FY2023 Investment Report of Canyon Regional Water
Authority is approved.

Adopted this 11™ day of October 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



\mumto apaunsanu; ‘yeedirey Jyor

SR

“A21|0d JuRWISAAL] S, ANIOANY BYI PUE 10V JUBWISIAU] SPUNd JI[qNd 343 YIM SDUBPIOIIE Ul PAINWGNS 5] Susiodal anoqe ayL

TE'T8YLSYS SE'GSEVEE'LES SELL6'079'9YS ajeq o} ysej |e30L
66'6%0'0SS 69°78T99TFS 0L'ZELITTYS SIUN020Y MOJ53 [BIOL
%Z8Y £5°9Z9°8YS BLPTLOTS  LYLLEDOTS  8RGZS'STS 7T Z060VTYS 69'S5.2°260'7S £TOZ 52L35 JH
%8T'Y SYETH'TS TT8LYS 19'18YS $IEINS L1'0BE'STIS TO'LSE'ETTS STOZ S91435 YoueY S|PM
unRsny ‘g ‘M08 - SINOY MoLIs3
L9°E0S'TSTS ¥T'L08'BST'STS 50'982'00¢'8TS 5|004 JuaWWIsanL] |B30L
%TEZY'S TROTTTELS $T'00L'848  E0°TLS'BLS  PI'GER'SLS PE'T06°LSE'ITS 66°ET7'LSBITS UORINIISUOD LT0Z DH
%T6TH'S LO0LE9TS YTLIY'SS  6L9TS'SS  YO'OTE'SS 97'8ZT'002'TS 6T'8S8'ERT'TS spund jeseusn
%I6TY'S 6LTZLYS ¥9°9LLS E0POLTS  TTEZFA'TS 199445 LB'E00SIES UOHINISUOD YIURY SR
31807 - 5]004 JUBUSIAY|
SO'LLLSTTS 8T'156'8YS TTS 86'0P0E8T'BTS S3UN0JJY PaAiasay (eicy
%IED 90°Z0TVS STLTY'TS  vFBIP'IS  PEISETS TEZLE'STYS S9'LTO'TIYS pun4 aueJqwiB| OH
%0E'0 YT Y61S LETLS TLELS ST'6Y5 66'L61'68TS ST'006°T6TS MOJIS3 DUOISCUBN-BUBIGWAIN O
%BIETY 0S'TYETIS L9TBLES  OFTSL'ES  LE'S08ES S2'5¥8°090TS TL'SEYOEL'TS pung auelquIs|n a7
Y%IEY 68'TLYTYS TT6S8YTS  ET°ZESPIS  SSTTT'EIS 8Y' LT85TV S6'SSEELB'ES pung Juswadejday pue Jieday
RBIEY 66'8£1°95 EL°6ZV'TS  TO'EOTTS  ¥T'98S'ES LE'LSL YGRS E5'EEL'ELO'TS Sutpunyay - TZOZ SINISS You=Y S|P
%IED LLTLO9TS T6'0Z6'€S  8TOOT'ES  £5°0S0°6S 6E'T6F'96Z'TS B6'B96'BTE'TS 9TOZ SAI43S LIURY S|I9M
%IEY 28TT86IS PT'TISYS  T6TOS'ES  LL'BBYTIS 28'£18°975'TS S5'9E8 TSP'ES STO0Z Salas youey s|lam
%IE'Y ST'T06S 06'80T3 9£'891% 65'E7S% 6V'T09'2LS B9'TTLGSTS Suipungay - 1202 OH
%IEY SY'ETPES 9T'PT8S 7r'E89s 06'516'1S 05'960'7825 9€Z0E'085S T20Z DH
KIEY 09°LTLTS DT'LSES 16'2925 95'£60'TS 92'068'0ETS EFTES'TEES LT0Z JH
%IEY 06'ELYS wots 6583 68'150S £9'99¢'eS TLLYS6S S00Z DH
BIEY STL6L'TEZS TLBLT'SS 82'860'7% ST'6TS°2TS SH'S9E9TL TS 9T'EBT'TSAYS 9T0Z 3dwax3 DN/a1
3jueg pajiun ISH4-S)UN0IDY PanIasay
T9'TST'LTS YTYIE09E'ES TOLIY'SIR'SS SJUN029Y SugesadQ [eloL
%IET 06°82F'ETS 90'866'€S  PSOITPS  OEVIE'SS 0B'ZS6'EST'TS 06'€75599'TS uj-Ang Ayoeded NS DH
RIEY 8S'YOLTTS S0ZE0'YS  TLPOOYS  TEL99'ES 99'EYZT9TTS 62'6£0'280'TS 1o3)del Avuoin
%SED LEETS 20°'1TS LE'TS 85°0% 8T'8ZLCS 1290T°2S N33y [ei3ads
%SE'0 9T'E6'TS LTSS L9085 S6°0165 09'686THO'TS T2'05L'590'ES junodoy Suiiesado
3jueg paHUn 35414-53una20y Sunelado
ajey mmm_Emm s3uiwieg  sSujuieg nm_..__..._mm £202 ‘0¢ Joquidydas €2Z0Z ‘0E @unr
Ausyenyy squisndas IsnSny Anr
SE'GSE'PEE/LES anjep jaylep Suipu3 SE'LLE'0TYIYS anjep 1 Suluuiag
GE'GSE'PEELES an[eA yoog 3uipuz SELLE6'0T99PS an|ep yjoog Suiuuiag
£20Z ‘O£ 1oqwiaidas jo se oljepiod €202 ‘0€ 2unf Jo SE 01]0J0d
€202 ‘0E Joquaidss

Moday juswissau] Aaxend
Aloyiny Jajepn [euoiSay uohued






4, CANYON RECIONAL

) WATER AUTHORITY

To:
From:
Date:

Subject:

ERTANLIGHED 1382

IMEMORANDUM

CRWA Board of Trustees
John M. Kaufman, General Manager
September 11, 2023

CRWA Staff Report

Presentations/Discussions

A.

Update on Proposed Hays Caldwell Transmission Line

Pursuant to CRWA .Resolution 23-08-047, Gallegos Engineering, Inc. was issued an Engineering
Service Order to determine the alignment of the proposed transmission line to the County Line SUD
point of delivery for a cost not to exceed $25,000.

Route A:

Mr. Richard Gallegos has been studying a route that would extend the transmission line north from
the Hays Caldwell WTP parallel to FM 102 about 760 feet to FM 80 and east about 1,580 feet along
FM 80 to the planned FM 110 roadway. The transmission line would continue north along FM 110
about 10,600 feet to FM 21. Along FM 21 the transmission line would continue to the northeast
about 11,400 feet to a proposed new point of delivery near William Pettus Road. CRWA
understands the County Line SUD plans to construct a 12-inch diameter pipeline from its current
point of delivery near the intersection of FM 21 and FM 1966 to a new point of delivery near the
intersection of FM 21 and William Pettus Road to access water from the City of San Marcos.

The total length of the Hays Caldwell transmission line along this proposed route would be
approximately 22,000 feet, or nearly 4.2 miles. The transmission line will need to cross beneath a
drainage and a Union Pacific rail line.

There are numerous easements that would need to be obtained along this proposed route with an
uncertain cost. There is also uncertainty about access to the right-of-way along the planned
alignment of FM 110. According to a recent correspondence from TxDOT to Mr. Gallegos, TxDOT
does not “want to directly nule that utilities were covered by the Hays County / Department of
Labor agreement.” As such, TxDOT requested that Hays County contact the Job Corp, which owns
property along the planned FM 110 alignment, to confirm If utilities can use the right-of-way. Also,
FM 21 is to be widened In the future, according to TxDOT.

Route B:

An alternative route identified by Mr. Gallegos would take the transmission line northwest from the
Hays Caldwell WTP along FM 80 to FM 21 and along FM 21 to William Pettus Road. The total
transmission line distance would be about 29,000 feet, or nearly 5.5 miles. This alternative route
would also increase the number of easements to be acquired. Neither transmission line route
described above addresses the additional need for a new transmission line to Martindale WSC.

Route C
CRWA staff are also considering the feasibility of routing the transmission line from the Hays
Caldwell Plant northeastward more or less along FM 1984 and around the community of Reedville



=, CANYON REGIONAL

s‘-:-:(,t

f«]ﬁ\ WATER AUTHORITY
L CHETADLIGHED 1808

to FM 1966 where CRWA owns an existing 10,000-foot 16-inch transmission line that currently
delivers treated water directly to County Line SUD.

The number of easements to be acquired along this route may be considerably less than the two
routes described above. This transmission line route would also eliminate the need for a separate
line to Martindale WSC and could provide metered connection opportunities for Maxwell SUD. The
length of this transmission line route may be nearly 27,000 feet (about 5.1 miles) depending upon
the final alignment.

Easement Analysis:
CRWA Staff plans to engage an easement acquisition firm to assist with an easement analysis of

the routes being considered. Ultimately, the best transmission line alignment may be determined
less by the transmission line length and more by the overall cost of easements and rights-of-way
to be acquired plus the cost of the transmission line.

Update on Wheeling Agreement with Maxwell SUD for Delivery of Hays Caldwell Water
Please refer to the Report of Trey Wilson to the CRWA Board of Trustees for the 10/11/23 Meeting.
Emergency Preparedness — Freezing Weather Response Plan

CRWA's water treatment and pumping facilities are vulnerable to prolonged freezing temperatures
if the GVEC electrical power supply is interrupted. Pursuant to Texas Water Code, Section 13,1394,
CRWA developed and implemented Emergency Preparedness Plans (EPP) for its three water
treatment plants and three booster pump stations. The purpose of the EPP is to prepare for
emergencies that result in extended power outages (lasting a duration of at least 24 hours) and
remain operational for treated water delivery. The EPP program is administered by TCEQ. Full
implementation of the EPP (backup power generation) was suspended in 2022 and 2023 at the
Wells Ranch WTP and booster pump stations due to improper design. This issue is progressing
toward resolution.

CRWA staff have met and will continue to meet with the GVEC leadership team about the need for
uninterrupted power to all CRWA facilities. GVEC understands that CRWA's critical treated water
production and pumping systems must remain on, even when power consumption is at a premium.,
A repeat of the calamities that occurred in February 2021 is not acceptable. GVEC leadership will
also be briefed on the time required to reestablish clean water after a water treatment plant shuts
down.

CRWA staff are ready to respond to our treatment and pumping sites to ensure power remains on
and that the water needs of the members continue to be met, This may include energizing some
of our generators that are in place and operational. During a prolonged freeze event our goal is
to keep water flowing and water storage tanks full,

CRWA staff continually monitors treated water deliveries to each entity and customer to ensure
excessive flows are known as quickly as possible, in the event a line has failed, and the member
entity is not yet aware of said failure (avoiding wasted water resources).

Risk and Resilience Assessment and Cybersecurity Policy

Pursuant to requirements of the America’s Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) of 2018, CRWA
commissioned a Risk and Resilience Assessment (RRA) to identify and analyze risks to CRWA that
could result in a loss of service to its customers due to man-made and natural hazards, and to
analyze the resilience of the system to withstand certain events and to recover quickly from adverse



4, CANYON REGIONAL
x é-éx WA’:['EH. "‘fr\‘lJ!Il ,S)rel'tv

effects. The report also identifies potential mitigation strategies to reduce risk and improve
resilience and recommends specific cybersecurity mitigation measures (including security measures
associated with CRWA’s Process Control System) and development of a cybersecurity policy
pursuant to AWIA §2013 compliance, the AWWA Cybersecurity Guidance Document, and the
AWWA Use Case Tool.

The RRA, which was prepared by CP&Y (now STV) with the assistance of Hierholzer Engineering
and CRWA staff in 2020, needs to be updated. CRWA Staff recommends that STV and Hierholzer
Engineering be commissioned to prepare the RRA update and needed Cybersecurity Policy in
cooperation with CRWA Staff.

Open Positions — (Assistant GM and Project Engineer)

The FY2024 CRWA Budget provides funding for a new Assistant General Manager position and a
Project Engineer position. CRWA has advertised for both positions since September 15, 2023.
Since that time, only one resume has been received for the Assistant General Manager position.
However, the resume does not meet the minimum requirements for the position.

Staff have determined that recruiting assistance from a qualified and experienced water utility
search firm is needed to attract qualified candidates to be interviewed and selected for the two
open positions. Strategic Government Resources (SGR) performed a similar service for CRWA in
2021 when seeking candidates for the then open General Manager position but was the only search
firm to submit a proposal to CRWA through a competitive bid process. To expedite the hiring task,
Agenda Item 10.E. recommends that SGR be contracted to assist with the recruiting and
interviewing process for both the Assistant General Manager position and a Project Engineer
position.

Status of RFQ for General Counsel

A draft RFQ for the next general counsel is being prepared and should be available for review by
the Executive Committee next week.

. PFAS Class Action Litigation

Background:

Per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) are a category of manufactured chemicals that have
been used in industry and consumer products since the 1940’s. PFAS substances are a group of
synthetic organofluorine chemical compounds that have multiple fluorine atoms attached to an
alkyl chain. PFAS substances have characteristics that make them useful in a variety of products,
including nonstick cookware, waterproof clothing, and firefighting foam, as well as in certain
manufacturing processes.

There are thousands of different PFAS, some of which have been more widely used and studied
than others. Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and perfluorooctane sulfonate (PFOS), for example,
are two of the most widely used and studied chemicals in the PFAS group. PFOA and PFOS have
been replaced in the United States with other PFAS in recent years.

One common characteristic of concern of PFAS is that many break down slowly and can build up
in people, animals, and the environment over time. PFAS chemicals can be found in surface water,
shallow groundwater, wastewater, soil, air, food (fish and dairy products), fire extinguishing foam,
chrome plating, electronics, certain textile and paper products, food packaging, household products
and dust, personal care products, and biosolids. According to the U.S. Environmental Protection



==, CANYON R EGIONAL

d *xi WATER AUTHORITY
ERTARLIBHITD {509

Agency (EPA), current peer-reviewed scientific studies have shown that human exposure to certain
levels of PFAS may lead to adverse health effects, including increased risk of cancer.

EPA is proposing to designate the two PFAS substances -- PFOA and PFOS, including their salts
and structural isomers, as hazardous substances under the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), also known as “Superfund”. This proposed
rulemaking would increase transparency around releases of these harmful chemicals and help to
hold polluters accountable for cleaning up their contamination. The rulemaking would require
entities to immediately report releases of PFOA and PFOS that meet or exceed the reportable
quantity to the National Response Center, state, or Tribal emergency response commission, and
the local or Tribal emergency planning committee (local emergency responders).

In March 2023, EPA announced a proposed National Primary Drinking Water Regulation (NPDWR)
for six PFAS including PFOA, PFOS, perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA), hexafluoropropylene oxide
dimer acid (HFPO-DA, commonly known as GenX Chemicals), perfluorohexane sulfonic acid
(PFHXS), and perfluorobutane sulfonic acid (PFBS). The proposed PFAS NPDWR does not require
any action until it is finalized. EPA anticipates finalizing the regulation by the end of 2023.

On September 28, 2023, EPA finalized reporting and recordkeeping requirements for PFAS
substances under the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA). In accordance with obligations under
TSCA, as amended by the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2020, EPA is
requiring any person that manufactures (including imported) or has manufactured (including
imported) PFAS or PFAS-containing articles in any year since January 1, 2011, to electronically
report information regarding PFAS uses, production volumes, disposal, exposures, and hazards. In
addition to fulfilling statutory obligations under TSCA, this rule enables EPA to better characterize
the sources and quantities of manufactured PFAS in the United States.

Any entities, including small entities, that have manufactured (including imported) PFAS in any
year since 2011 will have 18 months following the effective date of this rule to report PFAS data to
EPA. Small manufacturers whose reporting obligations under this rule are exclusively from article
imports will have 24 months from the effective date of this rule to report PFAS to EPA.

The final rule expands on the definition of PFAS in the proposed rule to include 41 additional PFAS
substances that were identified as being of concern. EPA determined that at least 1,462 PFAS
substances that are known to have been made or used in the U.S. since 2011 will be subject to
the final rule and better capturing important data the EPA needs to protect human health and the
environment from these chemicals.

PFAS Testing by TCEQ:

As reported previously, recent testing of treated water at the Wells Ranch WTP by TCEQ found no
detectable presence of 29 specified toxic PFAS chemicals.

Recent testing of treated water at the Lake Dunlap WTP by TCEQ found the presence of 1 out of
the 29 specified toxic PFAS chemicals in a concentration slightly exceeding the “reporting limit”:
Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA). The reporting limit is 3.01 nanograms per liter (ng/L). The
measured concentration was 3.71 ng/L. This PFAS compound is found in industrial surfactants and
may have come from an upstream wastewater treatment plant discharge.

Prior testing of water at the Hays Caldwell WTP by TCEQ found the presence of 2 out of the 29
specified toxic PFAS chemicals in concentrations slightly exceeding the “reporting limit™:
Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) and Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid (PFBS). These PFAS compounds



. CANYON REGIONAL

w8, WATER AUTHORITY
5 LSETADLIGHCD 1982

are found in industrial surfactants and may have come from an upstream wastewater treatment
plant discharge and/or water pumped from Lake Dunlap.

Class-Action Lawsuit:

CRWA was contacted by the Napoli Shkolnik law firm in Austin, Texas about joining an ongoing
class action lawsuit with other water utilities against the manufacturers of aqueous firefighting
foam (AFFF) in a Multi-District Litigation (MDL) Involving Defendants DuPont, Chemours, Corteva
and 3M Company. AFFF is a PFAS chemical that has been used to distinguish jet fuel and petroleum
fires and it widely used both in training and practice for firefighters across the country. Runoff of
AFFF chemicals have been known to contaminate surface water and shallow groundwater supplies.
AFFF is also the subject of lawsuits by firefighters because of its reported link to numerous forms
of cancer.

On June 23, 2023, a settlement was announced with 3M Company. The proposed class settlement
ranges between $10.5 billion to $12.5 billion and will cover the costs of water treatment needed
to eliminate PFAS from public water supplies. This proposed class settlement comes on the heels
of a $1.185 billion class settlement with DuPont, Chemours, and Corteva announced a few weeks
ago. According to Mr, Paul Napoli of the Napoli Shkolnik law firm, if CRWA joins the lawsuit, the
Napoli Shkolnik law firm can guide CRWA through the process of obtaining compensation once and
if these proposed settlements are approved by the court.

H. Update on Award of PFAS Grant Application

In June, we reported that CRWA filed an Emerging Contaminants Project Information Form (PIF)
through the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) for a grant to conduct bench scale and pilot
testing for PFAS removal at the Lake Dunlap WTP.

In July, TWDB released draft PFAS project rankings for public comment ending July 17. CRWA's
project ranked 11 of just 15 applicants. The ranking system prioritized small water systems and
rural areas.

Recently STV (formerly CP&Y), informed CRWA staff that we are qualified to pursue grant funding
up to the amount requested ($2M) to conduct bench scale and pilot testing for PFAS removal at
the Lake Dunlap WTP. The amount of the grant and next steps need to be determined.

I. Nanostone Membrane Performance and Potential Settlement of Dispute with
Nanostone

Based on treated water production from the Lake Dunlap WTP during the summer months of 2023,
CRWA Staff have determined that 88 additional Nanostone modules are needed to raise the
nanofiltration permeate capacity to 14.4 MGD at 20 °C. CRWA Staff’s analysis and conclusion is to
be verified by a qualified engineer.

CRWA Staff Reports
A. Canyon Lake Level and Drought Report

The Canyon Lake Level and Drought Report is contained in the Board Packet. Please note that the
precipitation deficit from January through September is 10.53 inches.



==, CANYON R EGIONAL

'f-%gix WATER AUTHORITY

EOTADLIBHED 1905

B. Water Treatment, Storage, and Transmission Operations

i. Lake Dunlap WTP:

o Water Production —~ Raw and treated water production tables from January through
September 2023 are included in the Board Packet.

o Taste and Odor — Constituents remain low with no recent taste and odor complaints.

e  PFAS Test Results — There are no new PFAS test results to report.

»  5S00s for Engineering Design Services — Presentation/interviews with four engineering
firms were conducted on Monday, September 25 before the ad hoc LDWTP project
selection committee. Based on the scoring of the SOQs and presentation/interviews,
Garver Engineering received the highest overall score. Garver Engineering is therefore
recommended by the selection committee to be chosen to negotiate an engineering
design services contract with CRWA for the LDWTP improvements project.

i, Hays Caldwell WTP:

=  Water Production — Raw and treated water production tables from January through
September 2023 are included in the Board Packet.

»  Pall Mobile Membrane Trailer — The Pall mobile membrane tailer continues to operate
as anticipated.

e  Nonfilter Building Improvements — Staff met recently with Ardurra to discuss remaining
tasks, a request for information from TWDB, the bidding process to install a new
treated water storage tank, and value engineering opportunities.

e  Planned Filter Building Improvements — A Service Order was signed with Ardurra to
begin work on initial engineering tasks.

i, Wells Ranch WTP:

o  Water Production — Raw and treated water production tables from January through
September 2023 are included in the Board Packet.

e  Well Rehabilitation and Pump Repairs — The vertical turbine pump is being reinstalled
in Well No. 1.

C. Wells Ranch III Project

A Draft Water Supply and Treatment Contract:

Trey Wilson, Stephanie Leibe, Mark McLiney, and John Kaufman met on October 2 to
discuss a path for determining overage fees and reimbursements to entities. Stephanie
will prepare a new draft contract using input from Mr. Wilson and Mr, Kaufman.

J/A Groundwater Leasing and Permitting:

e Groundwater Leasing — In Guadalupe County, staff is pursuing an opportunity to lease
621.67 affyr of Carrizo aquifer groundwater from the Beaty family. In Gonzales

6



41 CANYON REGIONAL
- gl WATER AUTHORITY

ATADLIGHED 120

County, staff is pursuing opportunities to lease about 7,000 af/yr of Carrizo aquifer
groundwater from Ms. Sue Ortman and the Lester family. Staff is also pursuing an
opportunity to lease nearly 8,552 affyr of Carrio groundwater from eight separate
property owners.

e Groundwater Permitting — A hearing before the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District to determine standing by the opponents to CRWA's request to
amend its permit by 920 acre-feet for Well-14 is currently scheduled for November 2,
2023.

D. South Texas Regional Water Planning Group — Region L

The Region L technical consultant team is reviewing projects from the previous Region L Plan to
identify any infeasible strategies. As a part of the Infeasible strategies task, the technical consultant
team is conducting a mid-cycle analysis of the previous 2021 Region L Plan to identify any strategies
or projects that were recommended in the 2021 Region L Plan that may require modifications or
amendments due to recent changes.

CRWA recently received a request from the Project Manager of the Region L technical consultant
team, Lauren E. Gonzalez, (Planning & Regulatory Permitting Lead, Water with Black & Veatch), to
provide responses to certain questions concerning Wells Ranch 3, Lake Dunlap WTP, Hays Caldwell
WTP, and the Brackish Wilcox aquifer project. Staff are working on draft responses to the questions
and will provide a draft for review and comment by the Construction Committee.

The next meeting of the Region L Planning Group is November 2, 2023, at SAWS’ office in San
Antonio at 9:30 am.

E. Guadalupe River Habitat Conservation Plan
Staff attended the first Guadalupe River Habitat Conservation Plan Stakeholder Meeting at GBRA
on September 28, 2023, which was heavily attended by employees of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service and the Texas Parks & Wildlife Department. Presentations focused on water supply, water
quality, and endangered species modeling in the Guadalupe Basin.

F. Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales Counties

A Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation District:

o The next meeting of the GCGCD will be on October 12, 2023, during which the Board
will consider an application by Springs Hill to increase its annual withdrawal of
groundwater from the Carrizo aquifer by 204,242 af/yr.

o Staff and representatives of R. W. Harden & Associates met with Kelley Vickers and
Bill Klemt of GCGCD on October 10, 2013, at GCGCD’s office to discuss CRWA's
anticipated water needs and potential projects to be sited within the district. We told
Ms. Vickers that CRWA would like to replace Well No. 16, increase groundwater
pumping from Well No. 2 from 450 gpm to 1,000 gpm (or about 887 af/yr), increase
the combined pumping rate from the two Wilcox aquifer wells (Nos. 3 and 6) by 1,500
affyr, and construct a new Carrizo aquifer well at the Wells Ranch WTP with a
production rate of 1,000 gpm (or about 1,613 af/yr). Ms. Vickers informed us that the
GCGCD Board is also looking at modifying its spacing rules for Wilcox aquifer wells and
expanding its monitoring well network.



=, CANYON REGIONAL
PO s e

fi. Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, (GCUWCD)

e A hearing to determine standing by the opponents to CRWA’s request to amend its
permit by 920 acre-feet for Well-14 is currently scheduled for November 2, 2023,

G. Guadalupe Basin Coalition
The next meeting is October 27 at 10:30 am at GBRA.
H. Groundwater Management Area 13

Next scheduled board meeting is November 9, 2023, at 1700 Congress Ave., Stephen F. Austin
Bldg., Room 170 and via Webinar. The board meeting agenda has not been posted.

CRWA Committee Reports

A. Construction Committee
A CRWA Master Plan:

The CRWA Master Plan was competed by Trihydro and distributed to the Wells Ranch and
Lake Dunlap system entities.



CRWA
Board of Trustees
Drought Report

October 11, 2023

=y CANYON REGIONAL

wataerauthority

U.S. Drought Monitor October 3, 2023
& o) d A ), 2023,
Contiguous U.S. (CONUS) e asom enr

Intensity:

[ tone

i:' DD Abnormally Dry

[ p1Moderts Drought

] b2severs Drought

[ o3Extreme Drought

[ D4 Exceptional Drought

The Drought Manifor focuses onbroad-scale
eondifiona. Local condSons may vary. For more
inforrmalion on tha Drought Monidor, go lo

detfAbout aspx

Author:

Brad Pugh
CPCMOAA

% @ @ CECAMONRECINAL

carauchor
droughtmonitor.unl.edu




Drouatd Mosstor Dissaset developed by fro
Haticnsl Drought Atigation Canter (NDAC)
U.S. Department of Agrcubturs (USDA) and

Halinsl Ocean's & Almospheric Admintsiration {NOAA)

Drought Impact on
Texas Surface Water
Map issued September 28, 2023
Drought Severity Index
] o Drovght
Qm-mm
£ Df - Drought- Moderata
[ 2-Drought- Savera
=3:m:$$m| Ex.ceptional Sirought
increases in the
Neches, Sabine,
Brazos, Neches-
Trinity,Colorado,
upper Guadalupe and
San Antonio River
Basins
- SRCNON RGN

Drought
Intensity
by
County

ANYON REGIONAL
acerauthonLy

e

U.5. Drought Monitor

Comal
County

San Antonio

r
Connty

Drought & Dryness Categories
DO - Abnormally Dry

D1 - Moderate Drought
D2 - Severa Drought

D3 - Extreme Drought

D4 - Exceptional Drought
] Total Area in Drought (DI-D4)

Source(s): MDMC, NOAA, USDA
Data Valid: 10/03/23

October 3, 2023 a [NiDIS|

ILiys
County
Caldywell
Conmty

el WTP

Guadalope

County Cionales

Couniy

% of Guadalupe County
0%

0%

0%

33.73%

66.27%

100.00%




2023 Precapliatnon at San Antonio Intematmnal Airport

5
i T i I Totai average annual precipitation 32.39 inches
|
= Average Precipitation Total average precipitation througiseptember 30, 2023 24,78 inches
- ) i P I Total actual precipitation through September 30,2023  14.25 inches
= 2022 Actual Freclpliatilon Total precipitation deficitthrough September 30, 2023 -7.30 inches
4 12022 Actual Précipitation -

w

3o

Precipitation in Inches

T
= r—
e

eSS
:44

b i v e e

Feb Mar Apr May Nov Dec

Canyon Lake Level — Historical Trend GO RGN

Canyon Lake: 65.0% full as of 2023-10:05

Dead Pool 7771 Conservation Pool ~ 1 Flood Pool Missing Data
900 ‘
anqg..? 700 |-
g% 600
5 o
25
f..g 500
S e 400
&
w
&"j'g_ 300
= 200 -- ¢/

100

'\‘ﬂ'0 \‘ﬁ’“ »\C)c)“ q,BQQ q,Q‘\Q 1079

sl tharedlnali band cnmeasared duta and (3 e

The etatinsaage g o ied i pretite e e i
e rrs)s2n




Canyon Lake Water Level Trends

-—-.—:-;{!LGAN\’ON REGIONAL

watersuchority

Oct. 5, 2021: 906.6 msl

Stage 1 (Mild Conditions)
- 895 feet (msl)*
- Action ~ 5% reduction
[ Oct 5, 2022: 90145 mst |
— Stage 2 (Moderate Conditions)
- 890 feef (msl)
00 - Action - 10% reduction

895
890 *flean Sea Level
BSSJ-— = T

2023 Mar Hay i Sep Nov

2023 2022 2021 |

Canyon Lake Level — 2009 Vs. 2023 LGNNI,

Canyon Lake Level 2009 Vs. 2023

Stage [ - Mild Water Storage

October 5, 2009- 894,31 ms| o GBRA Stage I drought
0 = conditon notification — July
20, 2023

CRWA Stage T drought
condition notification to
Entities.

Stage II rigger level
msl. The goal —to achi

ober 5, 2023 - 890.54 ml

average usage.
&5
famuzry February Wardh Al May Juma Iy August September Ocaober Hovember December

—008 Canyonlakelevel  ——2023 Canyon Lateleval




By CANYON REGIONAL

“ waterauthonrity







Jep go4 uep

RN,
‘o BB _M

| ; 5
]

Y
|
—

< _-;::”Tgr“‘)‘.', = <

8 ”
| _ | < uoljeydiosid [endY £Z0Z -
sayoul €5°0T- €70z ‘0 Jaquiaadas yBnoay yoyep uoneydioaid [ejo] i _, .
seloul sz'pT €207 ‘0€ Jequisadas . yBnoayy uopendioad [enjoe [ejo) uopeyidiasid [en}dy Zzog m
sayoul 8LWZ €70z ‘0¢ JequaidagyBnoiyy uojeydioald abelane [ejo] |
sayoul 6€°CE uoneyidioaid [enuue afeloAe |30 % uoneydioaid ebesany m

podiry Jeuoljeulelu] oluojuy ues e uonendiaosid €02

&~

sayou| ui uoneudisald

oo



B 5 W -k

W = S el - .~

T 'l 1 4 =—. 2w mjay -

r-=qiomT ~m. v, el ETE P

o g S U S e

iy T

=" " -y Tl .. .

Fh . =0 Rl g J T .




00°600°F¢  1UNOWY PERUO) [ENUUY YM B d1
'€207 ‘TE 12quiada( a4ldxs 01 anp S| 39843000 Sy
"1e3[] [BISAID WOUS J31EM UDURY S|[3/A 4O 199}-8108 00 T17£ S95B3| 0[0q1D ¢
€707 ‘TE Jequiaaaq aJidxa a3 anp s| 30B13U0D
SIYL "SMVS wouj Jaiem dejung Jo 3934-240e 00°00S S8se3) ||IH sdulds
00°'620°¢T [BlOL [enuuy
00'00s 9s43Au0D Jo A *191SBIAl J91BAN 3Y] O SUOISIAID
00°00T 2SMIITH sgulds 9523 SHOUal YMYD "YHED WO} 199)-3108 00°00S S95837 Je3]D [BIsAID ¢
6€°'19 <aNsJes|] [eship
00°00¢ UoHEIA] 4O AlD ISJUIWILLO)
89'999°S ans As[jea usain 26°899'vC lelo] |enuuy €202
00°000T ans |ediuas) 1se3 Tr'6T0'ET dLlM Youey sjIsp
€6'TCLT 010q12 Jo Aup 0S'6€9'TT d1m dejung axe
00°008C SMVS leag-any
1934-a10y
SJUNOWY J2BJIUQT PaUIqWo) || '@ | 3SBUd Youey S|jaM Asojuanu] 1910 MEY [ENUUY PAUIqWIO) YA B d1
Zv'6Z0ET [el0] [enuuy
00 00%'2 paseaq ozue) S3|ezuUon
00°086°0T [B301 |enuuy 00920 paseaT xoo|im adnjepens
00'0S¥'C JSM |IIH s3uids €09t pasea ozlie) adnjepenn
00°00S ans Jes(d |eshi 1984-2.0y 131e/\\ PUNOJD UM .
00°00T uouep Jo Al
00'008°T ans As|jea usaun 0S°6€9TT [BI01 [Enuuy
00°00%'T ans |edaua) 1se3 00°00S ¢ 4918/ paseaT yygn/4es)d [eishi)
00°0€2°T ojoqid 4o Aid 05795 1918\, MBY/SIYS1Y J31B M YYD
00005 SMY'S 00°SLS0T 121/ MBY Pased] YYD
1994-a00y spesuo) Ajddns qi 1994-a.0y 191BAN 22BHINS O
SHUNOWY IEIU0D Youey S||o g dejung axeq Adojuanul Jeiep mey Yyouey s[ja 13 dejung ayeq

(1oquimadas niy3 Azenuer) €20z YVIA

AQIUOURME A S EAN gt

frewwng obesq Jejep TYNOIDIY NOANYD -
youey sjiep / dejung aye




2|qe|leny

YHgD/4e3(] [2ISAID 0Z|4IED S3|BZUOD X09|Ip0 sdnjepens

paseyaind m

ozllie) sdnjepens

SIYBY d.Lm dejung

V489

000 —
: =
S F
/ : 52
16564y 98798 - - sewizs - e ST g
007008 ~ 58
| _— s0°6zE‘T -/
90406z -/ vreess/ geer A £6'S67'E
%8E %9
S[qejleny % 95N % asM Yyauey sjjam/dejung axeq (Joquiszdas niyr Adenuer) £zoz
00°600v2 |e1ol

00°00S8 3519AU07 Jo A1)

00°0S5'T ASM [I'H sSuuds

6E'TSS ans 4es|d [e1sA1D

00'00¢ uoueN jo Al
"wig1sAs YQVIS S,¥MYD WOl ade 3|gel Siyl Ul suipeas Ja1aw ||y 89'cch’/ ans AsjjeA ussio
. —_— 00°00tC ans |esuad 1sexg
veoz T Alenuer E6'TSE'E ojoqI) Jo A1
83ueyo ABW SJUNOWIE J0BJIUOD 3SAYL *SSI[1IN UIIMIS] I31BM Pases) — S
] | pue na si Alus 0J siunow uo 0
S3pN|oUl pue 1uaJund si A13U3 Yoes 4oy siu B 10BJ1UO0D [B101 DY T i
SsuaWWo)
£C0C SIUNOWY 1JeJ1UOD |B10] YM 78 7 - S330IUT YAAYD
; AaoyanE aogeaa rﬂh.l’
Arewuing aBesq Jajep TYNOIDTY NOANYD " #==

yauey sjjap / dejung aye




(€Z0T) JBBUM *ovvees  JOBAUOD » = €707 WIS 7707 EEEEEE
Jaguisasg  Jaquianon Jaqopg  Jequeidss 1sn8ny Ainr sunf Aeln Judy yasepy Aenugad Alenuer
B = | B 0
_ LB
1 Bl : 000'S
e 000°0T
Y
000'sT %
&
0000T
132}-943V 26'899VT - 3|qB[IBAY JS1BAA MEY [BNUUY
— e e Cmm—m o e mmm— e — — — i — — o— o— m— o o ss— — e Smmmm e S b Sm— v Sm— 4 Sem— DOOﬁN
, 0000
puaJ| 191\ MEY €207 8 20T UM 8 AT
= - - - R P S— — — R—— A S SR W i
%Ly %ES
3|gejleAy % 95N % asn 98ejuadiad S19elIU0) HAN 2 dl
%ES 8ELLT'TT 79'T1E8CT 00°600F¢ |erol
%87 8E€'19¢C {9°'8EC 00°00s 3543AU0D Jo A1)
%SS ) I6'SPTT 60'70V'T 00°0S5'C JSM [IIH s8uuds
%ES 9576 £8'89Y 6E'1S8S ans Jes( |easAid
%8 WE'SLT 99'¥¢C 00'00¢g UouEelA 1O Ao
%S Z6'0I¥'E 9L vy0'y 89'SSH'L ans Asjjep usaun
%C9 SSET6 S'98%T 00°00%'Z ans [esua) 1se3
%0% 8/°98€'C ST°S9S°T €6'TS6'E 0joqiD Jo AyD
%LS S6'069'C S0°609°¢ 00°00g9 SMVYS
35N % 1994-340y 1984-8i0y 19s4-3.0y A3
JoeI1uo) 3|ge|leAy QLA s ALA 10BJIUOD JUBld
paulquIo) yauey s||ep %@ dejung aye7 8sn Ayug
Aqlaoyane Ja3aagean ldwla’
frewwng sbesn Jajepl TVNOIDTY NOANYD " Foe

youey sjjoj / dejung axeq




£€'S6T9 I'6T0'ET 80'7€8’9 1918\ punao.p [elol
JEbal b PI'E0Z°E 00°00%“L 98'96Tv OAHED
7S'6YE 1583 uelsuUyd) 9T# sa|ezuop [e30]
€8'SE9 1se3 puog ST# 6T°Z66°C r'629’s TTLEI'T sdnjepeng |10
SS'¥09 1S9\ uensuy) yT# PT'€99T 00°920°€ 98'79¢T x02|IM adnjepens
L1'STT 1S9\ puog TH# S0'6CET Tr'€09'C LEVLTT ozjlie) adnjepeng
68°9C¢ des] |ing ZT# alqejieay ideluo) 1939)-310y a5
8E'T0V P|ald |elseo) TT# 250 Huwliad Ja1e\\ punoisn
TLL0S asnoydwe) 6# 98°79€T [eloL LEVLT'T elol
9€'6¢sS ISNOYUIADIYD S# 90°06¢ Juej Uely peaq L#
SE'609 PRSI S# 9¢€'8eL juel uely pesqg 9# 3T 19 deu) Sid ¢
189 sAwwo] T# 0S'vZ9 puels is3(Q €4 ET'ECS puels 1saq 7#
199)-8.0y ozLIE) 193)-a10y X021 199)-aJi0y ozlIE)
slie/w\ Aluno) sajezuon s{I3m Aluno) adnjepeng

Hwiad Ag asn 4318 mey d LM Youey s|jap (Jequialdas niyz Atenuer) €20z

EV'ESY'E L098T°8 0S°6£9°TT |eloL
. . . 95837 vudD
000 00°00S8 00°00s 183 [e3sAi
. ’ ; ViEBE-8T#
000 ¢S'8T ¢S'8T [slueq werim
. . . VEBE-BTH
000 8V TL 8W'TL s1ueq weijim
] . . dEE8E-8T#
000 05°0¢ 05°0€ Jewng Ae
. . . VZEBE-8T#
000 00 vy 00'¥¥ Jewnng Aey
. . i 6C8E-8T#
0§°LST 05Zre 00°00% Al JoATY
£6°'S67°E LO6LT'L 00'S£5°0T Yd4gD
193)-a.10y 193-2.10y 199)-ai0y
ajqejieny asn ALA uoIEd0||Y [enuuy

1431y Ag a8esn Ja1em mey d1M dejung axe (Jequsidas nJy1 Addenuer) £zoz

AQIADUIME ADLEAN gl

Arewuing abesq) Jajep TYNODTY ZQ>Z<U¢ﬂﬂw:
youey sjjep / dejung ae




—
(£20T7) 18Ul «-eveeees (ZTZOT) JBBUIT +evevee=s  1DBIUO]Y = - = €707 T 7707 DN
lagwszsg JaquwisAonN  J9doipQ Jequiaadss snsny Alnr aunr |dy yasep Em:.ﬁm“_ Alenuer
= - 0
. : . Yt sl 0002
| : 000
S : 0009 2
.o-....-... F . Sl ﬁl_u...
e — ooo’s &
AT e . - - e 000°0T
: 1981-810V 06°SEQTT - 2|gB[I_AY J31BM MEY [ENUUY
e e e —— —————— s — s — — s — . — . — ——
| 000%T i
W_,_ PUSIL €207 8 TZ0T dejung ayeT |
- s — —
S0'98T'] puewa( Jalep\ MEY [B10] €9°9/1°8 puewaq Jalep\ mey [e10 |
000 €¢-23d £€6°L08 ge-unr LOEBL [aaele| TLYvTL cg-unr
000 EC-AON 7,696 gz-AeiN T0'ShL TT-NON 8E'ELS zT-hen
000 €120 9£'958 g7-ddy LTESL R0 08't1S TT-dy
EF'0SZT gz-das 7896 EC-BIN G8'698 zz-das 6079t CTBIN
8. 70T'T €z-8ny 9T'ISsL €¢-924 S6'968 e-8ny S9'vel [44CEr
S8'T69 ee-nr 86'989 gg-uer 15°L58 ce-nr EECLS cg-uer
133}-340Y YIuop SEETEETRLY YIUOIAI 193J-8.0y YIuopl FEETECYR YJuoAl
€20¢ ceoe

uosuedwo) puewaq Je3e/ mey Ajyiuoly dejung axeq

Arewwing abesq Jajep
youey sjjop / dejung e

Aoy ane a2 ean

TVNOIDTY NOANYD




-
Aoedepjueld — — —  AeQg 28elaAy PROBIUC) = = = €707 Z202
Jaqwiadsg  JIquisaop lzqopo  Jequisidssg 1sn3ny Anf aunf Aejpy |udy yaepy Atenugay fenuer
. . ] 000
00T

aDIA 086 - Aloede) Aeqg a8elany 10e41U07 -
ADIN TL'6 - AeQ 88edany 1Us1In) €202 -
Q9 0€'L - Aeq 3a8eisny 7202 - 00t

‘ 009
| 008

T ooor

L R | I

—
asin

oozt

00'vT

00791

00°8T
uonpoud Ajleq dejung e

AIJOUANE UDAEAN —gib
Krewwng abesn Jajep TYNOIDIY NOANYD
youey sjjap / dejung ayeq




B

_ (€207Z) JBaUIT -o-eeeve- (2Z0T) JBBUI wevvveees J0BUIUOD -« — €707 W gZ0Z7 .
Jaquiazag  1aquaAopN 13qo120 Jaquia1das Anr yaiey Aenigad Asenuer
ﬂ— gg.-== °
| | J...._,.a..-....,q
_ 0002
|
000%
000's > |
[}
®
, = 0o0's &
00001
199J-3.0¥ Z#' 670 ET - 9|0B[IBAY JB1BAN MBY [ENUUY L - sesme e o (PRI
—— - — 000%T
pPusJdl €207 8 20T Yauey s||e
€6°T0L9 pasn Je1epn mey [el0L 817'681°0T pasn 121ep\ MeY [B10L
000 £€7-23Q 99°'z/L gg-unr 99°'0¢/L 77-22Q CETY6 ce-unp
000 EC-NON 87599 cg-Aey 31668 CC-NON EV'86L ze-Aein
000 £7-100 ¥T°TS9 €g-4dy 04°0L0T 7710 ¥8'8EL TT-dy
S0°LL6 £7-das 99°'6£S €-1BN 8T°'9€0°T zz-dss 0S'I8L CC-1BIN
9¢ /60T £7-8ny ¢9°'s08 €c-qed TS°900°T 7¢-3ny £6°8¢79 ¢Z-qod
09'€06 g€e-nr 9£'889 geg-uer €TTIOT TN S6°EYS ¢g-uer
199)-a10y Yiuopy 198)-3.10y YIuon 193}-2.0y Yluonl 199)-3.0y Yauojal
€20t 2c0c

uosuedwo) puewaq 13184\ MeY AJYIUOIAl Youey S|[2Mm

Arewwng abesn o318\
yauey s[ep / dejung exe

Adluoyan s aanesn

TVINOIDIY NOANYD




Ayzede] jue|d 8
Aeqg aSelany psenUOl = = = £70T 7z0T
Jaquiadsq  J3qUISAON 12gopQ  Jequaidss snany Alnr aunr Aspl |udy Uadenl Asenugay Aenuer

L , ‘ : - 000
00'¢

dDW £9°TT - Auoede) Aeq e8essny 1peijuo) -

A9 £8°L - Aeq @8eJ3ny JUBLIND €207 -

A9 ' - Aeq 98eusny 7Z0z -
00v

N ,; ‘e

v

ooTt

00'+T
uonnpoud Ajleq yauey sjjam

asw

Aqndoyane dageasn

Arewwng abesq Jajepy TYNOIDTY NOANYD
yauey sjjap / dejung ayeq




juel ue peaq - /#
des) Sid - v#
puels J2=aq - 7#

s||a M 0zLaeD Aluno) sdnjepeng

,*‘I |
| (€20T) JBBUIT «+vvvnvee (ZTOZ)HBBUI sovseeees UUNSd — - —  £707 Fommm 7207 s
| . 00§~
_ l3quizdaq  JIaquianop 1390120 Jaquwaidas 1sn8ny Alnrp ady ysieln Asenugag Alenuer
| ﬁ - | L - O
.....”M.nﬂll |.-..-.n.... i 00s
| 000T &
| . S id
| | SR RN 00S'T §
000
: 199}-9J2Y Z¥" £09°T - HWIdd ozLIe)
R L S = Sas e amsl LBl = e e S RS s s —— e = 005°
000‘s
mc__ucm# P mmMm: __m>> 0zllie) Bc:ou ma:_mnm:w
%LS P25 10N % %61 pesn % %ST P=s5M 10N % %S98 Pasn %
199)-310Y TE'STET pasn 10N 193210y TEY6E pesn 10N
188)-8.0Y TV E09T Huwuad |enuuy 193)-2.0v TE09T 1Hullad [enuuy
REEIEESte)v] 60°8.T°T 95 |B10L 1@8)-310Y 0T'602°C 35S [BIOL .
000 €¢-2=2d 9g'/LET ge-unr LT0ET ¢Z-2=d 60°LST ce-unr
000 EC-NON £E'S0T cT-AeN 88 ¥6T C{-NON 95'¥61 TT-fein
000 €100 S9'0ET £7-1dy £9°88¢C -0 96'6TT 7T-1dy
€L'E9T £z-dss E6CTT g-1eN 71'09¢ ze-dss 06'8¢T CC-BeN
TE98T gz-8ny ELTCT €¢-9=4 €6'3ELC zz-8ny TOLOT ¢e-9=4
BCLST gc-nr 9L779T gg-uef 66°T0C Z-Infg 0488 ce-uef
199}-2.J0y UUoA 1894-a10y YIuo SEETE=YRl Yauow REETECNlelv] Yauo
a8esn AJYIUo €207 a3esn AlYIUO ZZ0Z

ages ||2/M ozldie) Ajuno) adnjepenn,,

Arewwng abesn Jo1epp
youey sjjap / dejung ayeq

AqioUanN e a2a.ean

TYNOIDI Y NOANVO




ot

JUBL UEBIN pERQ - 9%
PuUBlS J93( - €4

'S[[3M X00[Ian Ayuno) =dnjepeno,,

(ez0Z) 1B3UIT ~veveenen (ZZOZ) JBBUIT ~venveens HWIRY — - — €707 mommmm CZ07
lagquiadsg  Jagwanop 1390120 Jlaquisidag sndny At |ldy yodey Atenigay Arenuer
i EE T L IR — ol
”. | I mﬂ.@ .Ivnn\\.:”“.a.. 9 .....:..l
005
a n ...... . 0001
.................. o>
Cia e 00s'T &
o
000z &
, 005'C
1334-2.0Y 00920 "€ - U3 XOI|IM
T T o 4 4 0 8 s s s e~ i 4“4 a4 e s 000°E
00s’E
sulpuall 13 adesn |9\ X02]IA Aluno) adnjepeng
%SS P=sMn 10N % %St Pasn % %09 P=5N 10N % %07 pasn %
198]-2.0y €6°799'T p=sn 10N 193)-a.0y¢ 06'LZ8'T pasn 10N
les)-a1dy 00'970°E HWwuad |enuuy 1939)-2.0y 00'9Z0°¢ Huizd [enuuy
REETECNk LO'E9E'T 3sM) |e10L }99)-310y 0T'86T'T 95 |e10]
000 £¢-02(Q 6T°88T gc-unf 7Tz ¢z-2=g ¥8'9CT cg-unr
000 ET-NON 06°8LT cz-Aein 68°6L CT-AON 6108 zT-Aein
000 £2-1°0 06°09T £Z-1dy 90'6L 7¢-00 STEL -y
SLYST £z-dss ¥9'+0T EC-IBN €0'8¢CT 77-dss T'68 CZ-1BIN
T0'84C gz-3ny 6T'C €2-9°4 6%'85T 7z-8ny 0T EL 924
LLL8T gc-nr TLL g-uer S6'69T - ¥7'89 g-uer
193}-210y YIuo 198310y Uuo 1994210y YIuo 19930y YIUuo
a8esn AJYIUoN £70¢ 93esn AJYluo zzoe

ages( |8 M x0a|iM Auno) adnjepens),,

Arewwng abesq) Jajep
youey sjjep / dejung axeq

AQJOUANE U29.8AA rﬂr

TYNQOIDTY NOANYD " F==




T

ise3j uensuyd - 9T#
isej puogd - ST#
1S9M UBRSUYD - PTH

PIo!4 [e1se0D - TT#
asnoy dwe) - g

3SNOH UNIIYD - 8%

youey sjjepn / dejung ayen

1S9 puod - €T# PlRie - o
dei) Ing - 2T# sAwwo] - T# IS]I2 A 0ZIIB) AJuno) sa|ezU0D),
(€20T) JBUIT -eemveeee (Z2OT) JBBUIT «vevveess YWD = - — €707 W 7207 EmEm
13gqWadag  JaquIsnoN 1390120 Jaquaidag isn3ny Anr sunr | dy yasew Alenigad Aenuer
0
, b -
| u‘_ )

| | . ﬁl 000'S w
oo0'v T
! e =
.......... : . . 000's &

’ 0009

1994210V 00°00%'/ - HWlad 0zZiIED a0u'L

o — 000°8

Sulpuau] g adesn ||oM ozlue] Ajuno) S9[eZUOD),

%6E Pasn 10N % %T9 PasN % %0 Pasn 10N % %00T pssn %
AEEARER e} 90'¥06°C pasn 10N 198)-810y¢ 959¢- pasn 10N
133}-2.0Y 00°00%'£ Hwlad [enuuy 199)-2.0V 00°00%"L Huad [enuuy
REETECY o) 7 ¥6'S6% Y 3sM |e10] 198)-310y S8'9ZYL 3s( [e30L

000 €7-2=0 08'16¥ gg-unr €9°'s0g9 77-33d 6C'CES Ze-unp

000 £¢-NON 6C°71E €7-ARIN 62699 CZ-NON 9/.'8/8S ZT-heIN

000 £Z-120 0L'S6E £zZ-ldy €V TSL 00 LT'68S TT-ady

87'879 gz-dss TT9/¢ €7-1eN LT TOL zg-des ¥£°009 TT-1BN
89765 ¢z-8ny 68'60% £7-034 05°9/9 zz-8ny 95'06% [44CE!
¥ 0¢% g¢-|nr 89'999 ge-uer S¢'S0L e-|nr L0°9TF ¢g-uer
198240y YIUo 199310y YIUOW 199)-240y YIuo 199)-840Y Uluo
a8esn AJYIUoN €202 agesn A|YIuo 7z0T
agesn ||oan Auno) sejezuon
AQlaoUuaneE asaensn AAWI.’
frewwng abesq el TYNOIDTY NOANYD ==







1 ‘| 3NP3YIS v 1gIyxT ‘1esiuo) Ajlddns Jsiepn
AHELEAYR  RRCERE TZ0Z 94} U0 paseq Aj1ualing - 19BJ3U0D [BNUUY 4,
sSulwwng 35837 Y8y Sy 3537
glepullEln ydneg 121504 sgulwwing 7480 ‘23] [B10] YHED = PasnuUN ¥HED + Pasn vYy¥go
I — ~ B[NWIOS J31eN), PRseR] Aed 10 3B YHED ¢
"AJOIUSAU| SI9U10 A s1YSiY
131BAA MBY 2pN|OUI 10U S0P JSIEAN MBY [BNUUY ,
> "1y siy1 asn Aew
. w 3lepunieln AlUQ IYSL SIY3 Uo yluow/Jy (T) suo
L 8 1Snf 3sn 03 s3.Is3P B[EPUIEIA |, (DSM
2|epullsel ) uoeiodio] Alddng Jsiepn
3|epuilElA BYl 01 pPa1E|aY SUOISIACIG [B193ds, D
s - HQIYX3 TZOT 40 10BIIUO) palelsay pUe papuswy syl
€T°L6 69°€9T I
S9°69% 0} 32UBJB42J B S| 0-L88E-8T SBUILIWND/S|BPUILIBIA ¢
4 iSIUBLWIWOD
%62 P=5N 10N % %lL Pa5N % %ST P3SN ION % %SL P=5N %
€C'6E8 P2sM 10N pu3 Jesj LY'0EL pasn 10N d.LA
LL'890C 95 |B10] pu3 Jeaj 69°/9T°C 8SM |B10L dlA
00'806°Z 10BJUO [enuuy, 91’8687 318\ Mey [enuuy,
000 SO2Je|\ UES JO AYD 00PIET S02Ie|A UeS Jo A0
00'T¢e J/£88E-8T 3|BpUBIN/SBUILIWIND 78°8S¢C 0/88€-8T 3|EpUBIN/SBUILIWIND
188J-8J2y S19y10 Ag a8esn Ja1BAN MEY 129)-2.10y AJOIUDAU] SIBYIO AQ SIYSIY J93B M MEY
69'£9T°C (Joaquisydas niyl Asenuer) €207 YYIA 9T'868'C |10 [enuuy £20¢
L8TLT posesT - ¥888E-8T Ysneg 00'0te pasea] - ¥88RE-8T y3neg
00+t V688€E-8T 4315C 00ve V688E-8T 491504
L7TSE £88E-8T WMYD/s3uiwwing 91'915 £B8E-8T YMYD/s8ullin)
SE'RAGT 131B MW p3sesT Aed 10 el VyED, 00°'880C 131ep) pasea] Aed Jo a¥e] yygo
199)-a10y ages J21BAL MEY 193)-3l0y AOIUBAUL JBIEAN MBY YYD
(Jaquiaidas nuyi Asenuer) 0T ¥VIA
AqougneE Jdaagenn lﬂ‘vl!
Alewiuung asn Ja1em TVNOIDTY NOANYD T

1Ue|d 1UawIeal] Ja1eAA [|lompleD sAeH




'28esn [en1oe UO paseq sl puaL g a5 Ja1eA Mey AJYIUONA ;

S1UBWILIOD
r .
_ (E20Z) JBBUT wovvennes (Zzog) 4eaul] evveeees PRNUOD — - — £707 mEEE 7707 mm—
lagusdeq  JoquWaAopN l2qopQ0  Jegqusidas sn3ny Anr aunr Aepy |dy YoUBA Aengaq Adenuer
00§
0007
et 00S'T W
_ LN .unh-- H ,
m .?1......: R gaaden OOD..N m.
] esvrieettt! spaadttt 00s'z
L e o S S & o e e s i S S § e dbite
00s’s
pusJ] J2lepp mey €70¢C “SA 220
|- e - - —— — — - —a - - i
, 35 JB1BA\ MEY [B10 L, 250 J21BA MBY |BJO]
‘890 0StvE9'C
= €207 YV3IA = 07 Wv3A
000 €¢-98Q 9g'1Ee gg-unr €9°6LT ¢Z-3=d 96'99¢ Ze-unf
000 EC-NON S0°L6T gz-Aein 06'TLT CZ-NON 89T ce-fein
000 £¢-190 S6'91¢ gg-idy 67'81C 7120 68'¥TC 77-Ady
75'88¢ gg-dss L6'E0¢C eT-1EIN 81°9¢¢ zz-dss 8T'£0¢ C-1BeN
S6°0TE €z-8ny 06'09T €7-924 SLTET 7z-8ny 9561 77-034
T0'6.T ecInr S0'08T gg-uer 967/ C ce-nr eV T ce-uer
193]-a.10y Yluolp 1294312y Yuo 1839}-2.0y YIUuoW 1238210y Yiuo
pusll g asM Js3em Mmey AJyIUOW,
(Jaquiaidas niy1 Azenuer) €207 YVIA
Aql AN i
Alewwing asn Ja1em TN N

Jue|d JusSWiesi] JIIBAM\ [[PMP[eD SABH




ISIUSWIWoD
pasnun pasn
YYD vygoOm
lsquieleg  Jagquianaon 139010 Jaquisidas snany Apr aung Ea< Yodenl _Asenugag Aenuer
| x
B60°ELT TS L9T 60°ELT = - m,
o]
8v'9E LL°OF
06'9T TS'EC
%ST %t %1
3[gejleay ‘pasnun ‘Pasn % Y4490
3|gejleay pasnun pasn q€iEAY P ¥ ?
3 31BN MY YHED

(Joquisidas nuyy Alenuer) €z0z YA

Aaluoyanes Jdansan

Alewiwing asn J218/M TYNOIDTY NOANYD 'S

1UB|d USR] JS1BAN [[PMP[ED SABH




%00°00T %000 %IT0€ %617 %07 T %IE Ty el adequadiad qLA
%00°0 %000 %000 %000 %000 %00°0 £¢-924
%000 %000 %00°C %000 %000 %000 ET-AON
%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %00°C €730
%00°00T %000 %E6'6T %V8€E %1ECT %16'EY gg-das
%00°00T %000 %69°LT %9€E € %8 €T %.9°St gg-8ny
%00°00T %000 %8 LT %T8'V %167 %66'Ch genr
%00°00T %000 %CL6T %18'Y %V ET %ECTY gg-ung
%00°00T %000 %C8'TE %EB’E %6C' 1T %L0'EY €T-ARIN
%00°00T %000 %LT°0E %alie %VE LT %CQ'6E £¢-dy
%00°007T %000 %06°6T %S9°¢E %9€°ST %80° 1Y eg-1ein
%00°00T %000 965978 %TY'S %TT°9¢C %EB'SE €7-9=4
%00'00T %000 %61°SE %60°S %ESLT %80°CE g¢-uer
JESTEIY
35N % 95N % 95N % 951 % asM % Yiuoy
w1 % INSOD |[PMXBIA 3|EPUIMBIN  Jes[D [eIsSAID  =suj] Ajuno) REeS1L
[ero] ! : 28ejua2.3d
0S'E66'T 000 81°009 8¥'E8 98y ey EC8 [ateXk
000 000 000 000 000 000 €¢-9°Q
000 000 000 000 000 000 €C-AON
000 000 00 000 000 000 €220
0T'eLT 000 8718 o¥'0t 7209 ES'OLT gg-das
8T 76T 000 87’18 06’6 0S'89 OF ¥ET €Z-8ny
09'89¢ 0o 9T EL ¥6'CT 1699 8Y'STT gcins
TeTee 000 459 €9'0T T7'1S [Ara3l ge-unr
16'867 000 8T'€9 9L VETr 99'98 gT-AeIN
1€'80¢ 00¢ 7879 ECL 96°95 8’18 gg-ddy
8T'S6T 000 6285 viL S'6r £C°08 eC-{EN
TO'TST 000 £57CS L8 e0cy 69°LS €7-g=4
CLELT 000 ¥T'TS 588 00’81 ¥.'SS gg-uer
198)-2J0y 199)-210y 199)-8i0y 199)-a.0y 193)-a.0y 1984-3.0Y UIUO 1SR
SIUSWWOD ” un (PaiaAlRQ)
pajeal] |e10] INISOD [[emxeN SlepulMelN  Je3|) [E1sAID  aul] Awuno) ——
Aluz Ag asn Jaiepn paaead]
(Joqui1das niy3 Asenuer) €20z ¥vaA
Aqaouans dag e .4._,!.,
Aewiwing s 133eMm TYNOIDTY NOANYD =

JUB|d JUSWIedl] JOIBAA [|[BMP|ED SABH




JUSWI1BS.} 0} JUB|d 3Y1 01 PaJBAIBP SBM JBYL JB1BAN MEBY JO JUNCWIE |30} 3] - MBY |B10] ¢

' 982d U0 3|gel BY1 Ul US3S 3¢ Ued 3N A1au3 [enpialpu| “siequiaw Sunedioiied syl 01 paJaAljap J93em painal; paisian - paleal] [elo),

35 9% ,A21UT, X 35N MDY [DI0] = 3Sy) JAID/ MDY
00T X pa10aJ) [pI0] + 4310 painall ,A1ug, = 3sn %
'B[NWIOS 35 JOIBA MBY

ISJUBWILIOD
000 SETLY 7598 641708 ¢T°SS8 LL'890C 0S°€66°T [erol
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aellel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 EC-NON
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 €120
000 9€'98 60°TT 8E'¥9 69°971T 7S°88¢C 0TTLe gz-das
000 60°98 90T BE'CL [Asirag S6°0T€E 8T 6T gz-8ny
000 0T'9L veL TS'69 S6'6TT T06LC 0S'88¢ eenr
000 9.'88 (A4 LL'ES TLL6 9E'TET TTtee gg-unr
000 0L'C9 SS'L S6'TY LB'78 90°L6T 16°861 gT-AeN
000 7t'S9 €S'L zE'es 998 S6'9T¢ T€'80¢ €z-idy
000 66'09 Sv'L LTS 08'€8 L6°E0C 8C'S61T €¢-eiN
000 ¥5'CS TL'8 10Ty S9°LS 06'091 T0TaT £c-ged
000 8g'e9 LT'6 SL6Y LLLS S008I CLELT cC-uEf
199)-2.10y 129430y 199-3.10y 1938210y 129)-2.10y ke 1934-210y =
INSOD [[omxen S|epullely  Jes|D |esAu)  aulT Aunod hEg palead] |elol oW S
I | le10] z mey.
Alug Ag asn J2I1EAN MEY
(Joqwis1das niy3 Asenuer) £z0T ¥VIA
AQIAIOUINE JD0 BAA SEie
Alewwns ssn J31eM TYNQIDTY zon{uA«fﬁr

1Ue|d uswieal] J91epA [[PMPp]eD sAeH




%6999 78'66¢ 8T°009 00°006 [13mxe
%VL T T5°9TT 817'€8 00°00T S|epulLIBI
%8T'L6 8S°ET Zr'98sy 00°00S Je3| [e1shi)
%S56'79 LS¥8Y €V EC8 00°80€'T aur Auno)
% 1e9]-2.0y 199}-3.0y 199}-2.10y
a5 joeayuo) m:_c_m_.:mm Peuo) 9sM JP1ENR MEY JoeJlUO0) [Bhuuy
SIUNoWY 1JBJIUO0D [BNUUY "SA A21BAAR paJBAl|aQ palead]
%ST'69 S9°LLT SE'TT9 00°006 [[BMXeN
%9T €Y 81 ETT 7598 00°002 Slepuiey
%96°00T 6L % 6L°¥0S 00°00S lea] |easAi)
%8€'G9 88'7SY 71’558 00'80€'T aur7 Ajunop
% }ea)-2.0y jo8]-3idy l99]-aldy
3s 1Pesuo) Suluieway Penuo) 350N J2IEM MEY 1JE11U0) [Bnuuy

SJUNOWY 19BIIUOD [BNUUY "SA 35 491 MEY

Alewwns asn Ja1epp
Jue|d Juswiieal] Ja1ep\ [|9MpleD sAeH

Aqmiouane aoaean tﬂ_%f

TYNQOIDTY NOANYD ==




R.LWILS#*N

LAW FIRM

Report of Trey Wilson to
CRWA Board of Trustees for 10/11/23 Meeting

Item 7B: Update on Wheeling Agreement with Maxwell SUD
for delivery of Hays Caldwell water

On September 22, 2023, CRWA Staff (John Kaufman, David McMullen
and Adam Telfer), CRWA Vice-President Rohan and I met with Justin
Ivicic (General Manager for Maxwell SUD) and Zachariah Evans (counsel
for Maxwell SUD) at CRWA’s offices to discuss potential deal points for
a proposed amendment to the 2001 Wheeling Agreement. Please recall
that that on August 9, 2023, Maxwell delivered to CRWA notice of its
intent to terminate the existing agreement.

The meeting was productive, with many areas of mutual interest and just
a few that will require more challenging negotiations.

Fortuitously, a representative of Hierholzer Engineering was present at
CRWA'’s offices on an unrelated matter and was summonsed to answer a
few operational questions related to the SCADA control and possible
operational tweaks that may address some of Maxwell’s expressed
concerns. It was agreed that CRWA will study the feasibility of certain
operational changes and potential revisions to SCADA settings.

Maxwell has commissioned NewGen Strategies to formulate a new
proposed rate for use of Maxwell’s transmission line and related capacity.
Maxwell will discuss the rate with the stakeholders who benefit from the
wheeling arrangement and present the rate to CRWA.

CRWA agreed to deliver certain information to Maxwell, including
current and projected flow rates under the 2021 HC Water Supply
Contract for purposes of ensuring that the amendment will accurately
reflect the volume of water to be transported through the relevant
pipeline segment.



Following our meeting, I delivered a MS WORD version of the 2001
Wheeling Agreement to Mr. Evans, and he is going to make edits as a
starting point for an amended agreement. It is anticipated that CRWA
and Maxwell will meet again once an initial draft of the amended
agreement has been prepared, and Maxwell has completed its rate
analysis.

Item 8G: Legal and Legislative matters:

CRWA and Trihydro have agreed to mediate the dispute related to the
Wells Ranch 2 Generator Project.

This is a pre-suit mediation that will be conducted in San Antonio on
November 2, 2003, beginning at 9 AM. The mediator is Don Philbin, who
1s the same mediator that was able to facilitate a settlement of the Preload
litigation. Both Trihydro’s attorney and I have used Mr. Philbin’s services
numerous times and agreed that he is appropriately qualified to handle a
dispute of this complexion. Any mediated settlement agreement that may
be reached will be contingent upon Board approval.

President Fousse has designated the following CRWA representatives to
attend the mediation: Messrs. Fousse, Rohan, Cooper, Kaufman and
McMullen. CRWA’s consulting expert, Steve Kanetzky, P.E. will also
attend as part of the legal team.

Prior to the mediation, I anticipate receiving a report from Trihydro’s
electrical expert setting-out his opinion of probable costs for
repair/replacement work.

Item 10F: Engineering Services contract with Hanson
Professional Services Inc.

Hanson is a Delaware corporation headquartered in Springfield, IL. It
maintains offices in multiple states, including 5 in Texas offices. IIanson,
and Mark Hall, P.E. in particular, have worked with CRWA in the past.
Mr. Hall is the former Director of Engineering (in the then Project
Engineering and Review Division) at the Texas Water Development
Board (TWDB). CRWA desires to utilize his services in connection with
its various projects and its business with the TWDB.



R.LWILSN

LAW FIRM

Hanson’s prior engagement agreements differed substantially from
CRWA’s current Master Engineering Services Agreement, so it was
requested that Hanson execute the CRWA form. Hanson requested
certain minor revisions to the form of the MESA, which the General
Manager and I approved, and recommend to the Board for approval.

These revisions include limiting the “most-favored pricing guarantee” to
Texas since the market for engineering services is different in other
states) and a limitation on recoverable attorney’s fees in the event of
litigation (fees not to exceed economic damages).






Alliance Regional Water Authority Update for CRWA Board Meeting

ALLIANCE WATER

Graham Moore
(October 2023)

Board Meeting Activities in September:

Below are items that the Board took up at the August Board meeting:
o Approved consultant contracts for the new fiscal year.
o Discussed the Executive Director’s performance evaluation in Executive Session.

Phase 1B Program

Water Treatment Plant — electrical switchboards are delayed and therefore the projected
substantial completion date has been pushed back to February 2024; continued site work
including grading and culverts; set the well surge tanks; installed walls above the CMU in
the filter building; continued excavation for detention pond; placed the balder tank and
surge tank building foundation and placed the drying bed laterals, gravel and sand.
Booster Pump Station — substantial completion now set for December 2023; installed
cathodic test stations; started detention pond trickle channel; continued electrical
installation in Electrical Building; continued investigation of pump station slab.

Segment A —all pipe is laid except for either side of the Plum Creek crossing; grouted the
pipe in the Plum Creek tunnel; started building out vertical risers on either side of the
tunnel; started corrections of over-compaction in identified areas; fiber innerduct
installation continues on the project.

Segment B— over 90% of the pipe is installed; continuing open cut installation around SH-
183; identified 20 sticks of pipe damaged by a grass fire — steel pipe material is being
tested and a plan prepared to recoat the exterior polyurethane coating; setting precast
structures for pipeline appurtenances.

Segment C —Environmental report with the TWDB for review; final design plans are
underway as are acquisitions.

Segment D — over 50% of the pipeline is installed; two open-cut crews are underway; all
but 1 minor tunnel is complete; work is continuing on the shafts for the San Marcos River
crossing.

Segment E — pipe manufacturing is underway with pipe deliveries started last week; the
Guadalupe River Crossing is now not scheduled to begin until January 2024.

Elevated Storage Tanks — the pedestal and dome work is complete; the steel team is
onsite to begin welding the pieces of the bowl together before they are hoisted.
Property acquisition is continuing for all parcels in Segments C and the Raw Water
properties.






Utility Engineering Group, PLLC
191 N, Union Ave., New Braunfels, Texas 78130 I I

Tel 830.214.0521
PROJECT STATUS REPORTS

 PROJECT STATUS REPORT SUMIMARY

REPORT DATE PREPARED BY

October 2, 2023 David Kneuper, P.E. - Utility Engineering Group "

| CRWA GIS SYSTEM STATUS SUMMARY

Utility Engineering Group (UEG) is working with CRWA Staff to develop a plan to finalize the field work
verification portion of the project. Additionally, UEG is working to upload the Hays Caldwell transmission
main system information and Wells Ranch WTP information to the GIS system.

Since the last project status report to CRWA, UEG has prepared a service order request to finalize the data
collection process for CRWA Staff review. Additionally, UEG is currently working to upload the provided
information to the GIS system.

Following receipt of all requested as-built information from CRWA, UEG will complete the base scope of
services within 8 weeks. Currently $35,855.00 (49%) of the total project budget ($72,470) has been
invoiced. Presently, there are no current issues or associated risks with the project.

- TXDOT/CRWA [H-10 (SANTA CLARA & ZUEHL) TRANSMISSION LINE ENCASEMENT STATUS SUMMARY

The project includes the addition of approximately 150 LF of steel split casing on the existing CRWA
transmission main at Santa Clara Road and the relocation and encasement of approximately 200 LF of the
transmission main at Zuehl Road. The project is required due to the reconstruction of the two intersections
by the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) with their IH-10 expansion project. UEGis
coordinating with TxDOT, the Contractor, and CRWA Staff to finalize the pricing and supplemental
agreement to revise the casing pipe installation method from open cut to bore at Zuehl Road.

Since the last status report update, UEG has had several meetings with TxDOT and the Contractor to verify
the final change order costs and to review and update the proposed supplemental agreement. Additionally,
UEG is currently reviewing Contractor submittals.

Once the notice-to-proceed is issued, the contract documents give the contractor 120 calendar days to
reach substantial completion. The contract amount is currently $529,901.90 including change order
number one (fully reimbursable). Presently, there are no current issues or associated risks with the project.

TXDOT/CRWA EM 1518 TRANSMISSION LINE RELOCATION STATUS SUMMARY

The project includes the offset and bore of a new section of 30-Inch CRWA transmission main,
approximately 250 LF, across FM 1518 at the intersection with Lower Seguin Road. The projectis required



due to the TxDOT widening of FM 1518 and associated drainage improvements. The TxDOT Standard
Utility Agreement has been executed by both the Board of Trustees and TxDOT.

Since the last status report, the Board of Trustees awarded the contract to RAM Utilities at their September
meeting. UEG is finalizing the contract documents for a proposed pre-construction meeting the week of
10/9.

The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Project Cost was approximately $757,050. The low bid from RAM
Utilities, LLC is $731,420.79. The project is not fully reimbursable, based on the approved Standard Utility
Agreement with TxDOT, approximately $146,430.22 (20.02%) would be reimbursable. Presently, there are
no current issues or associated risks with the project.

[ECHNICAL SPECIEICATIONS DEVELOPMENT STATUS SUMMARY

| WATER 5Y

The project includes the preparation, review, and finalization of a new set of water system standards,
technical specifications, and forms. The proposed water system standards are limited to CRWA’s facilities
related to the water transmission main system.

Since the last status report, UEG provided CRWA with a set of draft water system details on 8/22/2023 for
review. A draft water system details review meeting was held on 9/18/2023. UEG is currently working to
revise the draft water system details based on CRWA comments. Additionally, UEG is continuing work on
the draft water system technical specifications, with an anticipated submittal to CRWA Staff in October;

Currently $6,635.00 (27%) of the total project budget ($24,760) has been invoiced. Presently, there are no
current issues or associated risks with the project. '




Trihl;lro

CORPORATION

memorandum

Mr. John Kaufman, General Manager

To: Canyon Regional Water Authority
From: Trihydro Corporation
cc:
Date: October 2, 2023
Re: Trihydro Corporation — CRWA Engineering Report
MASTER PLAN
«  Project consists of developing Master Plan Report and Capital Improvements to address future
water demand of Entities
= Iterative process requiring input from multiple parties
= 90% Capital Improvements and Master Plan Report to be delivered to CRWA Staff for review on
April 25, 2023
= Meeting to discuss comments with CRWA Staff held in July 13, 2023.
= 100% Capital Improvements and Master Plan Report sent via email to CRWA Staff on 9/1/23.
WELLS RANCH 1l

Project consists of developing Preliminary Engineering Report and Capital Improvements costs to
address future water demand of Entities

Iterative process requiring input from multiple parties
Trihydro met with Entities on 2/9/23 to obtain input on Wells Ranch III improvements

Trihydro is currently updating Service Plan and cost estimates per input received at 2/9/23
meeting

Updated deliverables sent to CRWA Staff for review on 2/24/23.

Meeting with Entities, CRWA, and Trihydro took place on 3/2/23 to discuss updated costs.
Updated deliverables slated to be sent to CRWA Staff for review on 3/7/23

Project is approximately 80% billed and 80% complete.

Trihydro and CRWA Staff met with Entities on 5/11/23.

Updated deliverables sent to CRWA Staff for review on 6/1/23.

Meeting with Entities slated for August 10, 2023.

Submittal of draft report for CRWA review slated for 10/13/23.

New Braunfels Office | 1672 Independence Drive, Suite 315 | Mew Braunfels, TX 78132 | phone 830/626.3588 | TX Firm F-131






ARDURRA

COLLABORATE. INNOVATE. CREATE.

Memo

To: John Kaufman, General Manager
Canyon Regional Water Authority

From: YueSun, P.E., BCEE
Byron Sanderfer, P.E.

Date: October 2, 2023

Re: Project Status Report for:
Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

Work in Progress through October 2, 2023:

Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

1. TWDB approved the loan scope reduction and feasibility report update and is currently reviewing
the Contract Documents for approval before bidding.

e TWDB is waiting for a floodplain permit from Caldwell County to complete their review.

2. USACE Nation-Wide Permit renewal requires an aquatic survey to finalize environmental
clearance with TWDB. Currently, expect to finish the permit renewal in August/September due to
anticipated review time by USACE.

e Received NWP 58 approval.

3. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) application for floodproofing elements
e Working on the application documents and currently going through internal review.

4. Coordinating with City of San Marcos (CoSM) and Caldwell County for permitting approvals:
e CoSM Watershed Protection Plan (WPP) is pending final review.
e CoSM Plat Review — Permit to be issued once County written approval is received and
WPP is issued.
e CoSM Site Prep Permit — No further comments and to be issued once County
Development permit is received.
e Caldwell County Development Permit, Floodplain Permit, Plat Review — County



Mr. John Kaufman

Project Status Report

Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements
October 2, 2023

Page 2 of 2

confirmed no further comments and awaiting official permits; Driveway Permit was
received on 9/15/23.

e Coordination with CoSM Consultants for pipeline and interconnection: Continue with
coordination as needed.

5. Jar Testing Evaluation of Ozonation upstream of Filtration for Filter and Chemical Optimization.
e Draft TM complete and currently under internal technical review

HCWTP Koch Membrane Replacement Project

1. Scheduling a kick-off meeting.

7500 RIALTOBLVD, BLDG1 | SUITE240 | AUSTIN, TEXAS 78735
OFFICE 512.381.8333 | FAX210.822.4032 | WWW.ARDURRA.COM



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoArD COMMUNICATION
| Dpate | SUBJECT | AcEnDA NUMBER |
10/11/2023 AMENDMENTS TO CRWA BYLAWS CRWA 23-10-061
| INITIATED By | TED GIBBS, CHAIRMAN OF THE POLICY AND LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

| RECOMMENDATION ]

Approve the Amendments to the CRWA Bylaws.

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The Policy and Legislative Committee met on several occasions in 2023 to review the current CRWA Bylaws
and draft amendments as deemed necessary and appropriate. The Committee developed proposed
amendments to the Bylaws, which were sent to the CRWA Board of Trustees by email and postal mail with
proper and timely notice from the Secretary of the CRWA Board of Trustees.

A copy of the CRWA Bylaws with the proposed amendments is attached.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 23-10-061

BE IT RESOLVED that the Bylaws of Canyon Regional Water Authority as amended are approved.

Adopted this 11" day of October 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



Bylaws of the
Canyon Regional Water Authority

Adopted February 1993

Version Control
DRAFT Bylaws of the Canyon Regional Water
Authority originally adopted: 02/1993; Revised
1/12/95,
Revised 5/13/96, Revised 10/14/02, Revised
10/14/13. Revised xx/xx/xxxx

Recommended by the Policy Committee
Bylaws
Of the

Canyon Regional Water Authority

Be it hereby resolved and approved by a majority vote of the Board of Trustees of the
Canyon Regional Water Authority that these Bylaws of the Authority are hereby enacted
upon the date of adoption.

1|Page



ARTICLE I — Name and Objects

Section 1.01 This organization shall be known as the “Canyon Regional Water
Authority” hereinafter referred to as the “Authority” created under a special act by the
Texas Legislature, under the authority of Article XVI, Section 59 of the Texas
Constitution, and enacted through Senate Bill 1735 of the 71 Legislature, 1989.

Section 1.02 The purpose of this organization as defined in section 2.02 of the CRWA
Act in Senate Bill 1735 of the 71% Legislature, 1989 is as follows:

(1)  to purchase, own, hold, lease, and otherwise acquire sources of a potable
water supply;

(2) to build, operate and maintain facilities for the treatment and transportation
of water;

() to sell potable water to local governments, water supply corporations and
other persons in this state; and

@) to protect, preserve, and restore the purity and sanitary conditions to water in
the Authority.

Section 1.03 The following terms, as used herein, are defined as:

Member Entities: Those organizations that are Members of the Authority and
place Members on the Board of Trustees, according to these Bylaws.

Associate Members: Those utilities who share the objectives of and who support
the Authority but are not Member Entities or Participating Entities.

Participating Entities: Those entities that execute a Contract to purchase water
from the Authority but are not Member Entities.

ARTICLE II - Membership in the Authority
A. GOVERNING BODY OF THE AUTHORITY
Section 2.01 The Authority shall be governed by a Board of Trustees. Each Member

Entity shall appoint two representatives to the Board of Trustees. Neither Associate
Members nor Participating Entities shall have representatives on the Board of Trustees.

B. MEMBER ENTITIES
Section 2.02 The Authority shall consist of Member Entities as defined by Senate Bill

1735 and membership can be added to at any time in accordance with Section 2.03,
2| Page



Section 2.03 Entities who wish to join the Authority may file a petition for membership
and seek approval from the Authority’s Board of Trustees. Upon receiving a valid
petition for membership in the Authority, the President shall cause to be called a Public
Hearing to consider the request for membership in the Authority. At the Public Hearing,
the Board of Trustees may deliberate upon the petition; and, if Membership in the
Authority is approved, will define the conditions and/or fees for such membership.

C. ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Section 2.04 Associate Members will pay an initial $5,000.00 fee upon approval of a
petition for Associate membership by the Board of Trustees. Associate Members may
appoint one member to the Board of Managers. Associate members shall not be
represented on the Board of Trustees.

D. PARTICIPATING ENTITIES

Section 2.05 Participating Entities may designate one representative to the Board of
Managers (as described below). Participating Entities shall not be represented on the
Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE III — Board of Trustee Officers, Elections, Vacancies

Section 3.01 Each Trustee shall be appointed in accordance with Senate Bill 1735 by
each Member Entity. Said Trustee must be at least 18 years of age and reside within the
territory located in the Authority. The territory of the Authority shall be defined as the
certificated area of the Member Entities as defined by the Public Utility Commission.
Each Member Entity shall be responsible for determining the eligibility of its appointed
Trustee; provided however that the Authority reserves the right to verify Trustee
eligibility. If the Trustee is found to not meet the qualifications for a Trustee, the
President of the Board of Trustees will request a replacement from the Member Entity. If
the Member Entity declines to appoint a replacement, the Board of Trustees may conduct a
majority vote of the Board of Trustees to remove the Trustee.

Section 3.02 Trustees shall take office at the first Board of Trustee meeting in May of
each year. A Trustee may not serve more than five consecutive two-year terms of office.
If a Trustee is appointed to fill an unexpired term of a vacated seat, such unexpired term
shall not be counted for purposes of the five consecutive two-year term limits.

Section 3.03 Members of the Board of Trustees shall be appointed by resolution of the
governing body of the Member Entity not later than April 30" of each year. The
resolution shall include a statement of eligibility.

Section 3.04 Attendance
(a) sAny Member Entity whose Trustee fails to attend two consecutive regular
_ Board Meetings will be notified by the Board President. If the Trustee’s seat
3|Page



remains unattended at the subsequent Board Meeting for a total of three consecutive
Board Meetings, the President of the Board of Trustees will request a replacement
from the Member Entity. If the member entity declines to appoint a replacement
and absences continue, the Board of Trustees may conduct an election to remove
the non-attending Trustee.

(b) A Board of Trustee member may participate remotely in a Board Meeting via
video-conference call in accordance with Texas Government Code § 551.127 and
551.131 (e) provided that:
(1) The Presiding Officer is at a fixed location that is announced/noticed in
the agenda;
(2) The remote Trustee is clearly visible, audible, and can interact with the
Presiding Officer in a visible and audible manner;
(3) The same communication process between the remote Trustee and the
remainder of the Trustees present is also in place whereby communications
are possible and remains throughout the meeting to sustain a quorum. (A
quorum must be evident or a point of order noting the absence of a quorum
may be called.)
(4) Participant must have audio and video throughout the meeting.

Each Trustee who attends any executive session of the Board of Trustees or any
committee thereof remotely shall be required, at the beginning of such meeting, to attest
verbally or in writing that such Trustee is alone and that no third party can view or hear
the executive session or comments of any participant therein. The presiding officer in
consultation with the CRWA’s legal counsel shall determine if any party other than a
Trustee shall be present in an Executive Session.

NOTICE: State law (Section 551.146 of the Texas Government Code) provides that a
member of a governmental body commits a criminal offense (Class B misdemeanor) and
maintains civil liability for knowingly disclosing to the public the certified agenda or
recording of a meeting that is lawfully closed to the public under the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Section 3.05 The officers of the Authority shall be the President, the Vice President, the
Secretary, and the Treasurer, selected annually by the Board of Trustees. The Secretary
and Treasurer shall be authorized to appoint deputies to assist in their work. (Unless
otherwise appointed in writing by the Secretary or Treasurer, the General Manager and
staff will fulfill these tasks and duties as necessary.)

Section 3.06 Officers shall be nominated from the Board of Trustees. The election of
officers shall be held at the first meeting of the Board of Trustees in May.

Section 3.07 There shall be an Executive Committee, pursuant to Section 3.05,
comprised of the officers of the Authority. The General Manager of the Authority may
meet with the Executive Committee, have no vote, and function as ex-officio. The
Executive Committee shall provide directions on urgent matters requiring immediate
attention to the General Manager.

4:[77FV’arg-e



Section 3.08 A vacancy in the office of the President shall be filled for the unexpired
term by the succession of the Vice President to that office. If a vacancy occurs in other
offices of the Authority, it shall be filled by an election at the next regular meeting of the
Authority.

Section 3.09 Removal of Officers.

It is a ground for removal of an officer of the Authority that, as determined by a simple
majority vote of a quorum of the Board of Trustees, such officer:

(1) does not have at the time of taking office the qualifications of a Trustee of the
Authority as required in Section 3;

(2) does not maintain during service as an officer the qualifications of a Trustee of the
Authority as required in Section 3;

(3) cannot, because of illness or disability, discharge the Officer’s duties for a substantial
part of the Officer’s term; or

(4) fails or refuses to discharge a non-discretionary or ministerial duty of the office held
by the Officer as set-forth in these Bylaws and persists in such failure or refusal for more
than ten (10) days after written demand for performance of such duty is delivered to the
Officer by the remaining Officers of the Authority.

ARTICLE IV - Duties of Officers

Section 4.01 President. It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all meetings of
the Board of Trustees, Executive Committee, or other Committees of the Authority
(unless the President appoints another individual to chair a specific Committee, such as
the Budget Committee or the Investment Committee); to form and appoint the members
of all standing and special committees of the Authority; to see that a time and place is
arranged for all meetings; to, together with the General Manager, prepare for and post an
Agenda for each Meeting (Exception see Section 6.05); and to officiate over each
meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Authority, as may be required. It shall be the
further duty of the President to speak for the Authority in dealing with external entities,
the press, etc., at the discretion of the Board of Trustees. It shall be the further duty of the
President to assure that the Member Entities are notified of upcoming Trustee elections
and vacancies, and to deliver all notices required under Section 8.02.

Section 4.02 Vice President. It shall be the duty of the Vice President to act in the place
of the President when the President is unable to be present or unable to act, and to assist
the President in the performance of duties.

Section 4.03 Secretary. It shall be the duty of the Secretary or designee to keep a record
of the agendas and minutes of the Authority; to carry on the required correspondence of
the Authority; and to assure the dissemination of information from the Authority
meetings to the Trustees. It shall be the further duty of the Secretary to assure that the

5|Page



Member Entities are notified of upcoming Trustee elections, vacancies, and to deliver all
notices required under Section 8.02.

Section 4.04 Treasurer. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer, together with the
Authority’s Budget Committee, staff and financial consultants, to develop rates for
potable water delivered by the Authority, and to ensure that such rates are based on the
actual cost of production and delivery of such water, considering relevant overhead, debt
service, capital and other costs. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to work with the
Authority’s staff to develop and collect any special fees or charges that the Board of
Trustees directs are to be assessed; to work with staff to ensure timely payment of the
bills of the Authority; to work with staff to collect all monies owed to the Authority; to
account for all monies collected and expended on behalf of the Authority; to call for an
annual audit of the Authority’s financial records in accordance with applicable law; and,
together with staff, to perform such other financial duties as are required of the
Authority.

Section 4.05 General Manager. The Board of Trustees shall employ a General Manager
for the Authority. The General Manager shall be the chief executive of the Authority, and
function as provided in the written job description adopted by the Board of Trustees. An
evaluation of the General Manager shall be conducted by the Executive Committee with
input by the Board of Trustees at least annually. The employment contract will be the
controlling document. In the event of any conflict between this section and the text of the
employment contract between the Authority and the General Manager, the employment
contract shall prevail and supersede this section.

ARTICLE V — Disbursements and Expenditures

Section 5.01 Except as provided by the Disbursement Policy all disbursements and
expenditures shall be paid by check or recordable electronic means to evidence two (2)
person approval. The President, Vice President, Treasurer, General Manager, and
Finance Manager are designated signatories and shall be authorized to sign all authorized
and budgeted expenditures. All expenditures must be signed by two of these authorized
signatories, one being a Trustee. In the event of a conflict between this article and the
Authority’s Disbursement Policy, the Disbursement Policy shall be controlled.

ARTICLE VI - Time, Place, and Agenda of Meetings

Section 6.01 Regular meetings of the Authority’s Board of Trustees shall be held at least
quarterly, as set from time to time.

Section 6.02 Regular, Special, or Emergency Meetings of the Authority’s Board of
Trustees may be called as necessary by any member of the Executive Committee, or by
any two Trustees, or by the President.

Section 6.03 Regular, Special, or Emergency Meetings of the Authority’s Board of
6|Page



Trustees shall be noticed and posted in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code.

Section 6.04. Meetings of the Authority’s Board of Trustees shall be held at 850
Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, TX, 78130. In emergency situations an alternate location
may be designated by the President or Vice President.

Section 6.05 Special meetings of the Executive Committee of the Authority’s Board of
Trustees may be called, as necessary, by the President or any Member of the Executive
Committee.

Section 6.06 Agenda items of the Authority’s Board of Trustees are determined by the
General Manager and President (see Section 4.01); however, agenda items may be added
to the agenda if requested by a Trustee.

Section 6.07 To the extent of any conflict with the Administrative Policies, these Bylaws
shall control as the document governing organizational procedures of the Authority and
shall be controlling unless state law provides a different requirement.

ARTICLE VII — Quorum and Rules

Section 7.01 At least fifty percent (50%) of the Trustees will constitute a Quorum. A
Quorum of the Board of Trustees must be present to conduct business.

Section 7.02 All action by the Board of Trustees shall be by a simple majority vote of the
Trustees constituting a quorum. The exception is for revision of Bylaws, as provided in
Section 8.01.

Section 7.03 The latest edition of Roberts Rules of Order shall govern the Parliamentary
Procedure of all meetings of the Authority unless the Board shall provide to the contrary.

ARTICLE VIII — Amendments

Section 8.01 These Bylaws may be amended by a fifty percent (50%) affirmative vote of
all Trustees.

Section 8.02 The Secretary or President of the Authority must notify each Trustee, in
writing, of any proposed changes to these Bylaws. Such written notification may be
made by electronic mail and must be delivered to the Trustees at least thirty (30) days
before the meeting at which the proposed changes will be considered.

7-]Page



ARTICLE IX — Committees and Board of Managers
Section 9.01 The following standing committees shall exist, and be comprised as follows:

e Executive Committee comprised of the President, Vice President,
Secretary and Treasurer of the Board of Trustees.

e Budget Committee comprised of the Treasurer of the Board of Trustees
and other Trustees appointed by the President.

 Construction Committee comprised of Trustees and may include members
of the Board of Managers appointed by the President; provided that the
majority of members of the Construction Committee shall be Trustees. A
majority of the Trustees must be present to take action.

o All Committee meetings will be Noticed and Open Meetings with the
exception of the Executive Committee meetings.

Section 9.02 The President shall appoint all Special Committees, assign their members,
define their duties, and set dates for performance of assignments.

Section 9.03 The Authority shall maintain a Board of Managers composed of the
managers or other designated representative of each Member Entity. Associate Members
and participating members may designate a representative to the Board of Managers. The
Board of Managers shall have no governing authority but may issue recommendations to the
General Manager and Board of Trustees. Meetings of the Board of Managers shall be noticed to the
members of the Board of Managers and pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act and deliberations
shall be based on a consensus of the members, which shall be required for the purpose of making
any of its recommendations. The members shall appoint a presiding officer.

ARTICLE X — Adoption

Section 10.01 These Bylaws were adopted by a two-thirds vote of a Quorum of the Board
of Trustees of the Authority on February 1993.

(Remainder of page is blank)



ATTEST TO ADOPTION

Originally adopted February 1993; and further revised and adopted this ~ Mday of
, 2023 at a properly noticed meeting of the Board of Trustees.

Upon verification of a quorum being present, a motion was duly made to adopt
these revised Bylaws by Trustee , seconded by Trustee

, these Bylaws hereby replace and supersede all previously
adopted Bylaws and were approved by a vote of _ in favor,__ opposed,
abstaining, and_absent.

President

(Seal)

Secretary of the Board

9|Page



10|Page



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BOARD COMMUNICATION

| DATE - | SUBJECT |  AcENDA NUMBER |

10/11/2023 NEWGEN STRATEGIES CONTRACT RATIFICATION CRWA 23-10-062

INITIATED By JOHN KAUFMAN

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Ratify the General Manager's execution of a contract with NewGen Strategies concerning an updated
analysis for establishing rates related to the 2021 Hays Caldwell Water Supply and Treatment Agreement
at no cost to exceed $12,500.

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

At the CRWA Board of Trustees Meeting on September 11, 2023, the Board of Trustees passed CRWA
Resolution 23-09-057, which directed CRWA “to take appropriate action regarding the Amended and
Restated Regional (Hays and Caldwell Counties Area) Water Supply and Treatment Contract, made effective
on February 9, 2021, including but not limited to, directing CRWA staff to develop a new rate methodology
for Participating Members, who exceed their annual allotment of water under the Contract.”

In response to this directive, CRWA Staff requested NewGen Strategies to update their previous analysis
for establishing rates related to the 2021 Hays Caldwell Water Supply and Treatment Agreement using the
recently approved FY 2024 Budget.

To expedite the requested analysis, the CRWA General Manager executed a new contract with NewGen
Strategies to complete the work for a cost not to exceed $12,500. A copy of the signed contract with
NewGen Strategies is attached.

[ FinAncCIAL IMPACT |

The financial impact is $12,500.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsSOLUTION No. 23-10-062

BE 1T RESOLVED that ratification of a contract with NewGen Strategies executed by the CRWA
General Manager concerning an updated analysis for establishing rates related to the 2021 Hays Caldwell
Water Supply and Treatment Agreement at a cost to exceed $12,500 is approved.

Adopted this 11% day of October 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent,

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



DocuSign Envelope |D: 4A115399-B2DB-4484-91C2-5F0E4F43E61C

275 W. Campbell Rd.
i Suite 440
| Richardson, TX 75080

&‘-@t E:_g'j'eis , & S@EU@:E oS Phore; (972) 60-2000

September 20, 2023

Mr. John Kaufman

General Manager

Canyon Regional Water Authority
850 Lakeside Pass

New Braunfels, Texas 78130

Re: Continuing Services — Update to Analysis for True-up Mechanism specific to the Hays Caldwell
Water Supply Project

Dear Mr. Kaufman:

Based on our recent conversations, we understand that Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA), seeks
to engage NewGen Strategies and Solutions (NewGen or Project Team) to perform an update to the
original Analysis concerning a True-up Mechanism for the Hays Caldwell Water Supply Project (HC Project)
as originally prepared by our Project Team,

As part of these continuing services, we anticipate the scope of services to include, but not necessarily be
limited to, the following:

m  Discuss proposed methodology(ies) and implementation of proposed methodology(ies) with CRWA
to determine a path forward;

u  Parform updated analysis as necessary reflective of FY 2024 budgeted numbers to demonstrate the
application of the methodology and anticipated impacts to HC Project participants;

o Coordinate with CRWA Bond Counsel and Financial Advisor to confirm methodology(ies) is/are
consistent with all outstanding debt requirements;

8 Affirm initial true-up values, including potential phase-in method or approach, to be used as part of
initial implementation;

o Present and discuss finalized approach with the Board of Managers;
o Present and discuss finalized approach with the Board of Trustees; and,
m  Other services as may be requested.

NewGen anticipates that the fees necessary to execute the above scope of services to be $12,500,
inclusive of out-of-pocket expenses incurred at cost. NewGen commits that those costs incurred under
this agreement will not exceed $12,500 without prior written authorization of CRWA.

Economics |  Strategy |  Stakeholders |  Sustainability
wwwrnewgenstrategies.net



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4A115399-B2DB-4484-21C2-5F0E4F43E61C

Mr. John Kaufman
September 20, 2023
Page 2

Services requested but not included in the scope of services outlined above will be provided based on our
hourly billing rates, effective through December 31, 2024, .

NewGen Strategies and Solutions

2024 Billing Rates
Position Hourly Billing Rate
Partner $265 - $405
Principal $250 — $405
Senior Manager $225 — $280
Manager $195 - §225
Senior Consultant $170-$195
Constiltant $160-$170
Administrative Services $130

Note: Billing rates are subject to change based on annual reviews and salary increases,

If this letter and its terms and conditions are acceptable, please execute one copy and return to our
Richardson, Texas office. If you should have any questions regarding this letter and/or require additional
information, please contact Chris Ekrut at (972) 232-2234 or cekrut@newgenstrategies.net.

Very truly yours,

NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC

DocuSigned by:

s D). €l

FB62F346CFAB440...
Chris D. Ekrut
Partner, Chief Financial Officer

Canyon Regional Water Authority
Continuing Services — Update to Analysis for True-up Mechanism specific to the Hays Caldwell Water
Supply Project Not-to-Exceed Fee without Authorization of $12,500

Printed 4:7;//}77 Vi (@w/-é’iim't/
Title Q}m’fa/ %ﬂg’;ﬁ?r” Date ?/éﬂ?/ 2023

Canyon Reglonal Water Authority
Update to Analysls for True-up Mechanlsm specific to the Hays Caldwell Water Supply Project



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoARD COMMUNICATION

[ Dare | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
10/11/2023 ALLOCATION ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS IN THE FY2024 BUDGET CRWA 23-10-063

JOAN WILKINSON

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve a correction to the percentage allocation of administrative costs in the FY2024 Budget based on
the cost of service.

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

After the FY2024 Budget was approved an error in the percentage allocation of the administrative costs
was found and corrected. The correction did not change the total administrative cost of $2,373,362.17 in
the approved budget. The corrected allocation of the administrative costs was published with the
distributed FY2024 Budget. A copy of the administrative cost sheet is attached.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 23-10-063

BE 1T RESOLVED that a correction to the percentage allocation of administrative costs in the FY2024
Budget of Canyon Regional Water Authority is approved.
Adopted this 11" day of October 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent,

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



HV 9gtT
£202/41/6

000D’ L9L TS
00'0%

£T'PE9'ZTES
#6'E6b'S9%
$8'£58'vPS
§55'622'22%
Z0'126'veS
6£'€67'69%

00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%

PEIGE'BYOS
00'0%

00'0%
02'v86'vS
8E'T95'2$
TL669'LE8
vZ'EEZ'GS
20'1Z6'VeS
TP'p26'6%
£9'068°182%
pO'Zha'GYS
§Z'0£2'9%
9/7069'81%
65 EEL'86%
69'9£9'V1TS

ET'BYO'LFES
I+'896'65
20'126'P2%
98'9LL"69%
Z0'126'92S
BLITY'EPS
T LPE LTS

09°592'LYSS
86'16T°L6%
20'126'VES
0z'vB6'v$
L9'GTL'68%
98'82L'69%
9.'069'8T5
Tl rad =k
TL°S0E'T9%
YIULOP VLTS

Jusws2e|day
1 Aleday

TL'ETE '959%
00'09T'4LTS

TL'ES1GE9S
00'0%
12°0B6'B6TS
LY BTY'EDS
LEPER'ITTS
99°01L'6L28

000
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%
00'0$
00'0%
00§

560°05
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
co'o$
00'0$
ao'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%

00'es
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%

00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°'0$
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0$

Manjag
g esn sy

L5"L28'TPSS
og'os

00'060'08pS
EB'EST'THIS
95'/88'96%
90'v16'LYS
IE'STL'ESS
SZ'615'0VTS

0070%
00°c$
0c0$
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%

00'0%
00'0$
00'0%
0005
00'0$
00'0%
00°0$
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0$
D0"0$
00'0$
0070%

00°'0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'05
00°0%
00°0%

£5'£98'19%
' £86°0TS
92°L18'2%
9p'£955
2T°THT'0TS
0¢'888'L4$
96'211'2$
ZEPOLS
ZS'0E6'9%
G6'0ZL'BTS

spung
aueiguan

SE'ZYE'IBE'0TS
00'0%

Z6'0ED'ESD'TS
00°08
TE0£0'p15S
£8'S89'0ZTS
LO'PTL'TOES
£0°002'LTLS

02'EV0’0BY'SS
95'£99'T65%
8P'8bL'0ZTS
85'609'251$
£8'282'Sb$
00'250'59¢'T$
£9°05£'88p5
68'TS6'869%
SL'088'226'TS

£0'GS9'042'TS
00'0%

00'0%
¥S'E5L'6%
£8'T10'S$
LL'GET'VSS
65'930'81%
TL'TIL'BYS
60'508'615
TL'2LS"TESS
SP'SE5 LEF
89'06T°21$
$0'2L5'9ES
BO'TEI'ESTS
Z8'BOEPE2S

YB'8ET'E945
9T"%S0'CeS
Ob'SET’GES
ET6LE'PSTSH
Op*SET'SSS
§6°98%"96%
09°LY6'SBES

LLGOLTOT' TS
05'699'S61%
£9'TLT06%
£€'PEQD‘OTS
00'819°08TH
99'08¢'0PTS
5.'829'LE$
T6'THS'TIS
OE'ZZY'e2T$
99'102'15E%

W20
Juefd

v0°'T92'00L9%
E6'E20°LSS

00°0S5'0BES
00'0%
QD'GE9'ETTS
00'292'614
00'260'65%
00'009'88T$

00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%

TT'O0L'ESE'vS
A A
29'662'9TES
14992 060%
£0'26E'ShES
9L°T68°L8S
szUL6T'6Ts
06'2£0'6L%
96°629°TES
00°856°L42'TS
L58'S8E°5955
€£'89L'61%
91'90£'65%

0L E9T'ETES
95" bl 'E9ES

o0'0s
00'0$
00'0$
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%

00'¥82'G0G TS
D0'SLB9EES
00'0%
00°'005°LTS
DO'BEI'9TES
00'8OB LSZS
00'558'69%
00'S8ZETS
00°052'9ETS
00'0B6'TS95

RESTETTY
mey

9P'SEC'ETLITTS
00'0%

ZE'0OE'ECETS
00°0%

09 TLL'ZIES
TZ'ETO'T6TS
£E'9E0'061%
8T°69F'64bF

aoo$
00'0%
00°0%
00'0$
00°0%
00'0$
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%

S'180'028'9%
00°0%

00°0%
ECLEV'PLS

P GEE'GTEH
TT'80'2Z625
LE'T9E'L6%
86°65£'88TS
2E'50T'21T6
ZB'P06'LBEZS
19°9b5'005%
99'9v0'E6S
96°6£T'6L25
8T'€T9°E00'TH
PS5 8S0°TTLITS

PO TVEYPL'TS
0T'$10°0S$
p2'Se0'seTs
83'860°'0SE%
pZ'SE0'SELS
89'118'8725
DL'9V2'SL8%

9G'FEP'SEETS
0£'02L'EbES
15'€E£7'88%
0£'929°LT$
S9'082'L1ES

PR ELLIOYES
$1°001'99%
8E'EED'ZTS
PE*B08'9TZS
09'$E£6"9T9%

S3ua Ebmn._
puocg

deoey suoleado
HoRenst Ry YYD

%00'00T
Y%EE'0

%HZS'PT
%SG9°0
%0T
%0k T
%9ET
%T6'S

foTE"LT
%LiB'T
%BE'0
%8+'0
%b1°0
Y%ESY
%bS'T
%TTT
%L0'9

YSobE T
%0S'T
%00°T
EB'T
%98°0
%99 T
%6t'0
%80'T
%8SS'0
%I PT
%T0¥
%IP'0
%be'T
%80'S
%ee'L

%E0'G
%9T'0
%%59'0
%I8'T
%S59'0
YET'T
%ES'Y

%S LY
%IT'E
%es'0
%910
%68'C
%BET
%TS'0
%0Z°0
%b0'e
YSEL'S

%
502

ET'0CT'0L9°TES LT'ZRE'ELEZS

EE'EBTVLS

2T'62P'6E5 S
L2'959°90%
2S'EC0TEETS
ST'EVL bbbS
BY'ETE'OWLS
G5'269°0LBT$

08'EP0'98P'SS
95'£99°T65%
8b'8bL'0Z1S
856092518
£8'28L'SHS
00°250'S9¢'T%
£9'05€'880S
68°'156'069%
5£'088'226T$

Z9"0EG'SE0’ETS
SO BIP bLYS
29°662'9TES
64'8EP 6455
68'p8Z'2LZS
SE'5L8'T90%
S¥'856'ESTS
29T THES
BL'EZTT'ELTS
L1'98E'G6Y VS
LO'GET'ELT'TS
CTE'SET'IETS
96'804'€6€S
95°128'809'7$
ZE'BPLVIP'ZS

TLBTDTIRES
£9'9E0°28%
99'160°502%
99'952'bLSE
99'160'50Z$
I¥'076°95€3
¥9'19°SER' TS

06'S6S'S55'SS
BS'bbb'PBES
8P EL0’90TS
0£°80L°05%

PS5 p8R'ET6S
SL6ZE'TTLS
19°L8E" VTS
£8'S6L P95
L6'9TL VP95
6E'PBEPI'TS

1eyor

LWUO YD

\e2UEUBIIE 1 U300 $20Z AINSBAAT $Z0E Ad\siusuinaeg Aihurer\in

SE°655"SS

IL'I88'PPES
£8°98p'STS
$0"L¥L'GES
0T'62£'CES
£8'826'S5$
06'68T'04TS

TLVET TINS
EQ'GEE'PYE
06'8+0'6%
85'9EF TI$
LE'0EP'ES
ST'16L'60TS
S0°265°9E$
£S'6LE'25%
68'00T'vP1S

09'E52°136%
62°G55'5E$
£5°€0L'E2S
8T'E2R'ELS
90°50¥'02S
66°ZTO'VES
99'LES'TTS
£L1'£95'528
95'086'21%
8P PBT LEES
12'12Y's6%
98'bEB'ES
65'108'62$
92'595°0214
05°'T96'08T5

09'50¢'vTES
8 LPT9$
65'69E"518
98'PE0'EHS
65'69€'ST4
BL'968'9TS
$1'£85'£0TS

SG6'9EE'9TPS
BE'VLL'ELS
ZEEVP'2TS
Z1'008'€$
09'984'89%
L' TETPSS
€9 £95'v1S
18'SS8'v5
9T'STE'BbS
99°296'SETS

51500
wupy

39bpng jB10L PZ0Z AS YINUD
Bludap e Jo AN

sjeyoL jlemples shey
50018} UBS
lemxel
alepuipen
J23(0) |BISALD
3] Muno)
IPMp|Eg SALH

S|e10L 30 PEPUS(E W/ /AT
H sbujds

AB3|D [BISAID

asIRAUOD

uopey

A3[[BA UR2.D

|e1jusy yseg

0jogd

SMYS

WD Papualg Y /oW/ a1

S{BJOL Y3URY S{IDNN
Jl2raxen
auf] Auno)
ItH sburds
lea|d |eIsAu)
dag-uer pajelold Jea)D [BISAID
3a0-190 Paleloid ojoqiD/Hes]D [BISAD
2EIBAU0D
uopep
AB||BA UBID
[esuag seg
23Q-J20 PajRI0Id-SMYS
das-ue[ pajelold-(|iH sBUNdS/Smys
oloqiy
S/MVS

LDUEY S[I2A

uopE)
Aajjen uaaln
|euay jseg
0J0q1)/SMYS
oeqn
SMVYS
S201D B

s{e30.L dejung e
I sBujsds
Jegpd [e1sAdD
uouey]
Asjjep usain
|e1jua) 3ses
dag-uer pielold-smys
8Q-)30 pajetoid-||if SBULAS/SMYS
oloqn
SMYS

dejung a3je

f3puz






CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoARD COMMUNICATION

[ pare | SUBIECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
10/11/2023 SCOPE OF ENGINEERING WORK FOR GARVER CRWA 23-10-064
| INITIATED BY | ADAM TELFER AND JOHN KAUFMAN

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Authorize CRWA Staff to negotiate a scope of work and Master Engineering Services Agreement with Garver
for the Lake Dunlap Water Treatment Plant Improvement Project.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION _|

Upon completion of the written Statement of Qualifications (S0Q) and Presentation/Interview process for
the Lake Dunlap Water Treatment Plant Improvement Project, Garver was determined by the ad hoc Project
Section Committee to be the most qualified to perform the requested engineering design work for the Lake
Dunlap Water Treatment Plant Improvement Project. Six engineering firms submitted written SOQs and
four engineering firms were invited to give presentations and be interviewed.

In cooperation with the members of the ad hoc Project Section Committee and CRWA's Special Counsel,
CRWA Staff need to negotiate a project scope of work and Master Engineering Services Agreement with
Garver for subsequent approval by the Board of Trustees.

| FINANCIAL IMPACT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 23-10-064

BE 1T RESOLVED that authorization for CRWA Staff to negotiate a scope of work and Master
Engineering Services Agreement with Garver for the Lake Dunlap Water Treatment Plant Improvement
Project is approved.

Adopted this 11" day of October 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent,

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
[ pate | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
10/11/2023 PROFESSIONAL RECRUITING SERVICES CRWA 23-10-065

INITIATED BY JOHN KAUFMAN

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Authorize the CRWA General Manager to negotiate a scope of work and contract with Strategic Government
Resources (SGR) for professional recruiting services to fill the open Assistant General Manager and Project

Engineer positions.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The FY 2024 CRWA Budget provides funding for a new Assistant General Manager position and a Project
Engineer position. CRWA has advertised for both positions since September 15, 2023. Since that time,
only one resume has been received for the Assistant General Manager position. However, the resume does
not meet the minimum requirements for the position.

Staff have determined that recruiting assistance from a qualified and experienced water utility search firm
is needed to attract qualified candidates to be interviewed and selected for the two open positions.
Strategic Government Resources (SGR) performed a similar service for CRWA in 2021 when seeking
candidates for the then open General Manager position but was the only search firm to submit a proposal
to CRWA through a competitive bid process.

To expedite the hiring task CRWA Staff recommend that SGR be contracted to assist with the recruiting
and interviewing process for both the Assistant General Manager position and a Project Engineer position.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

Approximately $50,000.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

ResoLuTION NO. 23-10-065

BE IT RESOLVED that authorization for the CRWA General Manager to negotiate a scope of work
and contract with Strategic Government Resources (SGR) for professional recruiting services to fill the open
Assistant General Manager and Project Engineer positions is approved.

Adopted this 11" day of October 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent;

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Daris Steubing
Secretary



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoArRD COMMUNICATION
[ Date | SUBJECT |  Acenpa nuMBER |
10/11/2023 MASTER ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH CRWA 23-10-066

HANSON PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC,

JOHN KAUFMAN

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Authorize CRWA to enter into a Master Engineering Services Contract with Hanson Professional Services
Inc. (Hanson), a Delaware corporation, for project funding support services.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

CRWA is in need of project funding support to secure low-interest rate loans and grants that may be
available from the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB), the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality (TCEQ), and others for the Wells Ranch II Generator Project and other ongoing and pending
construction projects. As a former senior level manager at TWDB who oversaw TWDB project funding
programs, Mr. Mark Hall of Hanson is uniquely qualified to help CRWA navigate through the cumbersome
bureaucratic process at both TWDB and TCEQ to secure necessary funding for various CRWA projects. Mr.
Hall has also provided similar assistance to CRWA in the past.

| FINANCIAL IMPACT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsoLuTION NO. 23-10-066

BE 11 RESOLVED that authorization for CRWA to enter into an Engineering Services Contract with
Hanson Professional Services Inc. a Delaware corporation, for project funding support services is approved.

Adopted this 11t day of October 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY MASTER
SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS CANYON REGIONAI. WATER AUTHORITY MASTER SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES (“Agreement”) is made
effective as of the 11th day of October, 2023, (“Effective Date”) between the CANYON
REGIONAL WATER  AUTHORITY, (“CRWA”) and Hanson Professional Services, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (“Engineer”), each a “Party” and collectively the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, CRWA is a governmental agency of the State of Texas, a water conservation
district and a body politic and corporate, created and operating pursuant to Article XVI, Section
59 of the Constitution of Texas, and Texas Revised Civil Statutes, as amended, and the applicable
general laws of the State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, Engineer is engaged in the business of rendering professional engineering
and related consulting services; and

WIHEREAS, from time-to-time CRWA may require services from Engineer and request
that the Engineer provide professional services for Specific Projects. Each engagement will be
documented by a Service Order; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement shall set forth the general terms and conditions which shall
apply to all Service Orders duly executed under this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained
herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, CRWA and Engineer hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

Section 1.01 Definitions

A. Wherever used in this Agreement (including the Exhibits hereto) and printed with initial
or all capital letters, the terms listed below shall have the meanings set forth in “Appendix 1,”
attached hereto, which are applicable to both the singular and plural thereof.

B. Capitalized terms in this Agreement which are not defined in Appendix 1 are defined in
the text of this Agreement the first time they occur.



Section 1.02 Terminology and Interpretation

A. The terms defined in Appendix 1 or in the text of this Agreement shall apply throughout
this Agreement. All references in this Agreement to “Section” or “Article” shall refer to a section or
article of this Agreement, unless otherwise expressly stated. All references in this Agreement to
“Paragraph” shall refer to a paragraph of a Service Order or a paragraph of an Exhibit to this
Agreement, unless otherwise expressly stated. All references to “Exhibits” shall mean the exhibits
attached to this Agreement, All such Exhibits and any other attachments to this Agreement are
incorporated in this Agreement by this reference. All references to herein, hereof, hereto,
hereunder or similar terms shall be deemed to refer to this Agreement in its entirety. As used in
this Agreement, the term “including” shall mean “including but not limited to.” The headings of
Articles and Sections in this Agreement and the headings of Paragraphs in the Service Order and
the Exhibits to this Agreement shall be for convenience only and shall not affect the interpretation
hereof.

B. Words used in the singular number shall include the plural, and vice-versa, and any
gender shall be deemed to include each other gender. Reference to any agreement means such
agreement as amended or modified and in effect from time to time in accordance with the terms
thereof.

C. Unless otherwise indicated, for purposes of this Agreement, a period of days shall be
deemed to begin on the first day after the event that began the period and to end at 5:00 p.m. on
the last day of the period. If, however, the last day of the period does not fall on a Business Day,
the period shall be deemed to end at 5:00 p.m. on the next Business Day. All references to time
herein are to time in Guadalupe County, Texas.

ARTICLE 2
SERVICES OF ENGINEER AND REPORTS

Section 2.01 Scope of Services

A. Engineer’s Services will be detailed in a duly executed Service Order for each Specific
Project. The general format of a Service Order is shown in Attachment One to this Agreement.
This Agreement shall be referred to in any Service Order issued pursuant hereto. Each Service
Order will indicate the specific services to be performed, deliverables to be provided, schedule and
specific compensation terms, together with the name(s), address(es) and telephone number(s) of
each Consultant and Subcontractor that will be engaged by Engineer to perform any part of the
services described in the Service Order.

B. Engineer shall not be obligated to perform work under a prospective Service Order unless
and until CRWA and Engineer agree as to the particulars of the scope of Engineer's services, time
for performance, Engineer's compensation, and all other appropriate matters and the specific
Service Order is executed by both parties and approved by CRWA’s Board of Trustees.



C. CRWA shall not incur financial or other liability to Engineer for any work performed under
a prospective Service Order unless and until CRWA and Engineer agree as to the particulars of the
- scope of Engineer's services, time for performance, Engineer's compensation, and all other
appropriate matters and the specific Service Order is executed by both parties and approved by
CRWA'’s Board of Trustees.

Section 2.02 Service Order Procedure

A. CRWA and Engineer shall agree on the scope, time for performance, and method of
compensation for each Service Order. With respect to the scope of Engineer’s services, each
specific Service Order shall either (1) be accompanied by and incorporate a customized Exhibit
A, “Engineer’s Services for Service Order,” prepared for theSpecific Project, (2) state the scope of
services in the Service Order document itself, or (3) incorporate by reference all or portions of
Exhibit A, “Engineer’s Services for Service Order,” as attached to this Agreement. Each duly
executed Service Order shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this Master Services

Agreement, unless specifically modified within the Service Order.

B. Engineer shall provide, or cause to be provided, the services set forth in the fully executed
Service Order pursuant to the terms hereof.

Section 2.03 Time for Rendering Services

A. Engineer is not authorized to begin work or to incur costs under a Service Order until the
time set forth in the Service Order.

B. The Commencement Date of each Service Order and the times for completing services or
providing deliverables will be stated in each Service Order. Engineer is authorized to begin
rendering services under a Service Order as of the Commencement Date of the Service Order

unless otherwise specified in the Service Order.

C. Unless specific periods of time or specific dates for providing Services are specified in a
Service Order, Engineer’s obligation to render Services hereunder will be for a period which may
reasonably be required for the completion of the Services.

D. If CRWA has requested changes in the scope, extent, or character of the Specific Project,
the time of performance and completion of Engineer’s Services may be adjusted equitably as
agreed by the Parties.

E. If, through no fault of Engineer, the orderly and continuous progress of Engineer’s services
is impaired, or Engineer’s services are delayed or suspended, then the time for performance and
completion of Engineer’s services shall be adjusted equitably.

Section 2.04 No Guaranteed Amount of Services

Services pursuant to this Agreement will be required on an irregular and as needed basis
during the Term of this Agreement, and CRWA has not made nor does it make any




representation of any kind or guarantee regarding the amount of services CRWA will require
from Engineer under this Agreement.

Section 2.05 Progress Reports

A. Unless otherwise provided in a Service Order, Engineer will provide CRWA witha monthly
progress report (“Monthly Progress Report”) onthe services being performed or furnished by
Engineer under each Service Order. At a minimum, each Monthly Progress Report shall cover the
following items:

1. The percentage of Work performed during the previous month.
2. The total percentage of the Specific Project completed.

3. Significant findings, problems, delays, inclusions, events, trends, ete. of the reporting
period which result from or affect the performance of the Construction Contract.

4. Specific actions required of CRWA, to assist in the resolution of a problem or to affect
the timely progression of the Work.

5. The percentage of the Service Order budget expended during the reporting period and
total expended to date.

6. A statement that Services are on schedule, or an explanation of variances and proposed
corrective actions.

B. The Monthly Progress Report for each Specific Project shall be delivered to the CRWA
Project Manager within ten working days following the end of the month being reported.

ARTICLE 3
CHANGES TO SERVICE ORDERS AND PERSONNEL

Section 3.01 Changes to Service Orders Requested by CRWA

CRWA may change the Scope of Services set forth in a Service Order by sending written notice
to Engineer. Should Engineer believe that such changes require an equitable adjustment in
Engineer's agreed compensation and/or schedule for the Services or other terms of the Services,
Engineer shall notify CRWA in writing of its request for such adjustments no later than ten (10)
calendar days following its receipt of such requested changes from CRWA. Except as otherwise
instructed in writing by CRWA, Engineer shall not commence the changed Services until CRWA
and Engineer have mutually accepted Engineer's timely requested adjustments, if any, to its
compensation or schedule for its Services or other terms of the Services and a written amendment
to Service Order is executed by the Parties.



Section 3.02 Changes to Service Orders Requested by Engineer

Should an event or condition occur after the initiation of a Service Order, that in the opinion
of the Engineer, will result in a change in scope, schedule and/or budget, the Engineer will provide
timely written notice to CRWA stating: the nature of the event or condition; detailing the impact
on scope, schedule, and/or budget; and providing the Engineer’s recommendation or request for
modification of the affected Service Order. Such notice will be provided upon recognition of the
event or condition and prior to the completion of the services stated in the Service Order. CRWA
will not consider a request for an increase in the Ceiling Price of a Service Order that is submitted
after completion of the services stated in the Service Order, if CRWA determines, in the sole
discretion of its Board of Trustees, that the event or condition cited as the cause for the increase
in the Ceiling Price was, or could reasonably have been, known in time to submit a change request
prior to completion of the services stated in the Service Order. CRWA will review the Engineer’s
recommendation or request and provide a written response agreeing with the requested
recommendation or request or not accepting said recommendation or request. Any changes or
modification to the scope, schedule and/or budget will be detailed in a written modification to the
Service Order. No changes to the Services shall be made by Engineer except with CRWA's prior
written agreement and approval by its Board of Trustees. Anything to the contrary contained
herein, in exigent circumstances making Board consideration of a proposed modification to a
Service Order impracticable, the General Manager of CRWA may execute documents approving
such modification on CRWA’s behalf.

Section 3.03 Replacement of Personnel

CRWA, in its sole discretion, shall have the right to demand that Engineer replace any
personnel, Consultant or Subcontractor providing Services to CRWA under the terms of a Service
Order. Upon receipt of CRWA’s demand, Engineer will immediately replace the specified
personnel, Consultant or Subcontractor (as the case may be) with acceptable personnel or an
acceptable Subcontractor substantially equal in ability and qualifications. The criteria for
demanding replacement of an individual, Consultant or Subcontractor will be based on, but not
limited to, the following: technical incompetence, inability to meet the position qualifications,
failure to perform an assignment, poor attendance, ethics violation, unsafe work habits, damage
to CRWA property, or reasonable CRWA dissatisfaction.

ARTICLE 4
PAYMENTS TO ENGINEER FOR SERVICES AND REIMBURSABLE
EXPENSES

Section 4.01 Methods of Compensation

A. The method of compensation for Services (including, if applicable, the method of
compensation for individual phases of Services) shall be identified in each specific Service



Order. CRWA shall pay Engineer for Services in accordance with the applicable method of
compensation.

B. The method of compensation for services under a Service Order will be specified in that
Service Order. The possible methods of compensation are as follows:

I:

2.

Lump Sum plus Named Reimbursable Expenses, if any.

Standard Hourly Rates, plus Reimbursable Expenses with a Ceiling Price.

Section 4.02 Explanation of Compensation Methods

A. Lump Sum plus Named Reimbursable Expenses

L

CRWA shall pay Engineer a Lump Sum amount for the specified services or category
of services stated in a Service Order regardless of the amount of time it takes to

complete the services.

The Lump Sum will include compensation for Engineer's services and services of
Consultants if any. The Lump Sum constitutes full and complete compensation for
Engineer’s services in the specified category, including labor costs, overhead, profit,
expenses (other than those expenses expressly eligible for reimbursement, if any), and
Consultant charges. That is, Engineer will only be reimbursed for the Named
Reimbursable Expenses (see Section 4.02(A)(3)).

In addition to the Lump Sum, Engineer shall also be entitled to reimbursement from
CRWA for the Named Reimbursable Expenses explicitly listed in the Service Order, if
any, that are reasonably and necessarily incurred by Engineer in connection with the
performing or furnishing of the services (see Exhibit C for rates or charges for these
specific expenses).

Progress payments may be allowed in a Lump Sum Service Order. If so, the portion of
the Lump Sum amount billed for Engineer's services will be based upon Engineer's
estimate of the proportion of the total services actually completed during the billing
period, subject to acceptance and approval of CRWA.

B. Standard Hourly Rates plus Reimbursable Expenses with a Ceiling Price

1.

For the specified services or category of services, the CRWA shall pay Engineer an
amount equal to the cumulative hours charged to the Specific Project by each class of
Engineer's employees times the Standard Hourly Rates for each applicable billing
class. Under this method, Engineer shall also be entitled to reimbursement from
CRWA for the Reimbursable Expenses identified in_Exhibit C, as the same may be
modified in the individual Service Order. But the total amount payable to Engineer for
the services rendered under the Service Order plus the Reimbursable Expenses shall
not exceed the Ceiling



Price stated in the Service Order.

2. The Ceiling Price will be stated in the Service Order. It may be called the Ceiling Price or
the “Not-to-Exceed Amount.”

3. Standard Hourly Rates include all compensation (including without limitation salaries
and wages) paid to personnel in each billing class plus the cost of customary and
statutory benefits, general and administrative overhead, non- project operating costs,
and operating margin or profit.

4. Fach Standard Hourly Rates Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B shall remain in
effect until changed in accordance with Section 4.03.

5. The Reimbursable Expenses Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit C shall remain in
effect for the Term of this Agreement.

6. The total estimated compensation for the specified category of services shall be stated
in the Service Order. This total estimated compensation will incorporate all labor at
Standard Hourly Rates, and Reimbursable Expenses (including Consultants' charges,

if any).

7. The amounts billed by Engineer will be based on the cumulative hours charged to the
specified category of services on the Specific Project during the billing period by each
class of Engineer's employees times Standard Hourly Rates for each applicable billing
class, plus Reimbursable Expenses (including Consultant's charges, if any), but under
no circumstance shall CRWA be required to pay more than the Ceiling Price stated in
the applicable Service Order without a duly executed amendment to the Service Order.

8. For Service Orders that included definable deliverables to be provided to the CRWA,
Engineer will continue to prosecute work necessary to provide those deliverables even
when the Ceiling Price has been reached, at no additional cost to CRWA unless the
parties agree in writing to modify the Ceiling Price.

9. Where no definable deliverable exists, the Engineer’s services will terminate when the
Ceiling Price is reached.

Section 4.03 Standard Hourly Rates for Service Orders

A. Engineer’s Standard Hourly Rates Schedule are in Exhibit B. Engineer hereby certifies
by its execution of this Agreement that the hourly rates in Exhibit B for each class of Engineer’s
employees are less than or equal to the lowest hourly rates Engineer is currently charging any of
its other governmental clients for similar services. Engineer agrees that if during the Term of this
Agreement it charges any of its governmental clients lower hourly rates than the rates in Exhibit
B, then Engineer shall charge CRWA such lower hourly rate or rates for the services under any
Service Order, current or future, for the remainder ofthe Term of this Agreement and such lower
hourly rate or rates will be standard for the



remaining Term of this Agreement.

B. The Engineer may adjust its Standard Hourly Rates as of the first day of each calendar
year during the Term of this Agreement by submitting to CRWA a new Exhibit B with Engineer’s

new Standard Hourly Rates on or before January 15t of such calendar year; provided, however,
that the new Standard Hourly Rate for each class of Engineer’s employees may not be more than
five percent (5%) higher than previous Standard Hourly Rates for that class. The new Standard
Hourly Rates will apply to all services performed by each class of Engineer’s employees on and
after the effective date of such new rates, but these adjustments will not affect the Ceiling Prices
stated in the Service Orders executed under this Agreement.

C. Generally, the compensation method specified in a Service Order executed under this
Agreement will be Standard Hourly Rates plus Reimbursable Expenses with a Ceiling Price. CRWA
reserves the right, however, to issue Lump Sum Services Orders when they are deemed to be in
the best interest of CRWA.

Section 4.04 Reimbursable Expenses

A. Under the Lump Sum method of compensation to Engineer, unless expressly indicated
otherwise, the following categories of expenses are included in the Lump Sum amount:
transportation (including mileage), lodging, and subsistence incidental thereto; providing and
maintaining field office facilities including furnishings and utilities; providing field and office
equipment necessary for the prosecution of the work; toll telephone calls, mobile phone services,
and courier charges; reproduction of reports, Drawings, Specifications, bidding-related or other
procurement documents, Construction Contract Documents, and similar Specific Project-related
items; and Consultant charges. These expenses are not reimbursable under the Lump
Sum method, unless expressly indicated otherwise in the specific Service Order.

B. Expenses eligible for reimbursement under the Standard Hourly Rates method of
compensation include the following expenses reasonably and necessarily incurred by Engineer in
connection with the performing or furnishing of the services under a specific Service Order:
transportation (including mileage), lodging, and subsistence incidental thereto; providing and
maintaining field office facilities including furnishings and utilities; providing field and office
equipment necessary for the prosecution of the work; toll telephone calls, mobile phone services,
and courier services; reproduction of reports, Drawings, Specifications, bidding-related or other
procurement documents, Construction Contract Documents, and similar Specific Project-related
items; Consultant charges; and any other expenses identified in Exhibit C. Whenever Engineer
is entitled to compensation for the charges of its Consultants, those charges shall be the actual
amount billed by such Consultants to Engineer without markup.

C. Reimbursement for lodging and meals may not exceed the maximum allowable per diem
rates for domestic or foreign travel as set by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service for business travel.
Engineer shall submit proper documentation of any such approved travel expenses to CRWA from
time to time, and such costs and expenses shall be billed to



CRWA at Engineer’s actual cost.

Section 4.05 Invoice Procedure and Payment

A. Engineer shall submit invoices monthly to CRWA for work performed during the
preceding calendar month. Such invoices shall be due and payable by CRWA within thirty
(30) days after receipt and acceptance of the invoice by CRWA. Monthly compensation will be for
the Services actually performed during the billing period, invoiced in accordance with the prices
in the Fee Schedules. On a Lump Sum Service Order, monthly billing will be based on the
percentage of work completed. Invoices shall also describe any work performed by subcontractors
retained by Engineer and Reimbursable Expenses. Engineer will provide sufficient detail with
each invoice to substantiate the requested amount of monthly payment. At CRWA's request,
Engineer will provide additional backup such as signed time sheets, invoices for materials and
subcontracted service or other documentation sufficient to establish the accuracy of the invoices.
Invoices are to be submitted in a format previously approved by CRWA.

B. Engineer will provide written notice to CRWA when the sum of previous payments and a
current invoice meet or exceed 70% of the approved Ceiling Price of a Service Order. Engineer will
include a statement that the remaining budget will be sufficient to complete the services, or provide
an estimate of cost to complete, an explanation of the need for additional funding, and a request
for a modification to the Service Order.

ARTICLE 5
RESPONSIBILITIES AND STANDARDS OF PERFORMANCE

Section 5.01 CRWA’s Responsibilities

A. CRWA shall pay Engineer as set forth in each Service Order, subject to the terms and
conditions set-forth in Article 4.

B. CRWA shall be responsible for the requirements and instructions that it furnishes to the
Engineer pursuant to this Agreement, and for the accuracy and completeness of the programs,
reports, data, and other information furnished by CRWA to Engineer pursuant to this Agreement
or any Service Order for use of Engineer in performing or furnishing services under any Service
Order, subject to any express limitations or reservations applicable to the furnished items

C. CRWA shall give prompt written notice to Engineer whenever CRWA observes or
otherwise becomes aware of: (1) any development that affects the scope or time of performance of
Engineer’s services; (2) the presence at the Site of a Specific Project of any Constituent of Concern;
or (3) any relevant, material defect or nonconformance in Engineer’s services, the Work or the
performance of any Constructor or consultant managed by the Engineer.

D. CRWA shall:
1. Provide Engineer with criteria and information as to CRWA’s requirements for

each Specific Project, including design objectives and constraints, space, capacity and
performance requirements, flexibility, and expandability, and any budgetary

limitations.

2. Furnish Engineer with copies of design and construction standards that CRWA. will
require to be included in the Drawings and Specifications; and furnish copies of
CRWA'’s standard forms, conditions, and related documents to be included in the Bid

9



Documents and Construction Documents, as applicable.

Following the Engineer’s assessment of initially available Specific Project information
and data and upon Engineer’s request, furnish or otherwise make available such
additional Project-related information and data as is reasonably required to enable
Engineer to complete its Services, unless the Service Order requires Engineer to obtain
this information from other sources.

Arrange for access to and make provisions for Engineer to enter upon CRWA property
as required for Engineer to perform Services under the Service Order.

Examine alternate solutions, studies, reports, sketches, Drawings, Specifications,
proposals, and other documents required by the terms of the Service Order which are
presented by the Engineer and render, in writing, timely decisions pertaining thereto.

Provide reviews, approvals, and permits from governmental authorities having
jurisdiction to approve phases of the Specific Project designed or specified by
Engineer, and such reviews, approvals, and consents from others as may be necessary
for completion of each phase of the Project, unless the Service Order requires Engineer
to obtain these reviews, approvals, or consents from other sources.

Place and pay for advertisement of Bids in appropriate publications, as required, for a
Specific Project, unless the Service Order requires Engineer to perform these actions.

Advise Engineer of the identity and scope of services of any independent consultants
employed by CRWA to perform or furnish Services in regard to the Project, including
cost estimating, project peer review, value engineering, and constructability review
unless such Services are related to an issue under legal review or are included in the
Engineer’s Scope of Services.

Furnish to Engineer data as to CRWA’s anticipated costs for Services to be provided
by others for CRWA so that Engineer may make the necessary calculations to develop
and periodically adjust Engineer’s opinion of Total Project Costs as required by a
specific Service Order.

10



Section 5.02 Standards of Performance

A. Standard of Care: Engineer shall perform the professional engineering and related services
required by each Service Order issued under this Agreement with the professional skill and care
ordinarily provided by competent engineers practicing in Texas under the same or similar circumstances
and professional license, and as expeditiously as is prudent considering the ordinary professional skill
and care of a competent engineer.

B. Technical Accuracy: CRWA shall not be responsible for discovering deficiencies in the technical
accuracy of Engineer’s services. Engineer shall correct deficiencies in technical accuracy without
additional compensation, unless such corrective action is directly attributable to deficiencies in CRWA-
furnished information or an identifiable and documented change in conditions or circumstances
impacting the Engineer’s work.

C. Consultants: Engineer may retain such Consultants as Engineer deems necessary to assist in
the performance or furnishing of the services, subject to reasonable, timely, and substantive objections

by CRWA.

D. Reliance on Others: Subject to the standard of care set forth in Section 5.02(A), Engineer and
its Consultants may use or rely upon design elements and information ordinarily or customarily
furnished by others, including, but not limited to, specialty contractors, manufacturers, suppliers, and
the publishers of technical standards.

E. Compliance with Laws and Regulations, and Policies and Procedures

1. Engineer and CRWA shall comply with applicable Laws and Regulations.

2. Engineer shall comply with the policies, procedures, and instructions of CRWA that are
applicable to Engineer's performance of services under this Agreement and that CRWA
provides to Engineer in writing, subject to the standard of care set forth in Section 5.02(A),
and to the extent compliance is not inconsistent with professional practice requirements.

3. Each Service Order is based on Laws and Regulations and CRWA-provided written policies
and procedures as of the Commencement Date of the Service Order. The following may be
the basis for modifications to CRWA'’s responsibilities or to Engineer’s scope of services,
times of performance, or compensation:

a. Changes after the Commencement Date of the Service Order to Laws and Regulations;
or

b. The receipt by Engineer after the Commencement Date of the Service Order of CRWA-
provided written policies and procedures or changes to CRWA- provided policies or

procedures.

F. Engineer shall not be required to sign any document, no matter by whom
requested, that would result in Engineer having to certify, guarantee, or warrant the existence of
conditions whose existence Engineer cannot ascertain within its services for that Specific Project.

G. Engineer shall not at any time supervise, direct, control, or have authority over any Constructor’s
work, nor shall Engineer have authority over or be responsible for the means, methods, techniques,
sequences, or procedures of construction selected or used by any Constructor, or the safety precautions

11



and programs incident thereto.

H. While at a Site, Engineer, its Consultant, and their employees and representatives shall comply
with the applicable requirements of Contractor's and CRWA's safety programs of which Engineer has
been informed in writing.

[. Anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement notwithstanding, Engineer shall at all
times and in connection with each capital improvement and construction project forming the basis for
a Service Order, utilize the guidelines and methodology set- forth in AACE International
Recommended Practice No. 18-R-97 (concerning cost estimate classification and budgeting).
Engineer shall, upon CRWA’s written request, deliver to CRWA all documentation containing data,
calculations, estimates and inputs utilized by Engineer in preparing, evaluating and estimating project
costs for any Specific Project.

Section 5.03 Design without Construction Phase Services

It is understood and agreed that if Engineer’s Services under a Service Order do not include
Project observation, review of Contractor’s performance, or any other construction phase services,
and that such services will be provided by CRWA, then CRWA assumes responsibility for
interpretation of the Construction Contract Documents and for construction observation or review
except where such interpretation is attributable to the design are an obvious design error or omission
and requires correction by the Engineer.

Section 5.04 Inspection and Acceptance

Deliverables and/or services furnished under this Agreement shall be subject to review and
inspection and, as applicable, testing by CRWA at times and places covered under the period of
performance for Services and the applicable Service Order. CRWA reserves the right to reject
deliverables which do not conform to the Specifications, Drawings, and/or other data or which do not
comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement and individual Service Orders. If rejected
after delivery, CRWA shall notify Engineer of the alleged deficiency, and Engineer shall have five (5)
business days following such notice to initiate a cure of the deficiency. Payment for any Services or
deliverables shall not be deemed acceptance thereof, and if such Services or deliverables shall not be
payment, CRWA shall be entitled to an equitable refund. Following the cure period, if a dispute
remains the parties shall attempt to resolve their dispute according to Article 13.

ARTICLE 6
TERM, RENEWAL, SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION

Section 6.01 Term

This Agreement shall be effective as of the date it is executed by CRWA’s authorized
representative and applicable to Service Orders issued hereunder for two (2) years from the
Effective Date of this Agreement.

Section 6.02 Renewal

The Parties may extend or renew this Agreement, with or without changes, by written
instrument establishing a new term, provided the terms and conditions, including insurance
coverages, hourly and reimbursable rates and other particulars remain unchanged.

12



Section 6.03 Termination

A. CRWA may terminate a Service Order or this Agreement with or without cause upon
seven (7) days prior written notice to Engineer of such action. Upon termination of this
Agreement in accordance with this paragraph, CRWA will have no further obligation to the
Engineer hereunder except to pay the Engineer unpaid fees and expenses which the Engineer
can reasonably show to have been earned under this Agreement prior to receipt of CRWA’s
notice of termination. Under no circumstances may Engineer claim or recover
consequential damages from CRWA.

B. Either Party may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the other Party
if the other Party (“Defaulting Party”): (a) materially breaches any term, condition or
provision of this Agreement and fails to cure the breach to the satisfaction of the notifying
Party within ten (10) days after the Defaulting Party receives a written notice of the breach
from the notifying Party, or (b) becomes the subject of any proceedings under state or federal
law for the relief of debtors or otherwise becomes insolvent, or bankrupt, or makes any
assignments for the benefit of one or more creditors.

Section 6.04 Suspension

A. CRWA may suspend a Service Order for convenience with seven (77) days prior written
notice to Engineer of such action.

B. If CRWA fails to give prompt written authorization to proceed with any phase of
Services after completion of the immediately preceding phase, or if Engineer’s Services are
delayed through no fault of Engineer, Engineer may, after giving seven (7) days written
notice to CRWA, suspend Services under this Agreement.

C. CRWA may, upon written notice to the Engineer, suspend work on a Service Order
until such time that CRWA determines that it is in the best interest of CRWA to resume the
work or to terminate the Service Order.

D. Inthe event of suspension of Services, the Engineer shall resume the full performance
of the Services when directed in writing to do so by CRWA. Suspension of the Services for
reasons other than the Engineer’s negligence or failure to perform shall not affect the
Engineer’s compensation as provided for in this Agreement. The schedule for performance
of the Services shall be amended by a mutually agreed, written modification to the Service
Order in progress to reflect the suspension.

E If Engineer’s Services are delayed or suspended in whole or in part by CRWA for more
than ninety (90) days after the date of the beginning of the delay or suspension through no
fault of Engineer, Engineer may be entitled to an equitable adjustment of compensation
provided for elsewhere in this Agreement to reflect reasonable costs incurred by Engineer in
connection with, among other things, such delay or suspension and reactivation and the fact
that the time for performance under this Agreement has been revised, to the extent that the
Engineer can demonstrate that an actual increase in cost has been incurred and is equitable
and compensable.

13



ARTICLE 7
OPINIONS OF COST

Section 7.01 Opinions of Probable Construction Cost

A. Engineer’s opinions (if any) of probable Construction Cost are to be made on the basis
of Engineer’s experience and qualifications and represent Engineer’s best judgment as an
experienced and qualified professional generally familiar with the industry. However, since
Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services furnished
by others, or over the Contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over competitive
bidding or market conditions, Engineer cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, Bids,
or actual Construction Cost will not vary from opinions of probable Construction Cost
prepared by Engineer.

B. CRWA reserves the right to request that the Engineer provide a written explanation
of significant variations between the Engineer’s opinion of probable Construction Cost and
the actual Construction Cost.

Section 77.02 Opinions of Total Project Costs

Engineer’s opinions (if any) of probable Total Project Costs are to be made on the basis of
Engineer’s experience and qualifications and represent Engineer’s best judgment as an
experienced and qualified professional generally familiar with the industry. However, since
Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services furnished
by others, or over methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market
conditions, Engineer cannot and does not guarantee that Total Project Costs will not vary
from opinions of probable Total Project Costs prepared by Engineer.

ARTICLE 8
REPRESENTATIVES AND MANAGERS

Section 8.01 Contract Representatives

A. CRWA shall designate a Contract Representative who will, on behalf of CRWA,
coordinate with the Engineer and administer this Contract. It shall be the responsibility of
the Engineer to coordinate all assignment-related activities under this Agreement with
CRWA'’s Contract Representative. CRWA may change its Contract Representative at any
time by giving the Engineer written notice of such change.

B. Engineer shall designate a Contract Representative who will, on behalf of Engineer,
coordinate with CRWA and administer this Contract. The Engineer’s Contract
Representative and CRWA’s Contract Representative will coordinate all assignment- related

14



activities under this Agreement. Engineer may change its Contract Representative at any time
by giving CRWA written notice of such change, provided the recommended replacement has
similar qualification and experience as the original contract representative.

Section 8.02 Designated Project Managers

Contemporaneously with the execution of each Service Order, Engineer and CRWA will
each designate a specific individual to act on its behalf as Project Manager with respect to
the Services to be performed or furnished by Engincer and the responsibilities of CRWA
under such Service Order. The Project Managers for each Project will have authority to
transmit instructions, receive information, and render decisions relative to the Project on
behalf of the Party appointing the Project Manager. Either Party may change that Party’s
designated Project Manager by giving the other Party written notice of the change as
provided in Article 9.

Section 8.03 Resident Project Representative

The Service Order for a Specific Project shall state whether Engineer must furnish a
Resident Project Representative (“RPR”) to assist Engineer in observing progress and
quality of the Work on the Specific Project. The duties and responsibilities of the RPR, if any,
will be as set forth in each Service Order.

ARTICLE 9
NOTICES

A. All notices, demands or requests from Engineer to CRWA shall be given to such
party’s Contract Representative as named on the signature page of this Agreement at
CRWA'’s address for notice provided on the signature page.

B. All payments, notices, demands or requests from CRWA to Engineer shall be given to
Engineer’s Contract Representative named on the signature page of this Agreement at
Engineer’s address for notice provided on the signature page.

C. Notices required to be given to either Party may be given by certified first-class mail
or by overnight delivery to the appropriate Party at its address stated on the signature page of
this Agreement. Notice may also be given by personal service. Any notice given by mail shall
be deemed to have been given one day after such notice was deposited in the United States
mail, certified and postage prepaid, properly addressed to the Contract Representative of the
Party to be served. In all other cases, notice to a Party will be considered delivered when
received by the Party’s Contract Representative.

ARTCLE 10
DOCUMENTS

Section 10.01 Use of Documents
A. Upon payment of all fees owed for a Service Order, all Documents relative to that
Service Order are the property of CRWA, including native files for each software package

15



used.

B. Copies of CRWA-furnished data that may be used by Engineer are limited to the
printed copies (also known as hard copies) that are delivered to Engineer by CRWA. Files in
electronic media format of text, data, graphics, or of other types that are furnished by CRWA
to the Engineer are only for convenience of Engineer. Any conclusion or information
obtained or derived from such files, written or electronic, will be at the user’s sole risk.
Engineer will review documents provided by CRWA and determine applicability and usability
of information. Engineer will request additional information as necessary.,

C. Copies of Documents that may be relied upon by CRWA are limited to the printed
copies (also known as hard copies) that are signed or sealed by Engineer. Files in electronic
media format of text, data, graphics, or of other types that are furnished by Engineer to
CRWA are only for convenience of CRWA. Any conclusion or information obtained or
derived from such electronic files will be at the user’s sole risk.

D. Because data stored in electronic media format can deteriorate or be modified
inadvertently or otherwise without authorization of the data’s creator, the Party receiving
electronic files agrees that it will perform acceptance tests or procedures within 9o days,
after which the receiving Party will be deemed to have accepted the data thus transferred. Any
errors detected within the 9o-day acceptance period will be corrected by the Party delivering
the electronic files. Engineer is not responsible to maintain documents stored in electronic
media format after acceptance by CRWA.

E. When transferring documents in electronic media format, neither CRWA nor
Engineer make any representation to the other as to long-term compatibility, usability, or
readability of documents resulting from the use of software application packages,
operating systems, or computer hardware differing from those used by CRWA or

Engineer on the Effective Date.

F. Documents provided by Engineer are not intended or represented to be suitable for
reuse by CRWA or others on extensions of the Project or on any other project. CRWA may,
however, reuse such documents without any payment to Engineer. Any such reuse or
modification without written verification or adaptation by Engineer, as appropriate for the
specific purpose intended, will be'at CRWA’s sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to Engineer or to Engineer’s Consultants.

G. If there is a discrepancy between the electronic files and the hard copies, the hard
copies govern.

Section 10.02 Records Retention

A. Engineer shall maintain on file in legible form, for a period of five years following
completion or termination of its services under each Service Order, all Documents, records
(including cost records), and design calculations related to Engineer’s services or pertinent
to Engineer’s performance under the Service Order.

B. Within ten (10) days following completion or termination of Engineer’s services
16



under each Service Order, or at any time upon CRWA'’s written request, Engineer shall
provide to CRWA a complete copy of all Documents, records (including cost records), and
design calculations related to Engineer’s services or pertinent to Engineer’s performance
under the Service Order CRWA at no cost to CRWA.

ARTICLE 11 INSURANCE
Section 11.01 Standard Insurance Policy Requirements

A. Without limiting the indemnity obligations or liabilities of Engineer or its insurers,
provided herein, Engineer agrees to carry and maintain at its sole expense during the Term
of this Agreement the following policies of insurance (individually, a “Policy” and,
collectively, the “Policies”) in at least the minimum amounts specified below.

B. At least five (5) days prior to execution of this Agreement by CRWA, Engineer will
provide to CRWA certificates of insurance issued by each insurance company providing
any of the required insurance coverage, and the text entered in each certificate must be
acceptable to CRWA. The requirement to provide acceptable certificates of insurance isa
material condition of this Agreement, and work under this Agreement and any associated
Service Order may not commence until such certificates of insurance have been received,
reviewed, and accepted by CRWA.

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS OF LIABILITY
1. Workers' Compensation: Statutory
2. Employer's Liability: $1,000,000 per Occurrence; $1,000,000 Aggregate

3. Commercial General Liability: $1,000,000 per Occurrence $2,000,000
Aggregate The CGL Policy will provide contractual liability coverage at the

aforementioned limits

4. Professional Liability: $2,000,000
Engineer will procure and maintain professional liability insurance for
protection from claims arising out of performance of its Services under this
Agreement caused by any negligent act, error or omission for which the Engineer
is legally liable. Policies written on a claims-made basis shall be maintained or

have an extended reporting period of at least two (2) years beyond termination
of the Agreement.

5. Umbrella Liability $5,000,000 per Occurrence

Umbrella liability coverage will apply to Employer’s Liability, Commercial
General Liability, and Business Automobile Liability.

Section 11.02 General Insurance Requirements

17



A. Fach Policy, except Professional Liability, must contain an endorsement to the
effect that the issuer waives any claim or right of subrogation to recover against the CRWA
Parties. Additionally, the CRWA Parties shall be designated as an additional insured either
by a blanket additional insured or a specific endorsement on all Policies, except for
Worker’s Compensation, Employer’s Liability, and Professional Liability.

B. Each Policy, except Workers’ Compensation and Professional Liability, must
contain an endorsement that the Policy is primary to any other insurance available to the
additional insureds with respect to claims arising under this Agreement.

C. The insurance required as listed above, shall apply to any ConsultanB performing
for or on behalf of Engineer, and Engineer shall ensure that any such Consultant is aware
of and complies with the insurance requirements during any period such Consultant is
performing work under this Agreement.

D. The minimum insurance required may be increased periodically upon request by
CRWA to commercially reasonable limits. The company writing each of the Policies must
possess a current rating with A.M. Best Company of at least “A-, VII”.

E. Engineer’s liability shall not be limited to the specified amounts of insurance
required herein.

ARTICLE 12
RELEASE, INDEMNIFICATION AND MUTUAL WAIVER

Section 12.01 Release by Engineer

To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, Engineer hereby releases and
discharges the CRWA Parties from liability for and assumes the risk of loss or damage to

the property of Engineer and the injury or death of any person emploved by Engineer.

Section 12.02 Indemnification by Engineer

A. To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, Engineer shall indemnify
and hold harmless the CRWA Parties from all damages, losses, costs and expenses, ,
whether incurred as a judgment, settlement, penalty, fine or otherwise (including
reasonable consultants’ and attorneys’ fees) (collectively, “Damages”) arising from third-
party claims or actions relating to this Agreement, any Service Order, or any Specific
Project, but only to the extent that the Damages are caused by an act of negligence,

intentional tort, intellectual property infrineement, or failure to pay a subcontractor or

supplier committed by the Engineer or the Engineer's agent, consultant under contract,

or another entity over which the Engineer exercises control.

B. Engineer’s indemnity obligations under this Article 12 shall not be limited by a
18



limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation or benefits owed by Engineer
to any employee of Engineer under workers’ or workmen’s compensation acts, disability
benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts.

C. The obligations of the Engineer under this Article 12 shall survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement.

Section 12.03 Mutual Waiver of Special and Consequential Damages

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CRWA and Engineer waive against each other,
and the other’s employees, officers, member, member-entities, trustees, directors,
members, agents, insurers, partners, and consultants, any and all claims for or
entitlement to special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages arising out of,
resulting from, or in any way related to this Agreement, any Service Order, or a Specific
Project, from any cause or causes.

ARTICLE 13 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

A. In the event a dispute arises between the Parties regarding the application or
interpretation of, or in any way relating to, this Agreement, the Parties agree to attempt
to resolve all such disputes arising hereunder promptly, equitably and in a good faith
manner. If the Parties shall have failed to resolve the dispute within the ten (10) Business
Days after any written notice of the dispute has been received by the other Party, then
either Party may resort to mediation, under the remaining provisions of this Article.

B. CRWA and Engineer agree they will, before taking any other legal action, including
the filing of an action in any State or Federal Court, attempt in good faith, to mediate in
any controversy or claim arising out of or related to this Agreement before a Texas
mediator to be agreed upon by CRWA and Engineer. Mediation shall occur inGuadalupe,
Comal or Bexar County, Texas. CRWA and Engineer must use their best efforts to agree

19



upon a mediator within fifteen (15) business days after a written request for mediation by
either Party. The mediator will schedule a mediation meeting at a time and place
determined by the mediator, as agreed by the parties. CRWA and Engineer will each pay
one-half of the costs of mediation to the mediator. Any mediation shall not extend beyond
thirty (30) days after the appointment of the mediator, and should the Parties fail to
resolve any dispute by mediation within such 30-day period, the Parties shall have all
rights available under this Agreement and at law or in equity.

ARTICLE 14 GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 14.01 Severability

If any part of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any
respect, such determination shall not affect any other provision of this Agreement, and
this Agreement shall then be construed as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision
had not been included in this Agreement.

Section 14.02 No Waiver

Any waiver, expressed or implied, by either CRWA or Engineer to any breach of any
agreement, covenant or obligation contained in this Agreement shall operate as such only
in the specific instance, and shall not be construed as waiver to any subsequent breach of
such agreement, covenant, or obligation.

Section 14.03 Applicable Law

THIS AGREEMENT IS GOVERNED BY AND SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, EXCLUDING
ANY CONFLICT-OF-LAWS RULE OR PRINCIPLE THAT MIGHT REFERTHE
GOVERNANCE OR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS. AGREEMENT TO THE
LAW OF ANOTHER JURISDICTION. CRWA and Engineer agree that if any
controversy or claim arising out of or related to this Agreement cannot be resolved
pursuant to and in accordance with the deadlines set forth in Article 13, then either Party
may elect to resolve the controversy or claim though litigation filed and maintained in the
Texas state courts located in Guadalupe County, Texas. CRWA and Engineer each submit
to the exclusive jurisdiction of said courts and waives the right to change venue.

Section 14.04 Agreement and Service Orders Control

In the event of a conflict between the wording of a Service Order and any purchase
order issued by CRWA in connection with the Service Order, the wording of the Service
Order will control.

Section 14.05 Amendment of Agreement

This Agreement maybe changed or modified at the request of either the Engineer or
CRWA, provided both Parties agree to the requested change, and a written amendment

20



of this Agreement is prepared and executed by the Parties.

Section 14.06 Assignment

Engineer may not assign or transfer any rights under or interest in this Agreement
without the written consent of CRWA, which such consent may withhold in its discretion.

Section 14.07 No Third-Party Beneficiaries

This Agreement will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of CRWA and Engineer and
not for the benefit of any other party, person, or entity. Nothing in this Agreement shall
be construed to create, impose, or give rise to any duty owed by CRWA or Engineer to any
Consultant, Contractor, Contractor’s subcontractor, supplier, other individual or entity,
or to any surety for or employee of any of them.

Section 14.08 Force Majeure

In the event either Party shall be delayed or hindered in or prevented from the
performance required hereunder by reason of force majeure, which includes strikes,
lockouts, labor troubles, failure of power, riots, insurrection, war, acts of God, or other
reason of like nature not the fault of the Party delayed in performing work or doing acts
(herein “force majeure”), such Party shall be excused for the period of time equivalent to
the delay caused by such force majeure, or the Agreement may be terminated in
accordance with terms herein should such delay be sufficient that termination is in the
best interest of the CRWA.

Section 14.09 Public Disclosure

CRWA is a political subdivision of the state of Texas subject to the requirements of the
Texas Open Meetings Act and the Texas Public Information Act (Texas Government Code,
Chapters 551 and 552), and as such, CRWA may be required to disclose to the public upon
request this Agreement, the Service Orders issued hereunder, and certain other
information and documents relating to the services contemplated hereby. In this regard,
Engineer agrees that the disclosure of this Agreement, the Service Orders issued
hereunder, or any other information or materials related to the services contemplated
hereby, to the public by CRWA as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Texas
Public Information Act, or any other law will not expose CRWA (or any party acting by,
through or under CRWA) to any claim, liability, or action by Engineer.

Section 14.10 Confidentiality
Engineer will keep confidential all information in whatever form produced, prepared,
observed or received from CRWA to the extent that such information is: (a) confidential

by law; (b) marked or designated “Confidential” or words to that effect; or (c) information
that Engineer is otherwise required to keep confidential by this Agreement.

21



Notwithstanding the above, Engineer will be permitted to disclose any information
required by law or court order.

Section 14.11 Certificate of Interested Parties

Engineer will comply with the provisions of Section 2252.908 of the Texas
Government Code and Chapter 46 of the Texas Ethics Commission Rules by preparing a
Texas Form 1295, “Certificate of Interested Parties” and submitting the signed and
notarized form to CRWA at the time Engineer submits the signed Agreement to CRWA.
A separate Form 1295 may be required for subsequent Service Orders, as required by the
referenced code and rules issued thereunder.

Section 14.12 Engineer’s Certificate

Engineer certifies that it has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, or coercive practices
in competing for or in executing this Agreement. For the purposes of this Section 14.12:

1. "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything
of value likely to influence the action of a public official in the selection process
or in the execution of the Agreement;

2. "fraudulent practice” means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a)
to influence the selection process or the execution of the Agreement to the
detriment of CRWA, or (b) to deprive CRWA of the benefits of free and open
competition;

3. "coercive practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or
indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in the
selection process or affect the execution of the Agreement.

Section 14.13 No Conflict of Interest

A. By and through its execution of this Agreement, Engineer hereby certifies that it
has no actual or potential Organizational Conflict of Interest. “Orgamizational
Conflict of Interest” means that because of other activities or relationships with other
persons or entities, the Engineer is unable or potentially unable to render impartial
assistance or advice to CRWA or that Engineer’s objectivity in performing the services
under this Agreement and related Service Orders is or might, in CRWA’s sole discretion,
otherwise be impaired.

B. Engineer agrees to immediately notify CRWA of any actual or potential
Organizational Conflict of Interest that develops during the Term of this Agreement.
Engineer further agrees to submit to CRWA, together with each Service Order submitted
pursuant to this Agreement, written disclosure of any actual or potential conflict of
interest arising from an existing business relationship between Engineer and any public,
private or governmental agency whose interests are or may be adverse to the interests of

22



CRWA in connection with CRWA’s statutory purpose, operations, pending or
contemplated permit applications or pending or contemplated litigation. Engineer’s
obligation to disclose conflicts of interest as herein described shall be ongoing, and to the
extent that Engineer has not previously disclosed to CRWA an actual or potential conflict
of interest, shall make such disclosure contemporaneously with of Engineer’s invoice first
submitted to CRWA following discovery of the existence of the actual or potential conflict.
Engineer agrees to furnish to CRWA, upon CRWA’s written request, a list of all water
utilities and governmental entities for whom Engineer has performed engineering or
related services within the twenty-four (24) months preceding the date of such request.

C. Engineer further agrees that CRWA may terminate this Agreement immediately if
it becomes aware of any Organizational Conflict of Interest during the term of the
Agreement or discovers that Engineer has failed to timely make any disclosure required

by Section 14.13(B).
Section 14.14 Parties Bound

This Agreement binds and inures to the benefit of the Parties and their respective legal
representatives, successors and assigns, where assignment is permitted by this
Agreement.

Section 14.15 Attorneys’ Fees; Default

In the event Engineer or CRWA breach any of the terms of this Agreement and the
Party not in default employs attorneys to protect or enforce its rights hereunder and
prevails, then the defaulting Party agrees to pay reasonable attorney's fees and costs
incurred by the prevailing Party. In claims for money damages, the total amount of
recoverable attorney’s fees and costs shall not exceed the net monetary award of the

prevailing Party.

ARTICLE 15
EXHIBITS

Section 15.01 Suggested Form of Service Order

The Suggested Form of Service Order is attached as Attachment One, and shall be
used as the basis for preparing a specific Service Order for each Specific Project under
this Agreement.

Section 15.02 Exhibits Included

A. Exhibit A, Engineer’s Services for Service Order. Services, tasks, and terms in
Exhibit A as included with this Agreement are for reference in preparing the scope of
services for specific Service Orders, and are contractually binding only to the extent
expressly incorporated in a specific Service Order.

B. Exhibit B, Engineer’s Standard Hourly Rates for Work performed under the
Service Order. This Exhibit, as updated from time to time, applies to all Service Orders.

23



C. Exhibit C, Engineer’s Reimbursable Expenses Schedule for costs incurred by

Engineer when performing Work under the Service Order. The terms of Exhibit C that
will be applicable to and govern compensation under a specific Service Order will be
determined by the selection of compensation methods made in Paragraph 5, “Paymenis
to Engineer,” of the specific Service Order.

D. Exhibit D, Duties, Responsibilities and Limitations of Authority of Resident
Project Representative. This Exhibit is not contractually binding except when expressly
incorporated in a specific Service Order.

E. Exhibit E, Notice of Acceptability of Work. Engineer shall use this Notice of
Acceptability of Work form at the conclusion of construction on a Specific Project if the
form is expressly incorporated by reference in a specific Service Order, and Engineer’s
scope of services in the specific Service Order includes providing such a Notice.

F. Exhibit E, Amendment to Service Order. CRWA and Engineer may use this form
during a Specific Project to modify the specific Service Order.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement as of the
Effective Date first above written.

ENGINEER: CRWA:
Hanson Professional Services, Inc. Canyon Regional Water Authority
13809 Research Blvd., Suite 710 850 Lakeside Pass
Auston, Texas 78750 New Braunfels, Tx. 78130

By: By:

Title: Title:

24



ATTACHMENTS

APPENDIX 1 - DEFINITIONS

ATTACHMENT ONE - SERVICE ORDER

EXHIBIT A — ENGINEER'S SERVICES FOR SERVICE ORDER
EXHIBIT B — STANDARD HOURLY RATES SCHEDUILE
EXHIBIT C — REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE SCHEDULE

EXHIBIT D — SCHEDULE OF DUTIES, RESPONSIBILITIES AND
LIMITATIONS OF AUTHORITY

25






CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoARD COMMUNICATION

| bpatre | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |

10/11/2023  AUTHORIZATION TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A WATER LINE EASEMENT ~ CRWA 23-10-067
FOR THE FLORA MEADOWS SUBDIVISION IN BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

INITIATED BY JOHN KAUFMAN

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Authorize CRWA Staff and counsel to negotiate a water line easement related to real property located near
the intersection of IH-10 and Pfeil Rd. in Bexar County, Texas, and authorize the General Manager to
execute the easement in final, recordable form; and requiring ratification of the easement by the Board of
Trustees at the meeting immediately following execution.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

An easement agreement is needed with the owner of the planned Flora Meadows Subdivision in Bexar
County, Texas, for CRWA'’s existing 24-inch diameter-water transmission line located near the intersection
of IH-10, Pfeil Rd., and Liberty Rd. The property owner will pay for the full cost of the easement and the
full cost to move the existing line.

| FINANCIAL IMPACT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsoLUTION No. 23-10-067

BE 1 RESOLVED that authorization for CRWA Staff and counsel to negotiate and execute a water
line easement related to real property located near the intersection of IH-10 and Pfeil Rd. in Bexar County,
Texas, and authorization for the General Manager to execute the easement in final, recordable form; and
requiring ratification of the easement by the Board of Trustees at the meeting immediately following

execution is approved.

Adopted this 11" day of October 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent,

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



